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Mr, KUWATA, Hideo,
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at Headquarters Command,

Commander Marianas, Guam,
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INTRODUCTION:

I present this argument in behalf of the accused, UENO, Chisato,
apd the accused, TANAKA, Sueta, among the six accused, My u-g-ont
coflsts of three (3) pargs. Part One: Deals with the dofense of
the accused, TANAKA, Sueta, Part Twet Is in behalf of the accused,
UENO , chin{o and part Three: Is titled "The Relation Botween War
and thu Japanese Soclety," In whieh I wish to indicate that
of war cyimes is, after all, attributed to the semi-
nature of Japan, prior to the present defeat,

man is 1u:l'1uanuud ly environment and tho accused of the

oxe adl born, roared and educated in Japan, they cannot
lu!.-fuudnliltia nature, I ho‘.l.iwi I ghall
@ that this naturo of the Japamese people was the

ineident., 8ince the responsibility of
, iers should not be solely attritmted to the accused
Spanese people as a whole, the mothod of condommation i}
; - Md be considlered from the other po:lnt of viow then ponalty, Thus, |
I fool that Shis point should be taken into consideration in finding

and wadghing the oriminal responsibility of the accused,

PART ONE
‘ IN BEHAL® OF THE ACCUSED, TANAKA, Sucta, | |
As rogarde tho fagt charged against the accused, TANAKA, Sueta |
spocification Two of Chargo I reads as follows: ASANO, 1, then a
captain, 1JN, and commandant of the 4lst Naval Guards and TANAKA,

M, then & leading seaman, IJN, :tmhthmtltulm,
both attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japaneso
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Navy, .Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, and while so serve
ing at the said Iﬂ.].{tn.ry installations, acting jointly with NAGASHIMA,
Mitsuo, and others to the relator unlmown, and in pursuance of a common
intont, did cach end togethor, at Dublon Islands, Truk Atoll, Caroline
Tslands, on or about 2 Juno 1944, wilfully, feloniously, with
premoditation and malice aforethought, and without justifiable cause,
assault, wound, strike, kill and cause to be killed by stabbing with

a deadly woapon, to wit, a bayonet, an Amorican prisoner of war, name
to tho rolator unknown, said prisoner of war being then and &hore

held captivo by the armed forces of Japan, this in violation of the

law and customs of war. In order to prove this allegation, the
prosecution has produced as evidence the testimony of witnesses
EODAMA, Akira; TSUBOI, Haruo; KOMBICHI, Takumi, and KANAY, Musahiro,
the statoment of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, and tho confossion of the accusod,
TANAKA, himself, I believe it has been proved by this evidence

that the accusod TANAKA at the ewamp in tho back of the aick bay of the
Porty-first Guard Unit, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands,
on or about 20 June 1944, stabbed with a bayonet one American prisoner
of war, namo uninown, thon held captive by tho above unit, The accused,
TANAKA, himself tostifiod affirmatively to this fact when he took the
witnoes stand in his own bohalf, Therefore, I shall not compel myself
to quarrel as rogards the fact that the accusoed, TANAKA, stabbed with
a bayonet one American prisoner of war, The problem however, is how
he came about to stab tho prisoner. Concerning this point, the account
in NAGASHIMA's statement should be noted,

The resumo of NAGASHIM/A's statoment concerning the accused TANAKA
is as follows:

*] ocould not sce very well from outside the air raid shelter, While
I was outside, the hoad modical officer. suddonly came out and said,
1The sonior petty officer shall dispose of the othor one.'! However,
as I thought I could not do it, I reportod this mattor to the exocutive
officer. When I did this, I wos orderod by the executive officer
also to dispose of the oner, Therefore, I had no othor choice
than I told tho order to the men who were noarby, Whon I loft tho
stabbing to those who wanted to stab of their own free will, TANAKA,
Suota yolled 'I'1l do it,' and hurried off in the direction of tho
diespensary., TIANAKA end twenty or thirty others quickly brought
tho prisoner to a field, Ensign YOSHINUMA and some othors woro
included in the group, but I don't remember exactly who they were.

i (20




‘ : This statoment of NAGASHIMA's I beldevo, should be rogardod as an
affidavit, in viow of the classification of ‘evidence. ind as an
affidavit is oneo kind of hearsay ovidence. Ordinarily it ies not
admissible as evidence., This statement, however, wae accepted as
ovidonco because it so happens that NAGASHIMA bocame insane aftor
writing this statemont and it was imposeiblo to summon him before
the comrt as a witnoes. Even under tho ciroumstancos, it is clearly
providod in Section 204 of Naval Courts and Boprds that such
documents aro admissible as ovidence only when tho entry or writing
is against tho interost of the maker,

This commission, howevor, has greatly rolaxed the oxtent of
accepting cvidence as a rosult of applying the SCAP rules and has
asknowledge tho evidential compotoncy of NAGASHIMA's statement. Even
though it has boen admittod into evidenco, wo must say that its
ovidential value is woak, I shall demonstrato this point by citing
conerote oxamples from this statoment,

FMirst of all, the account of this statement is very vaguo.
NAG/SHIMA states, "I could not seo vory well from outside the air raid
sholtor, Suddonly whilo I was outside tho hoad medical officor
‘ came out,” It is not clear what he could not sco very woll and whore
: he was outisde of, Taking his romarks in good intention, we might
understand it to mean that ho could not sec the condition of the priso~
nor who was inside the sholtor and that he was ocutsido of tho shelter,
But thore still remains a doubt as to why NAGASHIN'A, who was not a
corpsman, was outside the air raid sheltor in the viecinity of tho sick
bay. Thon he goes on to stato, "Tho hoad modieal officor sald, "The
sonior petty officor will take care of the other one,'! However, as I
thought I could not do it I reported this matter to tho excoutive
officor,” But it is neithor clear whethor NAGASHIMA acknowledged or
rofusod tho ordor ef the head modical officor, nor who was ordored and
in what manner by the exocutive officer to disposo of the priconor. I
bolievo the members of the commission who aro all officers can ecasily
understand tha® it 1s inconceivable for tho chief modical officer to
order tho diepoesal of a prisonor to a line senior petty officer who
was urdor a difforent chain of command, According to the tostimony
| of tho accused, UENO, he did not oven kmow that the other prisoner
was at the battlo drossing station so it could not have possibly
happened that UENO ordercd NAGASHIMA to dispose of the prisomer. As
rogards the oxeoutive officer, it is incrodible that an officer, whon i}
} ' giving an ordor to a potty officer, did not clearly instruct as to whe
should carry out tho order and in what mamner, This also, I am suro,
is cagily undorstood by tho mombors of the commission who aro all
militery officors, Taking tho stand, the accuscd, NAKASE, has also
dondod this fact, NAGASHINA then statos, *Thoroforc, as I had mo cholce
I #034 the men noarby.” But nearby what? Porhaps NAGASHIMA means
noarty tho placo whoro ho was, but it is not cloar whore ho was at the
fastly, NIGASHIMA statos, "When

direction of the dispe Ve Tmnﬂmnrtuwamum
brought the prisoner to a field,” It is not o

thoso twenty or thirty othérs calmo, It scoms as if they descended
from hoavon or grow out of the carth, .Tho account of his statemont is
simply propostorous and fantagtics
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'“ Socondly, the account of this statement is s0 exeocedingly self=-

: serving that it soems ridiculous, This is why I objeected to the
statemont boing admittod into evidoncos NAGASHIMA has mado such
romarks as "I have loft it up to those who of their own freo will
wanted to stab," or "I left it up to thoir own freo will I hover gave
any orders,"” But ho himeolf is admitting that he receivod brdors to
dispose of the prisoner from the hoad medical ‘officer and executive
offioer, It is only natural and reasonable that ohce one roceives an
ordor even if it wore to disposo of tho prisoner, bne is re ible
to carry it out, Ordinarily, NAGASHIMA himself shquld hrn'ggoud
of the prisonor, If ho wanted to have his subordinates porform it,
he should havo appointed the person and should havo givon orders
designating tho timo, plaes, and the mcthed of earrying out the
order, In epito of this,to say, "I left it up to their own firoo
will I never gave any ordors," is Mg ly irresponsidle, and is
inerediblo in the military forces whero diseipline 1s regardod as
tho lifo-blood, particularly eo in tho Japanose Ammed Forces, NAGA-
SHIMA then states at the ond, "After TANAKA, three or four persons
stabbed and whon tho prisoner fell I roturnod to the barracks." /As a
person who has tho duty of carrying out an order which he had
recoived, could he possibly roturn leaving tho prisonor after he foll
[ without caring anything at all of the aftormath? At any rate, while

: admitting that he was respomeible for disposing of tho prisoner
in his statemont, NAGASHIMA has tried to show in tho samo statement
that ho acted as if he wore a by-standor, It is highly inconpistent and
contradictfry, Summarising the aforesaid facts and tho testimony
of the witness, HOSAKA, Kasuypshi, and the accusod, KDBAYASHI, Kasumi,
that therc wore many lies in what NAGASHIMA said, wo boliove that the
slightost crodibility cannot be given to llﬁﬁhsmh'u statoment, It
seoms oven tho invostigator and judge advocato have not trusted the
portion of NAGASHIMA's statement dealing with the accusod, TANAKA,
because tho statement of the accused, TANAKA, which conflicts in the
important point with NIGASHIMA's statemont, has beon introduced into
ovidenco at tho samo timo,

_ 1In ordor to mako a contrast with NAGLSHIMA's statoment, lot us out~
1ino tho testinony and the statoment of tho aceused, TANAKA, which
was introduced by Sho judge advocato and admittod into ovidonco by the
commissicn, He has stated, "Until throo days Boforc this incident, I
had beon hospitalised at the Fourth Naval Hospital with amoebic
dysentry for twonty-five days and I had not completely rocovered.

{ But as tho hospital became crowded with pationte I was discharged and
told to rest ono week at my barracks in thoForty-first Guard Unit.
On the day of tho incidont the Kanpankskari (Dosk Potty Officer)
and the sondor petty officer came to me and foroed me to work in
the Tarm., I had no choice so I went out to the farm whero all ¢
1light pationts wero working, Ope hour aftor I
Of ficer NAGASHIMA ceme and orderod, "

‘mr!ul out so follow mo." Hecause of the unexpectod and
horrible ‘mdmmnm-um-u.-hmpmi

Wo camnot do a torribla t * When I said, "Even if 1t is tho
Mdﬁm;-mnhlhml;MM'ﬁ
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l" rest said in accord, "Yos, it ic unreasonable,” Then, tho sopdor
potty officor's eyos popped out of his hosd, ho bared his whito teeth
and mado a frightful faco 1iko he was going to take a bito out of somo
one and raising his voloe soolded everyono with foarful words, "Tou
foolsll] With such lack of courage do you call yoursclves members

of the Japanose Navy? What do you understand ordors of tho higher

| autheritios to mean? Do you pay that you will not oboy thoe orders of

tho commanding officor and oxocutive officer? You probably m' that
if you de not obey tho ofdors of the highet lﬂ.‘lhﬂﬂiiﬂl you wiil boe
como erimidals whom it is not casy to pakdon, Can a military erganisa=
tion bo built up on such practicdes?" Aftor scolding us NAGASHIMA said,
"Follow me." Rocalling the Imperial Rescript of Emporor Meiji, "Orders
of the higher authoritics should be undorstood at once to be my orders,
Those who do not oboy tho orders of tho commanding officor and executive
officor and highor authoritiocs will bo criminals who cannot bo easily
forgivon by the country." I and the rest having no choice followed him
to tho ewamp in back of tho sick bay., Soon after we arrivod at the
scone, a prisonor wearing a summer uniform and blindfolded was mt
over, NAGASHIMA ordored two mon who were in the left wing of the 1
to tie the hands of the prisoner in the back, Passing a pole which
was found nearby through the prisoner's arms, NAGASHIMA ordered two

| men to hold tho onds of the polo, Thon NAGASHIMA said to us, "You

' have probably nover killed a man as yot. There 18 no knewing whon
tho onomy will land on Truk, All of you shall stab tho prisonor to
toet your courago for that time." The sonior potty officer brought over
a bayonot, and handing it to me in head of the lino, he ordered
"Starting from you, you all will take a turn at stabbing.," As
wae hositating, NAGASHIMA ehoyted, "You timid fool, what are you dilly-
dallying about,” and pushod mo forward. For forty days until that
morning I had boon a patient confinod to my bed, I felt disszy and could
hardly walk, As it was the Ordor of my suporior I had no cholee, se
I wont into tfo marsh with tho bayopet - my foot sinking about soven
inchos into tho swamp, With my eyes closed and praying to the prisoner
for forgivonese for what I had to do according to ordors but I had no
dosiro to do, I thrust the net fOrward oneo towards the part whish
I thought was the hip, When I opeoned my eyes, the priscnor was mot
bloeding nor was there blood on the bayonet, I immediately handed the
bayonet to the senior petty officor. Receiving permission to retumn
I went back to the barracke, I washed my logs and hands, mado my bed
and liod déwn, I clasped my hands and prayed to the prisoner over asd
thhttuctqhnﬂinyluutnrghautuﬁl: : iy
t6 ordors tut I had opposod in my hoart, Suddenly
Howover, a horrible fooling filled my hoart and I

courage to eat.”

statemont of the accusod, TANAKA, ie consistonk
without the slightest gap. Whon taken in compardson
of NAG , full of vaguoncgs and tion,
to the and carth, Comparing these two statew
place credibility on TANAKA's statement?
who was in the hospital for twen
hat he was sick, being on a liquid
1y 1, oonfined in bed until the mommi
.ﬂ'i'ﬂhlﬁ,'ﬂlr‘m&
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At this point NAGASHIMA's statoment reaches tho hoight of its pree
posterousnoss, Morcover, how the acoused TANAKA hated to stab the
prisoner, how he reluctantly did the act by NAGASHIMA's stern orders,
are so vividly rolated in his statement that it scems the scone Has
boen reproducod before our vory oyos,

Won the aozusod TANAKA was ordered by NAGASHIMA to dispose of the
prisonor for tho first time at tho farm, ho objected and refused ovor
and over again, The authprity of a suporier over his subordinate in
the Japanese military forces, is beyond tHe imagination of the American
people living undor the motto of domocracys Particularly, the senior
pottyy officer is tho overall suporvisor of tho onlisted mon, and his
position is demparablo to that of an admiral towards an oneign, But
TANAKA's strong senso of rightoousness still drove him to oppese

~oven after NAGASHIMA had railed at him with tho worfs "Timid fool."

Without accooding to TANAKA, NAGASHIMA forced TANAKA and the othors to
follow. Tho obstinate nature of NAGASHIMA surpasses all,

TANAKA's genso of rightoousness and meray still did not permit him
to stab tho prisoner evon after he had n handed a bayonct by
NAGASHIMA at the scono, TANAKA was stdlling and hositatdng. At thie
momont, the thundering vodee of NAGASHIMA shouting, "ou timid
fellow, what aro you dilly=dallying about,® struck TANAKA 1iko a bolt
of lightoning. To be called a "coward" in the presenco of others, I
beliove 1s tho greatest insult and mbst unboarable disgrace #® a
nildtary porson, Not only was TANAKA railed at, but at tho samo time
his body was forcefully pushed forward by NAGASHIMA.

The judge advoQato has labelled TANAKA's act with the torme, "wil~
fully, foloniously, with premediatation and malice aforethought, amil
without justifiable cause.," In this instanco, I wondor, whose intomi
was in operation? Hore, only NAGASHIMA's intent exists and T/NAKA"S
intont was not manifost in tho alightest degree. As I have already
discussod in dotail in the IWANMMI Qaso, I shall rofrain from re=
iterating ot *his timo that superior ordors 1s absolute and implicit
in tho Japancse militery forco® and that a subordinate is comparable
to a more imsirument or machine in the face of superior orders. Apart
from the elaborato argumont as rogards the logal points, what else
could wo say but that in this case TANAKA was only an instrumont or
a machino, Thore camot be any differonciation of logal and 1llegal mor
tho quostion of justifiable causo existing or not existing in a porson
totally wanting of his own intention, '

If this account is intended to serve as a shoor excusc on tho part
of TANAKA, it may bo laughed off as crying ovor spilt milk, But
TANAKA's statement is not mero solfeserving declaration. It is remark-
ably corruborated by the testimony of witness HOSAKA, Kasuyoshi, I
shall not burdon the commission by reciting tho of witnoss
HOSAKA, since I kmow it is still fresh in your memory, Suffice it to
say that tho statement of TANAKA 4s not a more ompty self-sorving
declaration,

I sinceroly ask the membors of the commission to confido in the
pathotie appoal of TANAKA, coming from the of his hoart and pray
that a verdiet of not guiity bo grantod.

"LLL (6)*
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If, unfortunatoly, ho 48 not exonerated, he merely stabbed the
prisonor around the hip, timidly and trombling. He has tostified that
the prisoner did not ovon blood nor was thoro any stain of blood on
tho bayonet, It was a moro as ault anfl infliotion of wound, From
tho legal point of viow; I boliovo TANAKA cannot holp boing condommed
for murdor since the death of tho prisoncr was caused by the doncderted
action of TANAKA and othors, but we must not forget that TANAKA's
act was but ono woak blow, Morcover, on consldering tho state of
mind of TANAKA, wo find in him a strong scnsc of rightoousncss and
humanity, I beg your decpest sympathy for this pitiable man and ask
your moet londont judgmont,

PART TWO
IN BEHALF OF THE ACCUSED, COMMANDER UENO, CHISATO,

As in regards to the facts charged against the accuscd, UENO, Chisato
gspocification ono of Charge II roads as follows: ASANO, Shimped,
then a captain, IJN, and commandant of tho Alst Naval Guards, UENO,
Chisato, thon a surgeon lieutenant commandoer, IJN, and acting head
medical offiocor of tho 4lst Naval Guards, ,,sesss...both attached to
tho military installations of the Imperial Japancse Navy, Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Carolino Islands, and while so serving at said military
installations, acting jointly and in tho pursuance of a common intont,
did, cach and togothor, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands
on or about 20 June 1944, wilfully, unlawfully, inhumancly, and without
justifiablo cause, nuauit, striko, mdetreat, torture and abuse an
Amordcan prisoner of war, name to the rolator unknown, thon and thore
hold captive ty tho armed forecs of Japan, boforoc a group of Japanose
nationals, surgical oxplorations, in and upon tho live body of tho sald
Amgrican prisoner of war, consisting of subcutancous cutes on the breast,
abdomen, scrotum, right {hjgh, and right foot of the sald American
prisoner of war, this in violation of the law and customs of war, In
to provo this allegation, the judge advoeate has producod as
noe tho tostimony of witnosses FDDLMA, Akirej KINOSHITA, Hiroshdj
UCHIHIRL, Soilchiy KUNO, Keijiros; HOSHINO, Jinkwmeo, and SATIO, Kaswo,
and the statemcnts of the acoused, UEND to, and tho acoused
ERIGUCHI, Tokoshi, The socused, UENO» has admitted, in his statoment
and also in his tostimony when ho took the stand in his own bohalf,
the fact that he did, at the air raid shelter utilisod as a battle
droseing statiQn of tho Forty+first Naval Guards, Dublon Island, Truk
Atoll, Carolino Islands, on or about 20 June 1944, perform subcutancmms
omﬂm upon tho chest, abdomen, serotum, right thigh and right foot
of ono American prisoner of war then held in custody of the said undt, -
The problem, however is, whethar these suboutaneous operations are
surgical oxplorations as the judge advoeate insiste, or it is an operation
for the purpose of disgnosis or treatment as the accused, UENO, has
explained, Therefore, I beldeve it is unnocessary to go inte further
disoussion as in regards to the testimony of tho witnosses KODAMA,
Akira; UCHIHIRA, Seiiohi; HOSHING, Jinkwro, and SAITO, Kasuo, and
mmméw&umnﬁun.mm&.m&mﬂ
. daeod by tho judge advoeate, I bolieve that the prosecution has based
wLL (7))
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their allegation that the suboutaneous oporations were surgical
oxploration upon the tostimony of witnesses KINOSHITA, Hiroshi and
KUNO, Koijiro, Resorving the comment and oriticism of the tostimony
of both theso witnesses in the latur part of my argument, lot us at
present listen to what tho accused, UENO, has explained, The out=
line of UENO's tostimony when he took tho stand on his own bohalf

is as follows: I arrived for duty at the Forty-first Naval Guards,
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, on 16 May 1944, end was appointed the acting
hond modical officor. Around tho first part of Juno I bHpeame sick

and was confined to bod for about fiftoen days. On the vory next

‘day that I loii my sick bod, that is, on or about 17 Junc wo were
bombod by the Amordcan planes, Threo prisoners among the fivo who
wore then hold in the confinement hut of the guard unit worc instantly
killed by the blast of the bomb which had dropped ncar tho hut during
this raid. I invcstigated the death of the scaman who was the guard
at tho confinomont at and who was killed at tho same timo, and went
back to my quartors to make up tho record of tho invostigation, After
completing my rocord, I again roturned to tho confimement hut and
oxaminod the two prisoners who had survived, As tho two survivors
woro woak and in a dase by tho effect of the blast, I injectod cne shot
[ of camphor to each,

When I examined them the next day, I noticed a little swolling on
one of them, They wore both still in a daze, Tho other prisoner
had rocovered to the oxtent that I thought thero would be mo furthor
dangor. As tho troatment of a patient who is thought to havo troubles
causod by tho impact of the blast, is difficult I made up my mind to
place him undor obsorvation for a whiloy The next day when I went to
tho commanding officor's rOom, I was askod by tho commanding officer,
"How is the condition Of tho peliscnors?® I statod tho result of my
obsorvation and answored, "In those easos tho condition may chango -
suddonly or it may turn out to bo very light. But in tho caso of tho
two prisoncrs we camnot bo too optimistic, Thorefore, it may happon
that an oporation may bo necessary.” Then I was told by the commanding
officor, "Oun't hositato to givo any treatmemt you think is nocoseary,"

| But as I wanted to obsorve thoir condition a 1ittle more, I did not

intond to take any spocific steps as yot,.

One prisonor was recovering very gquickly, but the other whom I thought A

tmthnhginﬂuhhulmﬂmitim,mmth So i

i about four days aftor the bombing, I made wp my mind to perform’an

operation to r a dofinite diagnosis of the prisoner's troublce,

In othor words, 4 dotorminod upon an oporation for tho purposo of

diagnosis, Thon I orderod Surgeon ldoutonant KINOSHITA to bring tho

pationt to the air raid shelter on tho cast side of tho sick bay. Thie

sholtor was utilisod as a battlo dross stetion and was fully
and tho safost place from the raids, I also ordorod Lt,
Lh“mﬂmrwuznum. As T was told around

ono=thirty p.m., Of the some day that preparations had boen

cmploted, I wont to tho battle dressing statiOn, Whon I ontored I

saw a prisonor lying on a strotcher wshich wmas placod on tho oporating

LLL (8)*
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thoroughly examihod the body of the prisoner ’
’ ion and

sult of this cxamination, the following ecamo to light:
ho samo as the previous day, thore wero black and

skin of tho arms Io;l, h{p and tho chost, there
ht foot, onc tosticlo eeuld only
strong but his btroathing was woak; tho abdomon
ollod, but at tho bottom part it folt a 1ittle tight,
ordorod Liesutenant KINOSHITA to use chloroform ether and
nister a gonoral ansosthetiec on the prisoner. I began oporating
after tho prisoner was complotely under tho influonce of the ammesthotioy

First of all, as onc third of the righttooc had changod color, folt
fevorish presumably by inflammation, and had tho symptoms of
paronychda, I romovod the mail, As thoro was some blood and pus
eollectod botwoon the nail and the ineision, I wiped it off and placed
a storilized gausme upon it, Thies is the bost trectmont for paronyehla,
Tho affeotod part was fevorish, so I judged t.hnt it was in a condition of
spreading, In ordor to check !h‘.ll spreading, I thought that an
injeetion of sulpha-amide solution into the fomoral artery vhich
m t-l:e moot up to date and effootive treatment was the bost thing to

the purposo of giving this injoction I made an inedeion

abont ‘bﬁma contimoters long on tho innor part of tho right thigh,
boeauso this injoction was simpler and safor to porform Yy I:Hng

t an incision and exposing the femoral than by injecting the

* : solution from theoutside. I then managed to exposc the artery which
wvas under tho muselos and placed a gause in order to make the position,
I performed this incision thtntim that tho sulpha-amide drug was
availablo, but finding that the drug was not in hand and time oould.
not be wasted, I could not administor tho injection.
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Thinking tho reason for feeling only one testicle was becauso the
other was crushod by the blast or becauso it wont up into the abdomen,
I mado a two contimoter ineision upon the skin of the loft serotum in
order to oxamine it, I made a thorough oxamination of the contente
only to find that my judgment was a mistakeand that there wae nothing
wrong, Thie prisonor was an extraordinary case of ono interitant
testicle, Furthermoro, I did not romove the testicle nor did I explain
the method of castration whon I porformod tho operation on tho scrotum,

Noxt, I mado an incision of about twelva contimoters from a point just
bolow the pit of the abdomen to about one contimetor bolow the navel -
along tho median 1ino in order to diagnose tho troubles in the abdomen, i}
I did not find eny trouble in any of the intornal organs, Concerning
\ the fact that I indicatod and mmdid, "This &8 the appendix,” during
this operation, I positively did remove the appendix,

As I next noticed a swelling and change of color around tho sixth
rdb of the right chost, I thought, "probably, there is some trouble in '
mm,ws.ntueme.-md-n-.-n&m-nurmmm-
on part

n—nmmnm-ummm:nmm
tmmmwm&urm.m 1

ht causo of this and nlntinth ut

in tho shest, But I cou'd mot proceed any » bocause, it was

ordinarily impossible to disgnoso the chost by surgleal operatiom, and
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furthermore, tho epndition of the prisonor did not pormit an operation
on the chost: I was also, at this point, completely worn out and
oxhausted bocause as I have alroady stated I had just reeovered from a
siclness and was still weak,

L account of tho accused, UENO, outlined in the foregoing,
is consistent, froo from contrndiction and not a spock of confliet,

Let us now take noto of the testimony of the witnosses, In ordor to
propare tho way for argument, I shall cito in the below the essential
portions of tho tostimony of witnoss KINOSHITA, Hiroshi:

"0, Q. Do you kmow why that toenail was romoved?
Ae I do not know,

"51. Q. As o doctor did you notico anything wrong?

As As I was administoring tho angesthetie I was furtherost away
from whoro the operation was being performed but as there wero wounds
in scvoral places in tho ‘hndy, duo to the bombing I think there may
have beon wounds on the too."

"54» Q. Did you sce Ueno do anything to thet toe after he romoved
the toonail?
A, It was just as he had loft it,"

*63., Q. Do you kmow why this incieion wae made in the inguinal region
and the femoral artory oxposcd?
4, I do not know,

"64s Q. Wae thoro anything wrong in that rogion whore this incision
was mado?

4, T did mot think thoro was anything wrong with tht rogion."

"12s Q. Pid you notice any abnormal pathology in tho area of the

scpotum?
A, T do not rocall noticing any abnormal pathology.

"73. Q. Did Uono point any out?
4. I havo no rocolloction,®

» Qs What noxt was done to tho prisoner? Al
4, An ineision was mado in the right boast ovor a rib, ;

88, Q. ©id Uono say why he did this?
A+ As T rocall ho did not say anything,

"$9. Q DPid you notice anything wrong with that rogion of the
broast?

A, I have mo recollection if thore was anything wrong with that part
of the body,"

purgory and 1 ihmr it was rosoarche
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_ the prisoner was weak but as a doctor I saw no need for these

o 24, Qc mwuumtmmndhm-pummm

B

"93: Q. Was there emything dono during the whole of this
operation that was beneficial to the sonor?
A, To my recollection I do mot think there wero any,"

"168, Q. Thon did you kmow that stretchers wero nece ¢

A, As for mysolf, I did not know anything at all about condition

g tho prisoncrs so I thought it might be necossary to take strotohers
Ongs

"169, Q. There two prisonors which romained out of the five which weore
bombed, had you hcard that the two remaining prisonors had boen
offected by the bomb blast?

A, T had not heard about the prisomers which had lived through the
bombing but as 1% wae right after they had been bombed I ‘$hobight

they may have boon woakenod go I took the strotcher,"

"177. Q. Vhat is tho distance betwoen the place of confinement to
tho battle drossing station?
A, As I reecall it was about one hundred metere,

"178, Q. Then was it that you determined that the prisoners you
had placed on the strotchers could not walk one hundred meters?
A, Yos,.

"179. Q. Oould you see any outward signe which showod that he had
to bo carriod on a strotchor? :
A« On his hands and foot were scratchors and bruises which were due
to the bombing, His face looked very tied."

- "182, Q. Do you know that wounds from a blast of oxplosion is light

on the outeido and very sorious internally?

A. Vhen a bomb oxplodos noar a person he is effocted by the blast
in espovialily the troast and abdomen which you camot see from the
outsido btut of a sorious nmatures, I have seen many puuantl who have
been weakened bty the effects of the blast and that is why I know of
this,

"183, Q. Thon this prisoner that you placoed on the stretchor, the

wounas on the surface were tho ones on his arms and logs, Didyou

as a doctor fear that he had boen wounded internally so that ‘he had

to be carried on a strotechor?

Ay As I did not examine him closely I oould not detormine if there ‘
was anything wrong with him internally or not," : i

"235« Q. You testified that Commander Uono lni he was going to '
operato and do rescarch and therofore, you 4fidd that this
operation was done for research, is that what you surmised?

A. As for myself, I was told I am going to do research and also

operatiops aleo he oxplained about these operations, therefore, I
thought it was for research,®

loilu“nl'hm
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"425. Q. Isn't the operation itself a treatment?
A« The operation was for the purpose of rosearch and I do not think
it was for treatment,

"426, Q. Whep you state this - you state this as your own conelusion,
s t'}nt correct?
A. '.i'

Mtnoss KINOSHITA, Hiroshi, was the person who acted as the accused,
UENO'e assistant @11 thoough the operation, so if this operation per=
formed by the accusod, UENG constitutes a orime, witness KINOSHITA was
in a position to bo ioglcally indictoed, Evon KINOSHITA himself, I
beliove, realired that he could not escape indictment, But unfortunately,
he was designated ane a witness for the prosecution, /A perzon in such
a delicate status could not poseibly have testified impartially, Thus,
he has testified with projudico against cha scocusgd, UENO, in not a few
instancas in the course of his testimony., It would be quite easy to
ofte his testimony and indicate this fact, but since it is irrelevant
to the issues I shall refrain from doing so., It 1s sufficlent here to
‘ indiocate merely the genoral fact that his testimony as a whole is wanting
. in credibility in view of the position he had oocupi.ed in tho present
caga,

KINOSHITA was not on Dublon Island during the air raid around 17 Juno
1944 when three out of five prisoners wore killed by bomb blast while 4n
custody of the Forty-first Guard Unit, He was at Parem Island during
tho raid, and roturnod to the Forty-fErst Guard Unit, one or two days
later, After returning to the headquarters of the guard umit, he
ddd not "emanine even once the ¥wo prisoners who had sufvived the bomb
blast., Therefore, he could not have possibly known what effects the
blast had produced upon the two prisoners nor what subsequent condition
they were urdar, In spite of this, he has testifiod, "I sew ro need
for these oporations,” When wo consider the fagt that es a military
man KINOSHITA was the subordinate of the accused UENO, and as a doctor,
hs junior, wo can only say, “what an insolent attitude he assumes."
"fhat impudont words he utters.” I believe it was not only myself who
folt indignation at this testimony, And as the basis for his testifying
as "The cperation was for the purpose of research, it was not a
treatment,” he could only reply to the direct examination by the judge ‘¥

1 advocate as, "At tho very btcginning ho stated that it was for research
in surgery and I think the reason for it was research," Consequently
the insolent and shamoless witness could not but yiold and roply "yes",
when he was asked by defonse Qounsel, Mr, AKIMOTO, "*,u state this as
your own oonclusion, is that correct?® As the witrsss KINOSHITA
had to finally admit, his testimony was nothing more than his own
conclusion as far as the signifi of operatiors performed By the |
accused, UENC, was concerned, Bven if we merit him as an expert !
witnoes, u‘bi&nry conclusion are in no way admissiblo, It is the
goneral rule of eriminal procedure throughout tho emtire world that i
! arbl trary tostimony is valueless.
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I Then, witness KINOSHITA testified, "At the vory beginning he stated
that it was for research in surgery and I think the reason for it was
rosearch,” How oan the witnoss as a doctor uttor such preposterous words?
Counscl is spoochloss, I wonder if an operation is always attributed

to antinomiec nature, = = = if operation is rescarch it is not a treat~
mont and if it is a troatment it is not rescarch, Isn't it possible

to conceive an oporation which i1s a treatment and at the same time
rosoarch? If tho answer to this question can be made only in tho nogative,
I beliove all tho hospitals attached to tho various medical univoreities
would be worthloss, The purpose of thoso affiliatod hospitals must be

in rondoring prectical vorifieation of the thoory and prineciple taught

in the class and in cxtonding clinical traning to tho studonts, Yet,

at tho same timo tho pationts of theso hospitals are roceiving fimo
treatment, I do not beliove KINOSHITA is a scnsoless doctor unawaro

of this solf-evideni truth, And, yet, ho insists on saying, "A%

the very beginning he stated that it wae for research and I think the
reason for it was research,” This is one of tho roasons why counsel
stressos that his testimony is highly prejudicial to the accusod, UENO,

Noxt, ir order to set the premisos for rebutting the tostimony of the
! witness, KUNO, Koijiro, I shall cite below the essontial portions of
KINO's tostimony:

"16, Q, After you had this conversation with Kobayashi what happened?
A, VWhon I had this conversation with Kobayashi ho soomed worriod at
tho time, I did not 1iko to stay at the sick bay and I wanted to

to go a difforont gun emplacoment but I had no spocdal roason to go so

I stayed thero,

"7, Q. What do you moan whon you say, "I didn't want to stay at the
aink bny. Why was that?

&, 1 had not heard that the prisoners had boon woundod and it was seid
that prisonors wore going to bo npﬁrat-ad on who had not boon woundod
go I did not want to stay there,

"8, Q. Who A4id you hoar this from? |
A, It was bocauso I had not heard up to this time that prisoncre had |
roceived wounds,"

"{0. Q, Aftor you saw Commander Uono oporate on the inguinal rogion i}
§ of tho prisonor what happoned then?

4, About thies time as I was afraid that I may bo ordered to assist

I left and went back toward the sick bay,"

"44. Q. Doctor, basod unon your observation of this operation, and
your previous oxperienoce as a doctor, what was tho purpose of this l

oporation?
A, It was an operation in lh:lah truo treatmont was not administorod.®

%8, Q. If trwo treatment ween's adninistored do you know why Shie |

oporation was porformed?
As I can not undorstand mysolf why this oporation was performod,"®

"L1L (13)*
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‘ : *79. Q. Whon you watchod tho' oporation on the foot of the
prisoner did you notiee tho paronychia on the foot whore the operation
was performod?
L, There may havo been but as I was standing toward the back of
tho head I could not sce well,

"0, Q. Ism't it natural whon thoro is a paronyehia tho nail is
romoved?
A+ Yos, this is natural,

"31' Qs Than paronychia becomes worse and affects the blood stroem
isn't 1t usual that sulpha drugs are injeoctod into tho fomoral artery
Ro combat this?

« JoB,

"82, Q. That Commandor Uono probbed for the fomoral artory in the
innor part of the thigh isn't this natural oporation in such case?
A. It can bo thought of, )

"3, Q. Thon the operations that you saw wore the operations on
the foot and the oporation for the fomoral artory, is this corroct?
! A+ Yos, ‘

"84. Q. 4nd to the extont of thc oporation that you saw you
tostifiod that you thought tho oporation of Commandor Uono's was not
patiﬂﬂd. That is your basis for this?

+ I saw him oporate on the foot but I have no recollection of his
troating the foot,

"85, Q. Whon you say 'troating tho foot'! do you moan administer
nodicine to the foot?
h -!ﬂﬂ-

"86, Q. When a doctbr trosts a person isn't there cascs when
modicino is not administored? l
'd'i Thore aro." ’

"177. Q. You testifiocd that injoctions in tho artery can bo ',
mado without ineisions boing mado and in some cascs with inecisions > §
boing made, Injoctions in voins from the outside aro usual but in lr
caso of injoctions in tho artory isn't it safer to revoal the artory ] p
! and thon make injoctions in the artery? R |
: A. I think an injoction can be mado without making an incision btut
: it would all differ according to tho way the porson performing it
a workod, his mothod or tho way he practicod, It would dopond upontho 1

, porson who pratices,

"178, Q. In gomoral veins arc near the surface and arteriocs are
dooper theroforo, can it be said that it is safor to rovoal the artery
and make the incision?

| 4, It is only natural that if tho artory is rovoaled it would bo

all the easier to mke thoinjoction,

"179. Q. Isn't the operation to roveal the fomoral artory a very
one?
l « It is not a major oporations®
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‘- The contention of witnoss, KINO, Keijiro, that the oporations '
J performed by the accused, UENO upon the prisoner was not justified,

has been =0 oxhaustively rebutted in the cross-examination by defonse

comscl Mr, AKIMDTO, that it hardly scems necessary to make further

comments on it,

A11 in all, witness KUNO also did not for once examine the sald
prisoner after the air raid, Therefore, boing unawaere of the fact
that paronychia had developod on the right toe of the priscner,
he assumed that thoro was no paronychia and basing upon this
aspurption he awrmised that thore was nono, KUNO himeolf has
admitted that the operantion performed by UENO 48 natural and can be
justified, 1 congidered upon the basis that paronychia had developed
there,

But one problem still remains, as KUNO indicated, that though the
inner right thigh was inclsed and the fomoral artory oxposed, sulpha-
amide drug was not subsequently injocted. This point, I believo,
remains as a problem, As rogards this point, the accused, UENO
haes roplicd as follows: "I performod this operation thinking t
sulpha~amido drug was avallable, But ne I notlced that it was not
handy after I had performed thoe incision, it would not be in time so

[ I could not administer tho injoction.," According to this states
- ment, we can see that the accusod UEND intended to check tho spreadin

of paronychia by injecting sulpha-amide drug when he ineised the
innor thigh and exposed the fomoral artery, and that he did not make
the ineision without any roason or honoet thought, Of course, it
may be said that he should have procecded with tho incieion after
ascertaining whother this drug was available or not, In this sense,
the acousod UENO is not without fault, But a mistakc is a mistake and
nothing olso. It shouid bo essentially differontinted from intention,
As the accuscd, UENO, has testified, this gulpha-amido injoction is
not a curc by single shot but shots must bo givon sovoral times as the
ease may roquire., Thus, at times the mouth of the incision must be
loft opcn for a day or two, It is sufficdent that scme treatment
is nprlied so that the ineision will not contact with bacteria, To
apply somo at-uri.'.l.:l.lad gauge upon tho ineision would be considered
suffioiont, s 1t 18 not vnnatural or unlawful that UEND

tl:u optration after making an incision on the inner right
thigh and placed a gause on the wound, If he wanted to give this
injection, he could later have gone to the Fourth Naval Hospitad
and obtained ‘the drug. Why he was unable to give thls injection, to=
; gether with why he eould not sew the incisions perfoctly instead
of the sewing for the purpose of keoping position, is attributed to
another soparate roason, and we cannot deny by this single instance
. hie contention that this upora.t!.un was for tho purpose of diagnosis and
i congequently a treatment,

As it is clear from the foregoing comment and examination, we
camot conclude as {':: by dint of the testimony of witness KINOSHITA,
Hizoshi, and KUNO, Jiro, that the operations whiech the accused,
UENO performed on the prisoner was solely for surgieal exploration
and had no meaning of a diagnosis or treatmont, As I have strossed
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in tho opening statoment for the defemse, it is omly natural and
reasonablo to constrve that the person who actually performed the
incision is the most competent to explain whethér an ineision upon a
human body was an exploration or am operation, the matter should = and
not be arbitrarily judged by a third party. Partioculerly in this case,
the witnessee KINOSHITL and NMMNO have not ocxamined this prisoner for
once after the bombing, On the other hand, the accused, UENO had
oxaminod the prisonor overy day and observed the conditions from the
timo of the bombing wp to tho day of the operation,

It would be fuposs=ible for the witnosses who did not oven once examine
the prisonor, to oriticize the propriocty of theoperation which wae
performed by UEND who after oxamining almost every day saw it necossary
to do so, It is an cct which cannot but be called insolent and arrogant
if not malicious glandor against the accusod, UENO, Furthermore,
according to the testimony of tho acouscd, UENO, the prisoncrs were
alroady in a rathor woak condition as a rosult of being oxposed to a
congiderably strong blast, and no+ striking signs of thoir woakoning
camo to appoar on the body of tho prisoner as the result of the
operation performed by UENO,

Consequontly, the inecisions which tho accused, UEND, performed
upon tho priscner 4s ad he contonds a diagnosis or troatment and is
definitoly not an inecision for the purpose of exploration or oxporiment,

.Of courso, the acouscd, UENO, st tho time of the operation may have
possessed the istention of teaching the young doctors such as witnesses
KINOSHITA and KUNO, by availing this opportunity. But this was always
socondary, ard was in no way the main purposo. To teach by availing
tho chance of diagnosis cr treatmont, is common practice im all medical
schools, and there is nothing odd about it, Op the contrery, it is only
a naturnl thing for a doctor %o do,

¥ reiterate that these ineisions performed by UENO upon the prisoner
wore operationy for the purpose od diagnosis or treatment, The inclisions
performed by USEO have justifiablo causo in that thoy were operations
for the purpose of diagnosis or troatment. In what phase of thoso
operationa porformed by the amccusuvd, UENO, ean wo find a spock of
unlawfulnoss or a shadow of inhumane troatment? To alloge theso acts
ans ﬂll!’ﬂl‘l.‘-,, 'trikﬂ' .’.nrﬁﬂt' tom’ and nblll!ﬂ is d’.ltm’-m of fhm
boyond all words, Thore would bo mo groater projudico against his
acts than this,

On the foregoing grounds, I am fully convinced of the mmzﬂ, UENO
not boing guilty as regards to epectification ono of Charge I™ and ask
for your finding of not guilty,

Noxt, as a second fact allogod against the acocusod, UENO, specification
ono of Chargo I roqads as follows!

"In that ASANO, Shimpoi, then a captain, IJN, and commandant of tho
Alst Naval Guarde, UENO, 5hunto then a surgeon lieutomant commander,
, 13N, and acting hoad modieal officer of tho Alst Naval Guards seeeeses
sesnes 811 attachod to the mflitary installations of the
Japanose Mavy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carcline Islands, amd whilo
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so sorving at said military installations, acting jointly and in

the pursuance of a common intent, did, each and togethor, at Dublon

Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 20 Juno 1944,60e 00 1 ’
eseee Wilfully, foloniously, with premeditation and malice aforothought,

and without justifiable cause, assault, strike, ki1l and cause to bo

killod, by behoading with a deadly weapon, to wit, a sword, an

American prisoner of war, namo to the relator unknown, said prisoner

of war being then and thero held captive by the armed forcos of Japan,

] this in violation of the law and customs of war."

In order to prove thie allegation, the judge advocate has pro-
duced as evidonco the testimony of witnessos KDDAMA, Aldre; KINOSHITA,
Hiroshi, and UCHIHIRA, Seiichi, and the statements of tho accused,
hinmself, and the accused, ERIGUCHI, Tekeshi, I shall mot quarrel over
the fact that the accused, UENO, did on or about 20 June 1944 at the
gwamp in back of tho sick bay of the 4lst Guard Unit, Publon Island,
Truk Atoll, Carolino Islands, order codefendant ERIGUCEI, Takeshd to
bohead with a sword one Mrimn prisoner of war, then hold captive
at the said unit, because othor than the testimony of various
witnessos, tho acousod himself has admitted this fact not only in his
statomont tut also in his testimony, I wish at tho moment to state
morely how tho accused, UENO came to order codfendant ERIGUCHI To
bohead one American prisoner, and ask your sympathy.

Let us hoar the emplanation of the acoused, UENO as regards this
point, The outline of the testimony of the accused, UENO concerning
this point is as followss

In the afternoon of the incidont, I was performing an operation on
this prisonor for tho prrpnaa of d;.nsnoning the ailment of this
prisoner, in the air rald shelter which was utilized as a battle
dressing station, locatod cast of the sick bay of the Forty-first
Guard Undt. Just about the time when I was operating on tho abdomen
it scomod that tho outside of tho shelter bocamo nolsy and many peop
wore assemSlyirg, A short time lator, an order, "ioneral assembly of
all who ere not working, beside the sick bay," was heard, A% the
samo time, an onlisted men's volse was heard from the outsido,
saying, "Ono will b taken now, bring the other lator.” The prisoner
who had boen outsidoe was taken by a group of men, At this momont,
rocalling oxecutive officer NAKASE's words, to disposc of tho
prisonor spokon that morning, I gathor that tho disposal of the
prisonor was going to take place after all, I gave up treating the
‘prisoner and stood thore with hoavy heart, I sowed the incision to
keep the organs in position andr ondofed the corpsmen to apply the
bandages. Then I ordered the oorpqu to carry the prisoner to the
seeno of the genoral assembly, Whan * reached the scone I thought
that thore was no hope for him, I went to the scene, antieipating
that the men who took the othor prisoner werc still thero. But

o e N T e

porscns who ware going to carry out the exsoution, Facod with this :
d4fficult situation I was quite at a loss as to what to do, Af tor *

about 1%, I ordored Dentist Ensign ERIGUCHI who was boside 1
me to put the prisonor at case, Thio is the outline of UENO's aecount,
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! ‘ As I have stated in the foregoing, this prisoner wes boing treated
as UENO's patient eince the prisoner sustained the shock during the
air raid sevoral days before,s Tho condition of this prisoner had
not improved at all, so after making up his mind and recoiving por-
mission from tho commanding officer, ASANO, the accused, UENO ,
musterod up all tho strongth left in his weak body which was recovering
from illnces, and porformed an operation in order to make a definito
diognosis of tho cause of the prisoner's sickness, Right in the midet
of this ocporation, he came to hoar tho definite order of the disnosal
of the prisoner, Vhat wore tho feclings of UENO whon he heard about
this? I bolleveo his words that ho stopped the oporation and stood
thoro with heavy heart, oxplicitly oxplain his stato of mind at
thot time, Thoughts of astonishment, griof and sorrow rocurring in his
mind, I bolleve, ho was lost and did not know what $¢ do, The reason
why he was not ablo to injeet the sulpha=amide drug which ho had
highly relied unon, and why he was unnble to sew tho ineisions come
pletely and perfoctly, was ontirely bocauso of this sudden happening.
Ho had expectod thot somo othor person would dispose of this priscnor,
But ho could not fird anyono who looked 1ike the person to ecarry this
out, when he arrived at the scene. A% this moment the thought
dominatod his mind that§all hope 1s lost to save this prisoner, His fate
‘ has been detormined. Yet the prisoner ie in pain, If the prisomer
ie lof't alono as he is because thore is no one to dispose of him, it
would only protract tho pains of the prisonory Instead, it would
rather bo moreiful to kill him with a singlé blow,*

Ho was faced with tho prodicament of killing by his order tho
prisonor which ho had treatod ns hiw own pationt, What sarenstic
fatc was thie .that he had to face? 4s the Napoleon, doseribed by
Georgo Bornard SHAW , and as MoBeth deseribod by William SHAKESPEIRE,
tho ascused, UENO was also "a man of dostiny."

At this point, I must make some explanation coneerning the exprossion,
"put him to casc." When thore is a sick porson in o Japancse family,
who has no hope of recovering and yst is sufferring from groat pain,
tho husband, wife, parents, child, brother and sister who are beside
him 4n his laet momont, will often ask the attonding doctor, "The
pationt seems to bo sufforing very much, ploase hwrry and put him at
omse.” Upon rocoiving such a roquest, the doctor would fake some
appropriate measurce, In the eircle of eriminal jurisprudenco it is ' )
known as "outhanasia®™ which rocently is boing discussed vory much, R |
} Whothor this sowoallod "eutnanasia™ constitutos a roason to preclude
unlawfulncss, is subject to great econtroversy among the scholars of 1
eriminal law in ovory country and a dofinito theory has not been
establishod as yet, I beliove this problom should bo solved
aecording to the general opinion or common thought of oach socioty.
Asido from the academic eontroversios, it is an undoniable faet that
the performanco of Mouthanagy® is an acknowledged custom in the soclety
of h'”h

A cortain English poet wrote, "Life protractod is protracted woe." 1
If the 1ifo of the prisoner in the present caso was protracted ome
he would havo so mueh moro sufforing to endure, Should it
bo 80 soveroly to shorten one's lifo under such eircumstances
and shorten his last woe in this world?
w1 (18) v
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": - Next, as tho third fact allogod against the acoused, UENO, the . |
second spocification of Charge I ronda as follows:

"In that ASAND, Shimpei, thon a captain, IdN, and commandant of
tho 4lst Navol Guards, UZNO, Chdsato, thon a surgeon lioutenant
commander, IJN, and acting hend medienl officer of the 4lst Naval
Guards seeee avtached to tho military installations of the
Imporinl Japnneso Navy, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands,
and widle so serving at said military installations, acting jointly \
with NAGASHI!A, Mitsuo, then a ehiof potty officor, ILJN, attached to L
the 4{1lst Nav.l Gua.ds, and others o the relator unknown, anrd in the 5
pursurnoe of a ecamon invwent, did eash and together, at Dublnn Island,
Truk Atoll, Cerollne Islands, on or about 20 June 1944,¢¢¢ss wilfully,
felonlously, witk nremed“tation and m:lice nrarumnugh% and without
Justifiable cause, assau’t, wound, stidke, kill, ard causo to
be killed by staobbing with a deadly weapon, to wit, a bayonet, an
American prisonor of war, name to tho relator unknowm, said
priscnor of war teing then and there held captive bty tho armed forces
of Japan, this in violation of the law and customs of war,"

In regard %o this fact, I suppose tho judge advooate charged UEND
on the testimony of witnoss KINOSHITA, Hiroshi who testified that
! thio priscrer was broughi to the hﬂt‘{a dreseing station from the
place of confinement together with tno prisoner on whom UENO tod
aend was made to stand outsido, and on the statement of NAGASHIMA
in which he statod that while I was standing outside the air —
sholter (battlo drossing station) the hoad medical officer camo and |
said to mo, "o o*her one you (senior petty o ficer) do 4t," tut as |
I thought ﬂmt I, nyself, could not do such a thing, I roported this
to the executive oificor, at which time I wos again ordered to do it,

As T have nlready stated minutely concerning tho credibility of the '
statemort of NAGASHIMA, Miteuo in my argument in bohalf of the acoused |
TANAKA, Suots, at this time T would like to refrain rrom reitorating it
and burdeniang the crmmisaion agedn, I believe it is sufficlent ' :
here to lofge tac iwo doubts, namely, for what reason NAGASHIMA |
was standirng cutside the batil> drnu.m station, and how was the i
accusod URNO able to order NAGACHIMA? There must have beei a special '
reason for NAGASHIMA, who was not a corpsman, to be standing outside
the baitle dressing station, But I am m‘blu to find anything Illi.uh
tends to olear this reason in the statement of KAGASTIMA, Next, I ,
am pure the president and the membors of tho commission who are all ‘¥
i mlitary porsons are woll aware of tho fact that the accusod, UENO g
- o modioal officor, could nob possibly order tho disposal of tho
prisemer to an nn{iltad un of the 1ine poersonnol, Purthermore, the
agcuged UENO has tostified that he did mot go out of the air
sholtor while oporating on the prisomer, From this wo should know
that the statoment of NAGASHIMA is not credible, Next, lot us hear
what the accused, UEND has to say in regard to bringing this prisoner
to tha battle dressing station:

viLL (19)*
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Question: You stated that the other prisoner was waiting outeide,
but for what reason was this prisoner thero?

Answer: When I sald to Kinoshita anyway bring the prisoner to
tho battlo dressing station, as I have stated before, I
414 not think from tho first that en oporation was
nocespary on one of tho prisoners for ho seomed to be
in good health, But as I did not specify tho emmct
number when I said tolring the prisoner to the battle
dressing station, I think he, too, was brought. When
it bocame nolsy outside of the battle dreseing station
I hoecyd from somo one mear me that tho othor prisomer
was lef outside.

Question: Did you see the othor prisoner that day?
Answert  No, I have not seon him,

As 1t 18 noted from his testimony cited above, the acoused, UENO
did not think from the first that an operation was noeocssary on this
prisoner for he had recovered his health soon after the bombing,
Therofore, he did not havo the slightest intention of bring thie
prisoner to tho battle dressing station. It so happened that he did
not mention the mumber of the prisoners in ordering KINOSHITA, and
this was the cause for that priscner to have been brought to the
battle dressing station, Furthormoro, as KINOSHITA stated in his
testimony, he himsolf, tho person who was ordered to bring the prisoner,
did not know where 8 prisoner wag while the operation waa boing por-
formed on the other priscner, Therefore, he did not repert to the
acoused, UENO that he had trought the other prisoner to the battle
dressing station also, The aceused, UENO was told for the first time
by somecone near him that this priscner was standing outside the battle
dressing station only when it bocame noisy outeide the battie dressing
station, Furthermore, this time, in other words, was when
this prisorer was carried away to the swampy area by somoc one, The
accused, ULN) bad not seen this prisonor even once on tho day of this
1m1&nn£. In other words, the acoused, UENO has no relacion whatsoever
with the disposal of this prisoner, I can only say that it is
uttorly unreasonable to allege ULND for the murder of this priscnor,
As far as it concerns the accused, UENO, I firmly believe that he is
not guilty of specification two of Chargo I, Therefore, I request
that the accused, UEND be found mot guilty of this charge and specificatiocan

Lastly, as the fourth fact alleged against the accuscd, UENO,
Specification four of Charge II reads as followst

"In that UENO, Chisato, then a surgeon Liocutenant Commander,
N, and aoting head medical offfeer of the 4lst Naval Guards, attached
to the military inctallations of the Imperial Japanose vy, Biblon

said 4lst Naval Guards, did, at Dublon Island, Truk itoll, Caroline
Islands, on or about June 1944, sesensegesinlantully and
fail to discharge his duty ns acting head medical officer of the
i L ] :
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said Alst Naval Guards, to take such .messures as were in his power and
te undor the circumstances, to protect two /merican prisomers
of war, names to the relator unkmown, then held captive by the armed
forces of Japan, and then and there In the eustody of the said UENO
at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carolime Islands, as it was his duty o
do, in that he permitted the wilfull killing, without justifiable
cause, on or about 20 June 1944, by porsomnel of the 4lst Naval Guards,
of one said American prisoner- of war by beheading and one of said
Amorican priconers of war by stabbing, this in violation of the law and
customs of war,"

I boldeve tho reason for the judge advoeate to account the
responsibility of protection on the accused, UENO, who was no more
than a departmortal head of tho 4lst Naval Guards, is because tho
prisoners were once brought to the battle dressing station and sub=
soquently killed,

Let us first coneider as regards the prisoner who was stabbed by
codefondant TANAKA and others., .I do not hesitato to admit that this
prisoner was btrought by witness KINOSHITA and others from the p
of confinement to. the battle dressing station. But judging from
physical condition of this prisonor at that time, the accused, UEND,
had not the slightest intenticn of oporating on this prisoner, as 1 have
already stated in the forogoing. Therefore, UENO did not have
the slightest intention of bringing the prisonor to the battle
dreseing station, For the more reason that UEND d4d not happen to
disignnte the mumbor of prisonors in ordering KINOSHITA to btring the
prisoner who had nut in any previous occassion examined the prisoners
and who did not know of the ocondition of the prisoners, ordered
his subordinato corpsmen to bring two prisoners to the battle dressing
station, This was entirely causod by tho-aeccidental misunderstanding
betmeen the cused UENO and KINOSHITA, M roover, even KINOSHITA who
was rosporsitle for removing the prisnnors was unaware whare tcthis
partiocular nrisoner had been left, Consequently, KD'CSHITA did not
report to thc aceusod, UENO, that he removed this prisoner from the
place of confiiement to the battle dressing etation, Ho happened
to know about this prisoner when he was about to finish the operation
of the abdomen on the othor prisoner at which time the outiede of the
battle drcssing station bocame noisy. The moment he became eware of the
prisonor outside, the prisoner was taken away by somconc, Thus,
tho accused, UEND never oven set eyes on this prisoner on the day of the
incident, not to speak of his permitting a member of the 4lst Naval Guard
Unit to stab this prisoners I have already made clear that NAGASHIMA's
statement concerning thie point cannot be given any arodihl'l.it{. As
far a# this prisoner is conserned, the slightest speck of UENO's
intontion 4s not in motion, It is impossible to place criminal
responsibility whore there is mo intention, Thercfore, I am fully
convineod that thore is no ground to condemn the accused UENO of not
exoouting hie responsibility of protecting this particular prisoner,

Next, let us consider the prisoner who was beheaded with a swoxd by the
ecodefendant ERIGUCHI, :
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It seoms that there are two essential conditions to moet before
we can prove upon a head medical officer of a certain unit the |
rosponsibility of protocting not only a prisoner but also any person,
Pirst, 1s that tho porson is a pationt, '

Sooond, is that he accomodated the patient in an establishmont under
his supervision, This holds true as rogards tho civilian doctor, too,

If as tho judgo advoeato has alleged, this operntioh which the ancecused,
UENO porformod on this prisoner is surgiecal exploration on a liye -
body, then thero should be no problem from the beginning., Becausg,
it is pointless to anticipato rosponsibility of protection from a
porson who from the beginning has the intontion of porforming a surgkeal
exploration on a llve body, The pointlessnoss of it is ocomparable to
expect managenent of property from a thief, Robbory and ombozszlemont
uuldiatlnguiahad in tho eriminal laws of all the countriss of tho
world,

Purthermorc, what would tho result be if wo were to admit that the
acousod, UENO had rosponsibility of protoction oven whon this prisonor
was accomodated at an installation othor than that under his supere
vision? For instance lot us assume that the accus>d, UENO porformed a
surgical oxploration upon this prisoror at the placo of confinoment
which is under the suporvision of another person, In this case, what
would tho grounds bo for accounting UENO's rosponsibility of protocting
this prissner? I bolievo, ovon the judge advoeate would find it
impossible to ostablish ageinst tho accusod UENO the responsibility of
protocting this prisonor. No rosponsibility of protection exists if
the surgical cxploration is performed in the place of confinoment; but
rosponsibility of protertion oxists boeause the act was done by chanco
in the battle dressing station,

We camnot possibly comcede to such mochanieal argument, Deepite
the fact that tho judgo advoente nlloges that the crerntlon performed by
the acousel, JFND upon this prisoner is surgical exploration upon a
live body, crnd still on the other hand holds him responsible for
noglect of duty in that ho did not fulfill the duty of protecting
the prisono: oxpocted from him, wo cannot see it in any othor way than
that the judge advocate took stops in providing for any contingencios :
in the evidecnce, provided in Section 19 Naval Courts and Boards
undor title Dopulication of Charges, Therofore, whethor the acaused,
UENO is accountable for the neglect of duty in not exccuting his
rosponsibility of protecting the prisoncr, deponds solely upon the
constitution or non=constitution of the erime alleged in speeification , i}
ome of Charge II, There 4s no noed in going into further argumont. .
We have only to wait for tho outoome of tho finding of tho said eharge.

I beliove, howovor, wo are still under the obligation to make further
explanation concorning this point, eince we haveo hold that tho facts
alleged in spocirication one of Gra.rga II are not medieal oxploitations
upon the live body of a priecner, but operation for the purposo of
diagnosis or troatment, If we wore to assume that ho killod the prisonor
on his own intontion boecauso he had failed 4n his operation and placod
himsclf in a difficult position, in this caso, it may be that UEND
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camnot help boing held for neglect of duty in that he did not
exocute his responsitility of proteetion, But according to the

tostimony of the aoccused, UENO, the prisonor did not show striki

signe of weakoning on his body as the result of his operation, A

this point, UENO's responsibility of protecting the prisonor ceascs.
Truly, thore is tho fact that subsoquently tho prisonor was takon to
the wwamp in back of tho sick bay and behoaded by eodofendant ERIGUCHI
according to UENO's ordor, But this is originated from an entirely
different ordor, and it was not the intontion of UENO., In other words,

. botweon the oncration porformed by UENO upon this prisoner and the

beheading of the seme prisoner, there interposes another person's
intent, and belwecn the two incidonts thore oxists no direct casualty.
As both incidonts occurred by chance in continuity of time, it

oppeared as ir thcy were of one continuous intent, As a matter of fact,
tho accused UENDO has testifiod as follows:

"If I had done the same thing (oporation) the noxt day a difforent
rosult would have occurred or the day of the incident, And I thought
how my position would have differod from the acuality.”

Bocause of the aforomentioned reason, I am firmly convincod of
tho accused UEND being not guilty concerning specifipation four of
Charge II, Thereforo, I urge a finding of not guilty of the said
chargo and spocification,

PART THREE
RELATION BETWEEN WAR CRIMES AND THE SOCIETY OF JAPAN,

The previous IWANAMI case and the present ASAND dase are both
rogrottatlo incidents. Each acousod in the present case may have his
own excuce or reason for his acts, but the fact sti'l “emains that two
American prisoners of war were Idilod by the hands of the Japanese.

As a Japanore, I wish to express my sincero apology and extend my
hoari:felt condolence on those vietims, Buwt it is not erough for

us Japancso to moroly offor our apology, it 1s inoumbont upon us to
probe into tho causo of these unfortunate inocidents, to make a critical
examination of our past 1life patterns and set forth thereby the basis
upon which our future rehabilitation shall be erected,

Then, why did such unfortunate inkidonts occur? What demonic
power drove tho Japancse pecple = who takon individually possess learn=
ing oqual to any othor people of the modern civilized countries, and
considerable amount of discornment = to coomit such acts? In short
it is because from the othical point of viow, the Japanese poople lacked
tho true sonse of humanity, and from the political point of view, the
Meiji Renmovation, in spite of the word renovation, was not a demoecratic
revolution of the bourgooisie, In order to elucidate this point,
I shall make a brief rotyespect of the modern history of Japan.
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In the perdod prior to tho Meiji Ern, we arc able to find to
somo extont the rising of tho morchant class and tho uphoavals of the
peasants against lords, The 270 years of seclusion under the
Tokugawas, onaobled the Japancse pecple to emjoy lasting poace without
oxporioncing any stimulus from the outside.’ And beeausc of this
peaceful omvironmont, culture progresscd and the standard of the
pooplo's life, espeeianlly that of the samurai ¢lass, improved groatly.
LAe o resitlt of this improvement, tho samural began to fecl difficult
in sustaining their living only by tho stipend that thoy were receiving
from their lords, so they began to sell their houschold goods and
elothing, as Japainso poople are doing today, and even then, as they
wore unable to Lalonce thoir income to tholr exponses thoy wero com=
pelled to sell thoir swords, spears, armours and others which were
passed down fronm tleir ancestors and priscd as the troasuro of the
family, Tho samo Jdifficulty was also truo of tho lords, In order to
cope with this difficulty, the lord began to press the farmers for
more tax which in thoso days was paid in rico, Their poliey townrds
tho poasants could be expreossed as "oxaction by the sword.®™ Tho
saying, "The more you squoese the peasants and the oil-sceds, the
morc you got out of them,"™ vividly expresscs the extent of "exaction
by sword," which the peasants had to boar under the lords, Unable
to endure this porsisting oxploitation, tho peasants availing thom=-
solves of every chanee, groupod togethor and attackoed tho tax
coiloctor, and rose against the lords, This is what i khown as the
poasent's upheaval, But, they rose ngainst the lords only by
instinet, to ovoreome tho agony immosod upon them by tho ruthless
axaction of the lords, and there existod no class conscicusnoss in
thom, as yot, Thoir unity lacked permancney and would dissolve as soon
as tho axeitoment had died away, so thoy were casily subjugated by
tho appeasemont of a eunning lord, It is obviocus that the peasant
who wore lacking in olass consciousnoss oould mot have.bocome the
mainstay of a social rovolution,

I have already stated that as the rosgult of difficulty in living,
the lords and the samural not only sold their houschvld goods
and clothing but also thoir armours and swords handed down to thom
from thoir arcestors and valuod as thoir lives, but whore did ell this
woalth go? Te find that this woalth flowod and concontrated into the
hands of tho rising class of morchents who lator convorted it inte
eapital for usury, It was as if the lords exploited tho poasants in
order to make the morchants woalthy, Particularly, in tho last
third of the Tokugawa ore, tho morchants practically of Edo and Osaka
ovorpowered the samurai by its great wealth, and thore wore hardly
any lords in the country who was not mﬂiring finaneial support
from thoso morchants,

It must have boen a pitiable or rather ludierous sight to sce the
chiof rotainors of tho lords throwing aside their seclfe-rospoct,.
prostrating before tho morchants to gain their faver in ordor to gain
financial support from them, But the morchants were not fully aware
of thoir power. Doepito the faet that the foudalistic clase order of
samurai, poasants, artisiane, morchants was disintegrating, the morchants

"LIL (24)"




wore satisfiod in being tho lowost social clase, and rather scught
pleasure in luxurious food and clothing, drama and tho like. Thus,
culturoe was freod from the monopoly of tho nobility, priest eond
samurai, and wes transferrod into the hands of tho merchants, This

is the reason why the culture of Edo period ie called "culture of

the townsmen, There could not possibly be any unity bet:eon tho
morchant and peasant becanuse tho woalthy morchants dospisod tho poverty
stricken poasants, Intoxicated by tho swoed wine of foudalism, the
merchants wore also unqualifiod to be tho bearor of a sooial revolution,

lhy didn't tho poople in this period gain olass conscicusness? Pro-
duction in Japan p-ior to the Moiji Era was carriod ocut by domostic
combination of smail seale agriculturo and manufacturc, Thoreforo,
the poople were isolatod from cach other beeause thoy wore sclfe
supporting poasarts. The peasants had no common tie botwoon thom
nor had thoy any chanco to discuss thoir troubles in 1ifo, It waes
difficult to unitc among themsolves and thoy did not havo any ore
ganization, 8o, the poasants could not roprosont thomsclves and they
wore compolled to load a 1ifo reprosontod by othors, though they
constitutoc wdf of the population and sufferod thoe same difficultios
in their life. .

But tho pace of timoc did not pormit Japan to onjoy hor poaceful
slumbor forevor. Prosently a Russian ship visitod north Eso. (now
called Noklaido,) A British ship camo to Nagasaki which was in the
castern side of Japan, Finally in 1854, four black ships lcd by
Amorican Comrodora Perry appoarcd at Uraga, ncarby Edo. The
coming of Porry produced an unimaginable shock upon the Japaneso
pooplo. From thie timo on, diplomatic megotiation with the leading
powore becamo numorous and complicated, On tho othor hand, tho
corruptod authoritiocs of the Tokugawn Shogumate and the lords no
longcr poseessod tho ability to take charge of the involved politiccl
situaticn, At this momont, it was tho sons and brothors of tho lowly
damural who rose to meet tho situntion. Somo of tholr ancostors wero
called "askizara" or foot soldiors in tho foudal age which econstitutos
the lowest group in tho samurni class. Theoir moagor stipond indiecating
allowance for so many porsons, was baroly oncugh for subsistence, But
now the changoe of the time swopt away the oppreseion of tho foudal
ago from thom, Tho timo had come for them to give full wings to their
ability., Guided undor tho bannor of "rospect the Emperor and ropell
tho foreigners" tho sone of the lowly samurai of Satsuma, Choshu,

Tosa and Higo clans, mustorod the radieal nobilitics cnd loyalists

of other clans, and finally succoedod in over-throwing the shogunato,
The curtain of foudalism was drawn by thom and tho renovation of Meiji
dawmod upon Janan,

As soon as thoy came out of tho dark save into tho world of light,
they were groatly astonishod, Whilc the Japanese pocple closed
thoir ecuntry and were onjoying throe mndrod yoars of peccoful
slumber, the world h~d already mado great progross.
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The vorso, "Tho stoamor broko tho poacoful slumber, four ghips and I
could not sloop," torsely oxprossce the astonishmont and
bowildormont of the Japaneso pooplo,.

Literal Moaning:

Drinking four ocups of tca called jokison (stoamship), I
eamnot sloop all night through,

Flgurative moaning:

Having boon onco arcused from my peaceful slumbor,
by tho vieit of fcur stoamships, I cannot slcop thoroaftor.

Japan imporicd various machinory which had givon birth to modorn
civilization and which had motivatcd tho industirl revolution in
England ono hundrod yoars heforo. Sho also adopted tho eapitalistic
system. Industry advanco from tho stage of manufacture tc that of
fectory; commorco wns managed chiefly to pursuo profit, Thus tho
woalth of tho nation was incroascd and the powor of tho country was
strengthonod., But this was all in bonefit of the state and not for
tho pooplo who constitutod it, Tho perple sueccoded in adopting
suporficially the civilization of tho west, but ovorlookod its spitit,
Thoy did net dotect thnt in beek of capitelism roalized by the burgoois
thore 1ic hidden the prineiplo of domocracy,

Thoy roalizod tho soriousncss of the situstion and know that their
country would not poesibly bo able tc corpote with tho loading powers
if thoy hositntod at this erucinl momont. Thoy wero possossod with
ono thought, to mako the country prospgrous and strong by importing the
eivilization of the wostern countrios. It is only natural that tho
catehsword of that ora was "eivilization ond enlichtmont™ and
"prosperous country and sirong scldicrs." Left bohiad in the pro=-
gress of tho worid and dolaycd considerably in coming in%*o contact
with tho modorn civilization of the west, Japan's urgont ncod sinee
cpondng thn :nuatry wae to rocovor this rotardation, To attain
prosperity by improving tho national standard of 1ifo, cultivating ono's
charoetour and doveloring one's individuality, woro thought to bo a
lengthy and roundabout mothed, Tho ehicf concoern of tho officials
of tho Mclji Govormmont lay in how to makc tho country prosperous and
strong, The logical sequence of this policy promoted tho strongthoning
of tho military cliquo and burocuerats and fostorod tho growth of pluto
crats such as tho Mitsul and Mitsubishi, But aftor the Sino~Japaneso
and Russo=Japanoeo wars the powor of Japan came to bo rocognized by the
rost of tho world, Moroovor, aftor World War I, Japan was counted
among tho fivo lcading powors, and thus tho powor of hor militarists,
burcaucrats and plutoerats bocame firmly cstablishod. But tho fooling
of boing opprosscd by foreign powors, never left tho minds of tho
Japancso pocple even after thoy wore roccgnisced as one of tho loading
powors, The militarists, burcaucrats and the govormment, colluding with
the plutoerrts shoutod the crisis of the nation and aggravatod this
foeling of oppression, Thus followod the Manchurian Incident, tho
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‘T withdrawal from the League of Nations and subsoquently the Pacific , F
war rosulting in her present eatastrophe.

As it is apparent from tho foregoing outline of the modorn
history of Japan, the Japanose nation sinco the Meiji Ern, was based
upon the prineiple of militarism and radical nationalism, The grave
arror of militarism and radical nationalisn was attributed to looking
upon the world as "might 1s right," This resulted becauso tho rolation
of each individual, wae as Thomas HOBRES so ably said, "Home homind lupus"
or "Bollum ormium contra omnes" critorion as rospect, love, sacrifiece,
pence ete., wos not rocognizod as boing tho dominant factor. This
modo of thought manifosted iteolf in tho rise of bureaucratic authority
in tho country and outwardly to the oxclusion and disdain towards tho
foroigners which rosulted in Japan becoming tho rascal of tho world,
But this anti=foroign sentiment was not only pointed towards tho
foroigner. Thir antagonistic focling was also conspicious among the
Japanceo pecple thumsolves, and has not bocn eradicatod teday after
exporioneing tho bitter oxporionce of dofeat., On tho contrary, the
destituto oconomical 1ifo after tho prosont defeat soema to have further
exposod this trend, i -

1 Tho socinl relationship binding the Japanoso peoplo during the
foudal ngo, wae tho family relationship bound by the collective 1iveli~
hood of kins econgentrated in the spirit of tho ancostors and subjoctod

to the feudal lord through the medium of 1and to which thoy were
boand, Tho Moiji Ronovation merely convortod this submission to

the foudal lords into loyalty to the Emporor. To tho Japanese pooplo
who did not oxpericnco the demoeratie rovolution of tho burgecisies
which advoeated froodom, equality and fraternity, there oxisted mo
intormidinry socioty besidos tho stato and famdly to bind the two.

Tho mutunl tic in the family bound by blood rolation is firm, and

affoction of tho mombers to oach other {s warm, Influencod by the
idon of a herarchal state tho sonso of loyalty toward the State
symbolizod ty tho Bmporor who is tho docendant of tho common ancostor,
is very strong. Yot on the other hand, love towards ono‘s noighbor ie
vory wook, I shall exomplify this point by citing a fow spocific
oxamples, Tho Japaneso poopio have been 1iving under the farily
gyston., 8o, whon a man and a womon are married, the wife ontors
the family of tho husband and becomos a relative of tho rest of the

famdly, s is called "yomeiri® or marriago into family, Once a
: ! beido 15 unitod in metrinony she bocomos a mombor of the fanily and

should be treated without diserinination, But tho actuality is not =0, i ¥

The Japaneso bride is the first to risc in tho morning and last %o 1i
rest at night; all through this period sho is made wo work hard, Not ]
only dooe she attond her husband and childron but also she nrust care -
for hor husband's paronts and his brothers and sistors. Sho is mado
to work tho hardost ‘undrn‘ht.omtthppmmltfwd. What is the
eause of this troatmont? It is because the tride comes from another :
family and sho has no blood rolationship with her husbend's family, '
The saying "Blood is thiokor than water® accounts for this situations ]
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In a recent Japanese novel which I read, thore is a chaptor relating
to tho troublo and distress of a young lady who is working as a
tyrist and translator of foreign literature and though dosiring to

t marriod and settlo down, elnce sho realiszos that shn had bocome 27
yoars old, tho imagination of the umpleasant family ldfo whieh sho
would have to load after marriage woakens hor resclution of matrimohy,
The words of the writer spokor by this young lady are vory intorosting
in that it oxprossos the misecrable status of tho brido in a Japancse
fandly. S1 I shall cito it horo, "After the usual course from
love to marriago, I wonder how long this so-callod happincss will
last, Caro o the children = wanting to to to the "po", always crying
and if not 1. micchicf contacting some fover; concorn ovor the mean
mothor=in=lav and sistor=9nelaw; trying to balance the living expensos
which is puroly a mattor of tho family with no public significance,
Exerting onels ontire onorgy in such trivial mattors tho brido finde
herself doad=-tirod and slooping liko a logs Tho young lndics who were
oneco said to have talonts in music and writing, who onco spoke with
high epirits thoir chorishod ideal of onlightening their fair sex
and improving thoir status, as soon as thoy are married, nino out of
ten find thomsolvos woary and worn in leading the lifo of a humdrim
woman and prosently boing olacsified as a feoblo=minded old woman,
0f ecourse, one reason for this is bocauso thoy are not able to over
como the surrcunding foudalistic customs of the so-called family systom,
Tho foolishnoss of it, for evon mysclf who is not pretty, to struggle ia
foreing myself into marriage which socems as if it were the designated
fato of all women," Truly as this writor has stated onco a girl
marries and entere the husbend's famlly the ideal and hope chorished
during hor girlhood days arc ruthlessly shattorod by the conventions of
the foudalistic family system, It is aptly said that "Matrimony
is tho grave of love,"

Noxt I shall cito a striking oxamplo which has occurrod during the
war and etill eontinuing today. From tho end of 1944 tho rainland of
Japan was scvorolr bombed day by day by the Amorican foreos, At
the timo of tho ond of tho war, Tokyo, Osakn, and all cther cities
with a popnlation of over 100,000 with the excoption of Kyoto and
Kamsawa, .oro dostroyod and burnmed to ashes. Prior to this, the
inhabitante of tho eitios soucht t oir ¥ins. and rolatives arnd
ovasuotod to tho country in oidor to protoct their lives and proportiocs
from the horriblo raids. Whon tho air raids wore at their hoight
moro and moro pooplo were foreed to loave the city into tho cowntry
booauso thoy had lost their hemes, Furthormore, in view of tho
defonso of tho eitios from these air raids, women, childron, and the
old woro instructed to make compulsory ovacuation into tho country.
undor such circumstancos, it was impossible to rely sololy upon ono's
rolatives, so ovory avni'[ablo building.in tho country, whother it was
a shrino, tomplo or school wore erowded with pocplo from tho city,

Did the peoplo of the country oxtond warm arms of relief to those
pitiablo pooplo of tho eity? They lookod upon the eity poople as
intruders, Taking advantago of tho hard up situation in food, sholter
and olothing, the country people did not hesitato in eharging exuborant
prices for their rico, wheat, vogutablos and rooms, There was no work
sudtablo for a eity dwoller fo do in the coumtry, During sovoral
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months of this sort of 1ifo, tho immigrants from tho city had

spont most of thoir hard carnod savings which thoy laid asido for

many years. Tho little amount of ¢lothing and household goods which
fortmatoly cseapod from boing burnod, woro cleo sold, Deploring in
vain ovor tho diffiecult living condition in the country and practieally
strippod of thoir elothos, thoy had no choico but to return dis-
spiritodly to their formor cities burnod to the ground,

Tho answor to why tho Japanose pecple arc wanting in a mind of
soclnlerospcnsibility, can bo found in tho flourishing black-markots
which havo ewollnd with striking spoed from the last stago of war wp
to tho prescnt duy. In tho prescnt war whero Japan hnd stakod hor
fate in waginmm wor against the leading powers, America and England,
orivato domanles sufferod mcutely in ordor that tho produdtive powor
of the country muy be ecncontrated in produeing war supplice,
Controlled ccorcry was strongthon oxtonsively and intonsiv-ly, from
contrel ovor finanec to control ovor production and ultimately to
eontrol over consumption, Finally thero woro ration ccupons but no
goods to back thom up; so in many instancos thoy becamo ompty promisocs,
Tho mtion coupon for olothing is an outstanding cxamplo of such caso.
Conscquontly, tho pocple's 1life in torms of consumor's good became
dostatuto. Tho poople found tho way out of this difficulty
no othor than in tho black-markots. Pooplo who had easy accoss to
moneoy bought randonly, grocdy merchante and farmers nonchalantly looked
upon tho distross of tho poople and hoarded, blackemarket nrices
bogan to soar and thus inflation became worst., On the other hand,
soventy to eighty per cent of the gocds which wore cssontial to tho
living of the goneral nublie, had to be obtainod at tho black-markots,
Truly, official "ricoe were desimnted but tho situation was
as if they had not existod, The pecple that suffers most in this
roging inflation arc the salary class composed mainly of intolleetuals.
In snfto of this condition, I have not heard thnt cooperativo unions
hnve made groat progress, oxeept to tho extent of a consumer's
cooporntive store doveloning at onc's respoctive work post, And the
furction of such store was only to tho oxtent of byring black-market
goods at a pariial cxponse of tho company and distributing it to
tho omployace at a elightly choaper price, Thies mothed diffors in
no way in naying salary partinlly by goods. Thus, the Japanoso peoplo
aro struggling to solvo a probiom which properly should bo sveially
golvod and which only eould bo sceinlly solved, from a stand=point
porsistontly eonfined to a sinrlo individual, ono family or one facler
without ondoavering in tho loast to sclve it soecially,

Tho jwigo advoeato hee statod in his opening statomont: "The
prosocution ean throw no light upon their motivation, Lot thom bo
judgod upon thoir actions, however, which scoms to indicate that thoy
wore all motivatoed ay a malignant hatr od of Amoricans,"

Indeed, Af tho aets of tho accusod were committod only towards the
Amoricans, dosiro for vongonec would burn, No mattor how tho character
of tho Amorican poople aro noble, obviously thoy aro humans and not saint
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No matter how much thoy progress or how high thoy are clevatod 4n f
charactor, sinco thoy aroc humans it camnot be donied thnt somowhere
in the bottem of thoir heart lies the desire of vongoanco, Dospite the
rrofrend prenchings of tho German Ethieal Sehocl and Italian

- School of Criminal Policy vhich have mado progrees recently, tho
roason why tho Kant's theory of Rotribution stating that nunishmont
is tho rotribution of justico against the wrong, ic still boing
adhoroed to is probablyr becnusc the sense of venpomnce is still rooted
dooply in tho core of the human naturo, I do mot wish to eonstrain
mysolf in domring this aspect of the human nature. But if the judge
adveeato real.r:o tiw fact that tho Japanocse pooplo show hatrod
not only to the forcigner but at timos even to their countrymen who
are not rolatod in blood or by geographic basis as I have oxplainod
in dotail in tho above, I tolieve ho will bo ablc to throw 1ight upen
tho motivation of tho present case which he states is inccmprehonsible,
and have sympatny with thom,

In tho booklet "Pockot Guide of Japan" from which Commandor CARLSON
e¢itod in his closing argumont in the proviocus IWANAMI ensc, it is
stated: " You will nevor fully undorstand tho way the Japanose think
or do things today, becausc in almost overy way owr idons are oxactly
opposito to theirs, and, as a rosult, our actions aro too, In time
tho Japanose nation ean bo taught to think that other poople have rights.!

As it is stated in the above, the Japanose nation which in am imperfoci
manner, or rathor orroneocusly, importod the spirit of modorn civile
ization of tho wost, know only that he had rights but did not know
that his neighbor had the samo rights, not to spoak of foreigners
having the same rightd,

The Japanoso peoplo after tho barbaric rule by tho somi=foudanlistic
militarist and burcaucrats who dropping grimly over tho people's hoad
trampled over their human nature and eompletely ignored tho eolermity
of personnl rights or in short aftor dosnctism had boen removed ty o
single stroke by the power of foreign countriocs particularly Ameriea
as the rosult of the presont defeat, the Japancso pocrlo finally
becomo aware that they had to theroughly accomplish tho democratie
revolution 4in order that persomnl rights aro assured and that the
humr neture is not trampled on agein, thet'is, in ordor to avail
thomsc'veos of tho precious sacrifice of defoat, The Japmnose pecple
are fillod with hope and inspired with joy eomparable to that of
wostern European people during tho Ronaissance Era who opposed the iy
dospotio rule of the modieval foudal lords and Catholic nobilities,
shoutod tho emanelpetion of human nature and finally won the solomnity
of personal rights, Trade unions according to industry or job, wore
rapidly organized. Tho striking manifestation of this consciousness
lies in tho fact that within two yoars after the end of the war Japan
had 15,000 trado unions and 5,200,000 crganised laborors.

It is explicitly statod in the preamblo of tho Now Constitution
of Japan: ;
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"Wo dosiro to occupy an honoroed place in an international socioty
striving for tho preservation of peace, and the banishment of tyranny
end slavory, opprecsion and intoloranco for all time from the earth,"

Casting asido tho polioy of intornationmal isolntfon, she is
ondeavoring to pursuc the policy of internaticnal goodwill., The
German philoscpher Hogol eaid, "History is the development of froc=
dom, First 4t is the froodom of one man, then the froedom of tho
fow and finally tho froodom of all mon,® In tho formor drs Japan
wag storiligzcd in tho "stage of freedom of tho fow," Awakonod
from this doym1iizs droenm by the sovere blow of defeat, Japan will come
to comprohend the truo meaning of liboraliem and demoeracy and
hositing tho =ail in the sca of history will attain the goal of
"froodom of oll mon,™ When this time has como, I ask your judgement
of tho Japenoso by roflecting upon tho light of modern eivilisation,
I beg that tiwe [moriean poople who are noted for their mannamity and
forbenranco and who are tho leader of the world today will not
over=sealous in condemning the past faults of the Japanese people,
AMoxander POPE, the great English poet of the 18th contury, said,

"To orr is human, to forgive is divine," I do not beliove that it is
too much of a burden to expect tho divino work of God from the
Amoriean peoples Extonding my heartfelt condolonce and praying for
the happiness of tho bereaved fomily I wish to conclude my argument,

KUTATA, Hideo, | | -!

I cortify tho forogoing, consisting of thirty-ome (31) typewritten
pages, to be a true and complete translation of the original
argument to the bost of my ability,

EUCENE E. KERRICK, JR,
Lisutenant, USNR. : i ¥
Interprater, :
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' ARGUMENT FCR 1,F DEFENSE
IN BEHALF OF TYE ACCUSED:

Read Admiral ASANO, Shimpel, IJN
rd
Lieutenant Commander NAKASE, Shohichi, IJN,

DELI7 "D BY
Mr, Aldnot, Yuchiro
of

Tokyo, Japan,
On

23 October 1947, Convened
at Guam, Marianas Islands,

May it please the Commission:

I thdnk it is an konor that I have been a defense counsel in the
! crimes trials of this court for 2’ » t one year since November of last
year, I would like to express my cecepest gratitude that in your judge
ment you have been considerate, caieful and fair,

: Bafore entering the main argument concerning the facts of this
incddent, I would like to state, of the defference in judicial systems
and national characteristics betwe.n the United States and Japan, and
oy frnak impression of the rule o' ovidence applied by the judge adve-
bcatea in this court,

I have participated in the = L inal cases tried in Japan, as a
lapyew for twenty years, and I bel L. ve I have a considerable understand-
ing of* both strong and weak point: of the trial procedure in the Jap=-
anese judieial system, Espacially, I believe I have a full understand-
a’: the peculiar state of mind ani feeling that Japanese defendants

thesses have, .

@8 to the Ametican {1 ielal system, especially to her
tric) pre ‘the only rxpirdenc » that I have is the one year in
this court, efore, tha opihior which I ah going to state about is
' bagod mpon this linited and! shott experience, and there may be some f§

or mistakes in my opinion, I hope you will consider
thése points,

The judicial system of Japan 1s besed upon the Continental laws,
fnd 1s systematized by so-galled statute Iaw, while the American jud-
{0lal system is based upom the laws of England, and is systematized
case law, Therefore, our view 19 different from yours in the inter-
tion and application of the Jwi, I keenlv felt this point in the
of Furuki and Infue of Jalui- Atoll in which the Japanese laws
applded, But I don't want t¢ Iiscuss sustantive law at this time,
' like to state my opinion on eriminal procedure, especially
the rule of evidenew,
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In Japan, the examination of witnesmes is mostly made by the court,
and the questions of the judge advocate and the accused are only come
plemetary ones, Rulings of the admissitility of evidence is made by
free conviction, So the rules of evidence are not so complicated as
those of the United States or England, One might say, therefore,
the the court is apt to abuse ite authority, But the decision of the
court is followed with the statement of its reason which states on what
ground the evidence is adnitted or refecied so that we can easily find
if the decision is in anccordance with the rules of evidence,

On the other hand, in the Averican and Enlish judicial system,
the parties play imuroftant part in the court procedurg, Int:oduction
of evidonce is loft to the judgo advocate who is wepresertiug the plaine
tiff and the counsel roprosanting the acoused, Judges whe know nothing
about the case bufore hand give the decision cn the almissihility of
evidenze introduccd Ly the parties, Thecofore, I thiuk it san not be
helped that both periloc are apt to use court tactice in crier to prove
their assertions, As the resudt of this, the rules of evidance are
necessarily strict in that system,

I vill not discusa which system is better, bi:t, anyhow, the aim
of crimiral prooedure is to find the truth, If thore exists something
vhich hinders the discovery of the truth, the aim of oriminal. procedare
will not be attained no matter how the rules and regulations are de=
talled, This can not 3cleiy be judged by the law, We should consider
the nature of the accused or suspect, the ohject of the tiial, Frankly
speaking, I want to say if you jrdge a Japanese who has different
manners, viens on humanit, education and customs from Americans with
your own standrord, the truc aim of the trial will not be attained,
Appropriate rulas of evidaice for the trial of Americuns are not
always appropr-iate when you try Japanesc persons, In such a case, 1t
will oftne be hard to find the truth, Fven if it le so, ‘ho pencedure
which is aireacy cdmitted in the judicial systam is quite lowyei, and
I can not cetb yp any oblections to that procedure, I Go unot intend
to blanc the American systom,

Tho only thing which I sincurely hope is that the weak polnt of the
system way be made up by the effcrts of the persons, Both Ilr the Amers
ican endi t.io Continental svetem, the rulling on the evidence is Geter:
mined by the free conviction of the judgea, Thewefore, if the accused,
on account of his peculiality of charactor, has some handiecap in the
rules of evidence, I hope you will think deeply on that peculiarity so
that the weak point of the judicial system can be supplementedi That
is why I am going to state my views as follows, I sincerely ask your

full consideration,

~ 1, Admissibility of a confession or a statement made by an accurald
outside the court, According to the Anglo American law, a confessicn
made outside the court is admissible as evidence if it was made volun~
tarily, It is o rulo that a confession which is unlawfully Induced or
influenced by ons in authority is not admissible as evidence, Induce-
ment will mean to induce the accused that he will be roleased, .ot be
indicted or be dealt leniently with if he confosses, or such material
and substantive a one as to force the apcused to confess, But even if
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the one in authority does not used words, promises or torture, there may
exist an invisible inducement which has the same influence over the
acosed, In such a case, isn't it usual that such confessions or state=
ments are admitted as voluntary confessions or statements and not as
induced ones? I think this is dangerous, Esveclally I keenly feel its
danger when the accused or suspect is Japanese, .

If the Japancse are fully aware of their rights and are able to
magnificiently state what they want to say to the suthorities like the
English or the Americans, the danger will be loss,

However, as Mr, Kuwata pointed out in his objection, the Japadese
are not yet free for the honds of fuedalism, They have abnormal fears
toward and try to tune themselves to the authorities, Their unfort-
unate relity is thai they are in such a slave-like state of mind as

to make them unable to state their opinions before the authorities,

How can we expect that they, being deprived of their liberty, are able
to make voluntary statements before the judicial authority who have
power over their liveés, even if they are not materially tortured or
induced? Not only we defense counsels but any person in cbnnection with
trial unanimously admit that a confession or statement made by an .
accused before a Japanese policeman or judge advocate is far differont
from the truth,

hun, as a rule, we do not admit a confession of the acoused as
evidence except in the trial by a local court,

Article 346 of the law of Japanese Oriminal Procedute readst '
"When an accused confessed in a lgeal court, the judge may omit to
not examinatlon of other avidences, #f there is no objection of the
partied,” But this is a provision as to the econfession in open court,
not outside the court; Inveatigatioh report of poiicemen or judge
advocates have themselves no dé evidence, They are nothing but
bases on which the court proceeds its examinAtiony

There are former regulations of the Japanese criminal procedure;
The rights of the accused can not be protected by such law, so the
Constitution states in its Article 38: #(1) No person lhnilhqu
od to testify against himself, (2) Confession made under compulsiofi
torture or threat, or after prolonged arrest or detention shall not be
admitted in evidence. (3) No person shall be convicted or punished in
cases where the only proof against him is his own confespion," Thus the iy
power of evidence of a confession if Pundamentally denied, The proe
vision of Paragraph 3 should be spec noticed. Although this pro-

; ould be stipulated in the law of crimipal pro=
cedure, it has been set up im the New Constitution under Chapter III
rights and dutics of the people, In this point, we can find the peo-
of the Japanese and Japan which made a new start as
8 demoeratic country, nh-ﬁmunmmdﬁm
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When T think of these real eircumstances of the Japanese and the !
rules of evidencc applied by the judge ndmta in this case, I find ,

something boyond ny oonjecture,

Victory nations oxn hardly imegine how the Japanese aroc afraid of
war orime. trials, A person who has a connection of some extent to an
incident and is arrested by the authoritics as a war criminal, he will
think that he can not come home alive, This is their state of mind,
Thus they stand before the investigator feeling more dead than alive,

As you know, Nagarhima who participated in this incident went made after
the investigation, and it became impossible to indict him, In the stock-
ade of this island, too, Captain Shirota became insane, and witnesses
Nakamura and Ikeya :mmittnd sulcide, What do these facts mean? Sane
suspects and accused are on the verge of insanity, They are not in a
normal state of mind, Can a statement or a confession taken before the
power of investigation and written by persons in such an abnormal state
of mind be said voluntaty? Bspecially, {t is imagined that, at the time
of the incident they did not, think much of it and therefore they aid
not notice what the other person did, Three years have passes after
that, and they Have suddenly been arrested and investigated, How can
they recall clearly the day of the ineident, If the other person

told him that it was white, they may think that it might be white;

if they were told i% was black, they will imagine that it might be
black, This is quite natural, Besides, they are standing before a
horrible investigator with such an abnormal state of mindl Ewven a word
or an act of the investigator will influence them, Someone will be=
gome unable to insist on his assertion, Thus we can easily imagine
that they would affirm vhat they were told by the investigator, that
they would trr to tune themselves to the investigator and that would
write statements different from the fact, I am afraid that the dis-
eovery of the truth will not be achieved if these statements as they
are are admitted as evidence.

As the evidence of this case, the Judge Advocate introduced state-
ments of Ueno, Tanaka, Eriguchi and Nagashima, I especially feel what
I have mentioned as to these four statements, Particularly, Nagashima
may be deemed a main actor in this incident, and besides s he be=
came insane after the investigation, It is too unreasongble to believe
I a statement written by such a person describing the nutl of other per-
sons to whom he has conflictin interesta,

How was the statement of Eriguchi made? You have all heard him ,
testify when he took the witness stand in his own behalf and testifled 0§
that almost all of his statement is false, He is a man of weak character,
#0 he was quite upset at the time of the investigation, So he stated
" matters far from the truth deseribing his imaginations, rumors and vhat
he was told by the investigator. I think this is natural for a person
with the state of mind of the acoused, It is especially natural for
a Japanese, As the time passes, he recovered his calmness and re-
greted the writing of the lhtmt. But it was toc late, The judge
mmmmuwmm-um-ntumauu.nah.

the accused, can do nothing about it, The accused Eriguchi testified
that he wrote a statement different from the fact not from what he
ﬂhuﬁmmmmlmuﬂ m}-m,mhm




is frequent in Japan, When an accused was told by afi investigator that
the fact was such and such, it would be safe and advantageous for the
accused to affirm the words of investigator if they have no eonnection
with himself, Besides, he was not ready to deny these words, So he
simply affirm them, en these conversations appears as a document
they take a form as though it had been made voluntarily acecording to
his recclleotion, Then the document is introduced as evidence,

And if there is not strong disproof, it is natural the judges
admdt the statement, And if the writer of the statement is thus con=
victed on account of his statement, it is his fault, and he can blame
no one but himself, He must give up, However, if some innocent per=
son is convicted by a false statement of some other person, this is a
grave matter, Gentlemen of the Commission, I hope you will consider
well on these mattors when you welgh them: as evidence,

2, Testimony of witnesses, It is a serious matter when one of
the accomplices takes the stand to testify against the accused as a
prosecution witness, For instance, witness Shitome in the Furuki
case and the Inoue case, witness Nakamura in the Iwanami and Sakagami
case, and witness Kinoshita, in this case each played very important
parts in each of the inoidents, and the judge advocate could indict
them if he wanted to do so, ‘.l'fmy are persons who were accomplices at
the time of the incident, Prosecution witnesses Kodama, Saito, Uchihira,
etc ure sccesories though they are low ranking meny, If these persons take
the stand as prosecutions witheeses, they are able to escape from being
indicted, Therefore, the result has no difference from the statement
made under unlawful inducement, For these persoms, it is the best way
to protect themselves by giving favorable testimony for the prosecution,
If their interests stand against the acoused, they will make self=serve
ing statements and shift his responsibility upon the shoulders of the
accused, Therefore, to summon persons in such a sitpation as witnesses
do mot go with the discovery of the truth, the biggest aim of the
erimiral procedure, I dare say that it is a grave cause which hinders
the discovery of the truth, But so long as it is admitted in the Amerw
ican trial procedure, I think is legal nnd I will not state any objeoction
against it, OCentlement of the Commission, I hope that you will consider
well, when you rule upon the admiesibility of evidence, for the situation
of these witnesses and the fact that thoy are testifying in such cirw
cumstances as they might be subjuect to prosecution if they testify
otherwise, and that you will reinforce the weak points of your system
in order to give a fair judgment,

Each counsel will examine the testimony of witnesses against his
accused, so I shall not repeat it here, :

The situtation which I feel especially sorry for is that of the
accused Kobayashi, He was the head ¢orpsman and so he was recognise
by many persons, In ¢rder to perform his duty, he gave instructions to
his men now and then, From these circumstances, we can easily admit
that he, although having no comnection with the incident, has been

involved in the case,
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First, the preparation of operation performed by Ueno was made
up by Kinoshita, and hot by Kobayashi, which was corrobe
borated by the testimony of both Ueno and Kinoshita, In spite of that,
someone testified that Kobayashi prepared it, It is also the delusion
of Eriguchi when he stated that Kobayashi gave directions when the
prisoner was carried to the secene and that Kobayashi taught Eriguchd
how to eut, Eriguchi, under oath, took the stand in his own behalf
and stated that his statements were not true, Accordingly, Kobayashi
had nothing to do in the inbdident except that he was in the operation
room for a few mirutes and that he was also at the scene with the
other spectators, CUompare this with the situation of Kinoshita, He
took the prisoners from their confinement to the operating room; he
anaothetised on of the prisoner; he was an assistant of the operation
from beginning to end; he went to the scene of execution, This Kinoshita
became a witness and could escape from indioctment while Kobayashi bee-
came an accused and is being tried. When I think of these matters, I
think that the rules of evidence applied by the judge advocate ulthough
they ave legally admissible, do not go with the discovery of the truth
I request your deep midmt:lm on this point,

Kodama and Kinoshita testified agninst Nakase when they said: "I
heard a cough coming from the outside, I head it only once, I think
it 1s the cough of Executive Officer Nakase, I knew his cough when he
was in the hospital, And nothing other than a cough was heard during
that time"--- This is Kodama's testimony, But as Kuno testified, Nakase
was in the hospital in January of the year, while Kodama hinself test-
ified, that he arrived At the puaid unit in the’end of May of the same
year, Therefore, his testimony that he remembers Nakase's cough in the
hospital is entirely false, According to Kinoshita it became nosiy
outside and momy volces were heard, Among them he heard a volce, "We
are going to do the other one next," According to his épinion, 1t
peemed to be the volce of Nakase and he did not remember othcr volces,

The cough of Kodama's testimony and the voice of Kinoshita's test=
imony are just 1ile lialogues which we of'ten hear in comedys in American
movies, It is most rddiculous,

The testimony of Kinoshita, "I saw the Commanding officcr standing
on the pati, u.ndIdidnntnlu‘hhh'ildmmiuhntﬂhdiﬂugu
of a comedian, But in order to prove the guilt of Asano and Nakase,
such childrish testimony must be admitted as evidence, This is un~
reasonable. I hope you will consider this point with utmost care,

Now, I would like te enter my main discourse,
ARSUMENT IN BEHALF OF NAKASE, SHOHICHI,

Specification 1 of Charge I states Shimpel) t!cm, m;
Nakaso, Shohd b Erigush, M;Mw p ot
Truk Atold, on or sbout 20 June 1944, umhr, olonm
s with Mhﬁm and malice aforethought "and without Just=
m,nnmll,lﬂlh,nnudmh{n
prisoner of war, said prisoner of war being then and there
zﬁouuﬂfnrmurlw,ﬂﬂ.lnmumd.ﬁlhIﬂnl
war,", and alleges these persons under the crime of murder,
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In order to prove this allegation, the judge advocate produced the
following evidence: (1) Testimony of witness Kodama, Akira, Question
54 He heard a cough outside of the air raid shelterj; Question 57, He .
recognised it as the cough of Nakase; Question 164, Witness heard note
hing other than the cough; Question 165, Nakase was a patient at the
sick bay for several weeks so witness recognesed it as the same cough
that Nakase hadj Question 166, Nakase was hospitalized two or three
months before the incident; Question 294, Nakase was a patient in
May 1944; Question 299, Nakase was a patient during the beginning of
May and at this time witncss beeame familiar with this eough,

However, it was after the middle of May that he (Kodama) was attach-
ed to the ,lst Naval Guard Unit, and acearding to the testimony of Sure
geon Kuno it was in January and Febtruary that Nakase was in the sick
bay, Kodama could rot have known about Nakase when he was in the
hospital, He heard the cough only once, and it was when an improtant
operation was being performed, Besides, Kodama was an improtant assis=
tant who took charge of the instruments, Under such circumstances,
according to his testimony, reeognized that it was Nakase's, Both
Kinoshita and Ueno testified that they did not hear the cough, No
testinony can be so ridiculous as this one, There is no such silly
dislogue even in a comédy played by monkeys, If he was trying to tell
a lie, it would have been better had he testify that he saw Nakase,

But he could not be as base as to testify so, For his conscience
forbide him, That is why he used a vague expression that he heard a
cough and that it was the same cough which he head when Nakase was in
the sick bay, Nakase was in the siokbay in January and February, at
which time the witness was not in the 4lst Naval Guard Unit, So he
testified that Nakase was in the sick bay in May, but there is no

fact which statos that Nakase was in the sick bay in May, It is really
hard to tell a 1ie, It is foolish to examine honestly the testimony of*
Kodamam concerning this point, so I will argue further on 1it,

(2) Let us axamine the testimony of K,noshita mext, Question 12,
Ueno said to the witness that he had been told by the executive officer
to dispose of the prisoners. This testimony matches the testimony of
Ueno himself, but can we believe Ueno's testimony as to this poinmt?
Ueno was abked various quecations by Asanc about the prisoners, and he
replied in detail about their phyisical condition, Ueno then explained
to hin the necessity of operating on them, Asano siad in warm and
considerate words that if it is necessary to operate on them and Ueno

was allowed to do so, So he operated on a prisoner with a doctor's
conscience, He had no malice === this was what Ueno said about his metal

state, I believe that any doctor in the world would have done as he had
done in his place, Asano himself was fully aware of how to handle the
prisoners, He directly talked with them and told them that he would send
them to a rear base as soon as transportation was available, He had a
speeial coneern for the prisoners. But how could he order them executed?
Since Asano did not give such an order, how could Nakase relay it to
Uenc? When I found two inoconsistent testimonies of the acoused who are
persons of com patriots of Japan it is very hard for de to judge which
is true, However, the defense ecounsel should be the protector of righte
eousness like the judge advocates, I should determine, according to my
logie, that the testimony of Ueno is incredible, I also can not help

thinking that Kinoshita gave his testimony tdrting himeelf to Ueno,
o (7)*
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Therefore, Kinoshita's testimony is also incredible.

Question 101, Witness heard a voice saying == "We are going to y
do the other prisoner next, Question 102, According the witness's F
recollection it seemed to be the voice of Nakase, Question, 243. When

the witness heard the voice, he thought that the other prisoner was

going to be disposed of,

Two prisoner were carried to the operation room on stretcher; one
vwas taken inside, another remained outside, The operation on one
prisoner was almost finished, If, in such a case, a volce,, saying,

"We are going to do the other one" was heard, the meaning of the voice
should have been to operate on the next prisoner. Whether or not this
was spoken in Japanase, question 18, it is possible to interpret the
meaning as otherwise? Kinoshita's testimony that the meaninz of the
words is that the other prisoner is going to be disposed of is not only
unnatural, but the fact that he head such a volce itself 1s doubtful,
Kodama said that he heard a cough once but nothing else, Ueno said that
he did not hear the cough but he head a voice, "I'1l take one of them,
You take the other one," and that he thought this was a voice of an
enlisted man, Question 254, The voice which the witness heard was to
the entrance that Ueno went out of, Question 257, When the volce was
heard the witness understood that plans were changed, Question 266,
Ueno heard nolse ocutside when operating on the abdomen, He went out,
came back and continued the operation, at this time the witness heard
the voice, Question 268, Witness modified the testimony and siid that
he heard the volce while Ueno was operating on the chest,

Who can bolieve this inconsistent testimony of Kinoshita's? Like
the testimony of Kodama, it is nothing but the dialgue of a comedy of
monkeys, Like Kodama, Kinoshita was not skilled in telling a lie, He
tried to involve Nakase, but he could not tell bold lies, He had a
conscience so he made a vague testimony that he heard a voice and
that he tought it was Nakase's woice,

As 1 have mentioned, you can easily find that the testimony of
Kodama and Kinoshita against Nakase is not the truth, I would like
to show some more disproofs citing the testimony of the witneeses of
the prosecution,

(1) To question 164, Kodama testified that he head nothing other
than a cough and denied the testimony of Kinoshita, (2) Uchihira
answered to question 117 that while he was in the shelter he did not
hear any conversation outaide, and denied the testimony of Kinoshita,
(3) Kuno said to question 7 that he did not recall Nakase coming near T
by or' heating Nakase's volce when he was in the shelter, In question
16, he testified that he did not remember any cough ocutside while the
operation was guinz on, In question 18, he said that he did not remember

cough that might be recognised as Nakase's, In question ¥, he saild
t he did not see Nakase outside whem he left the shelter after being
a short time, In these answers, Kuno denys the testimony of
and Kinoshita, (4) Witneas Hoshino testifed to question 136
4id not remember hearing a cough, He also testified to question
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187 that he did not remember seeing Nakase at the operation and to
question 188 that he would have remembered if Nakase had been there,

Thus he also denied the testimony of Kodama and Kinoshita, (5) Wit

ness Salto testified to question 83 that he did not notice Nalase at

the shelter and to question 8, that he did not know of hearing the voice
or cough of Nalase, and thus denied the testimony of Kodama and Kinoshita,
(6) To question 240, witness Teubol answered that he did not remember
soeing Nakase at the air raid shelter and denied as same,

Thus the testimony of Kodama and Kinoshita is crushed to pleces
by the testimory of the prosecution witnesses,

Ueno Chisato, the performer of the operation insists upon the
point that Nakas: rolayed the order to dispose of the prisoners, and
maintains that Nakase is responsible for that, Therefore, if it were
true that Nakase came near the shelter or took the prisoner, he would
never hesitate to corroborate their testimony. In spite of that,
he denied it stating that he heard neither the cough nor the voice of
Nakase, .

He said that he heard a voice,say] "I'1l take them, You take
another one," and that it was a volce of a petty officer, To the crobs-
examination of the judge advoecate, he said, "I said it was a volce of
a petty officer, I thought so because he wore puttess, It might be
a mistake, It might be true to say that I did not know," In any case,
if he were Nakase, how could Ueno overlook it, But he was not Nakase,
As Usno was a senior officer who was a man of honor, he could not
tell such a whopping lie as Kinoshita and Kodama did., From“this
point it is clcar that the testimony of Kodama and Kinoshita is a
fabrication, and I think further explanation is unnecessary,

Among 15 witnesses of this case, nine of the prosecution and
six of the accused, it was only Kanal who testifed that Nakase was at
the scene of execution, Kanai testified in question 42 that Nakase was
standing toward the rear of the gspeetators, If, as Ueno says, Nakase
had received the order from the commanding officer and had relayed it
to Ueno, he would naturally have been at the scene becuase of his re-
sponsibility, And if he had been at the scene, his existance would
have been noticed by all spectators, because he was then an executive
officer, But, Ueno himself said that Nakase was not at the scene, and
even Kodama and Kinoshi who testified that they heard a cough or
voloce at the air raid shelter, 414 not affirm that Nakase was at the
scene, :

Witness Uchihira answered to question 229 that he did not remember
Nakase being in the group at the scene of execution, Witmess Tsubol
answered to question 217 that he had no recollection of seeing Nakase
in the swamp at tho seene of stabbing, None of the other promecution
witnesses and none of six defendants, not to speak of Ueno, affirmed
that Nekase was at the soeme, From this fact, it is clear that the
testimony of Kanai 4s not true, Of course, it is hard to recognise a
enlisted man or a low ranking offioqr among the crowd, but anyone would
have recognized the executive officer if he were actually there, Espec-
#ally, Ueno stated tha

£

t he acted by the order relayed by Nekase, How can
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he deny Nakase's presence, if Nakase had actually been there? If F
these evident disproof's are neglected and only the testimony of Kanai

admitted, there is no need to argue the case. Because, in such a

case, only the vague one witness would be sufficent to conviet the

accused, I have faith in your clever judgment and have no doubts that

the assertion of the defense will be admitted,

By the above assertion, I think the evidence of the prosecution is
entirely disproved down, The remaining question is which of the state-
ments of the ccdafendats Ueno or Nakase's is true, When theinterest of
one accused stunds against that of another, I am pained as to how I
shall defend them, Fut this question should be sloved., It can not be
loft at it 1s, I would like to calmly consider it from a fair and
objective view-point. I am very sorry for one of the accused, but I
mast state my frauk opinion,

I ask that you listen to the assertion of Nakase, first,

1, He was born in 1892 gnd is 56 years old now, He entered the
navy as a volunteer in June 1910 at that time he was nothing but a
seaman, He was gradually promoted till he was appointed a lieutenant
commander in the navy in November 1943, and at the time of the incident,
he was acting executive officer and an officer of the guard, because
Executive Officer, Commander Akutagawa was sick in the hospital, But,
in the Japanese Navy, an officer who did not graduate from the Naval
Academyand was commissioned after service as an enlisted man is has
disadvantages as o special serf¥ice officer, and 1t is usual that such
an officer can not take part in importart affairs of the navy even he
had a high rehic, Therefcre, other senior officers of the unit liaisoned
directly with the commancing officer without consulting a speecial service
executive officer, This point was testified to by Lieutenant Commandsr
Shintome in the Jaluit Case, and Nakase in the 4lst Naval Cuard Unit
was not its exception, >

(2) After he was demobilised, the accused Nakase was living a
peaceful life but was ordered by the American authority to go to Guam
for two months as a witness, In lebruary of this year, he was con=
fined as a war criminal which he had never expected, All he knew
about the incident is as follows: Toward the end of June 1944, the
4lst Neval Guard Unit was bombed by the American air forces, and three
out of five prisoners in custody of the unit was killed by the explosion
of a bomb, The other two were seriously , and they were treated i

é

" by the medical department of the unit, But the condition of the two
patients were not good, ' So the Fead Medieal Officer Ueno directly
explained to the Commanding Officer Asano that it was necessary to




The responsibility of the 4lst Naval Guard Unit as to the prisoners
in its custody was a temporary one, and the oriscners were being sent
to Japan as soon as possible, So there was no special person who took
charge of keeping the prisoners, The officer of the day, guards, and
assistant officer of the guard tock ocharge of it under the commanding
officer, Since Nakase was an o’ficer of the guard, he was naturally
responsible for the duty of the guards, If there was trouble among
the prisoners, he had a right to investigate and deal with the trouble,
Theoritically, he would have a right to investigate the fact that the
prisoners died after Ueno's operation, But Ueno was senior to him,
and he operated on the prisoner after he talked directly about it with
the commanding officer, DLesides, operations were taken cahrge of ex=
clusively by doctors, and he, a low ranking special service officer,
could do ntohing about it, Therefore, it is natural that Naknse never
investigated the rerult of the operation, Under such circumstances,
Nakase did not know anything about the fact of the case, until he was
investigated on Guam,

Nakase continues to says "But the Head Medical Officer Ueno said
that I gave an order to execute the prisoners, Kodama and Kinoshita
testified that they heard my cough or my volee outside of the air raid
shelter, Kanai etated that he saw me at the scene of exeoution,
Nagashima said in his statement that he was ordered by Ueno to execute
the prisoner, and that he came to ask me and that I gave him my consent
to do it, I regret these testimonies, They are all fabrications,

They are plot*ing to involve me, I am willing to take any responsibil-
ity as an executive officer or an officer of the guard, but it is unbear=-
able for me to be burdened with responsibilities by false testimonies,"

This is the outline of Nakase's assertion, Now I shall cite a
part of Ueno's statement to compare it with the former,

Ueno was treating and carefully watohing the two wounded prisoners
after the day of the alr raid, One of them became pretty well, while
the other prisoner became weaker and weaker though his wound was not
so serious, He judged that there might be some trouble in his interial
organs, So he reported the conditions of the prisoners to the command-
ing of ficer and explained the necessity of an operation, The Commanding

cer Ascno seemed to understand and gonsented with warm, kind words
that he hoped Ueno would take appropriate measures for them, Ueno
kept watthing the conditions of the priponers, but they were growing
worse, He thought that he could not discover the cause of their
disease by exterpal examination, Séverml days after the air raid, he
deeided to perform an operation and performed a surgical diagnosis,
or diagnosis by operation, with Sur Kinsohita as an assistant,
This was a normal operation often a ed in case of stomach uleer or
cahoer, and was not at all a dangerous one, He performed the operation
for treatment as well as for diagnosip, He did it with a conseclence
as a doctor and had no evil intention, He explained his feeling saying
that when a doctor performs an operation with a scapel in his hand he
only thinks of is to do it completely and can not have any evil intent~
ions,
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I believe his words. From the beginping of the operation, he
treated the prisoner as a patient, Even if he met with unexpected
difficulties in the middle of the operation., He earnestly desired to
conplete the operation successfully, Not only Ueno but any dootor
will desire to do so. When we obsepve him from the result of the
operation, we might feel doubtful if he had such a feeling at that time,
But, I think, to consider him in such a way is not proper, The death
of the orisoner, and the conscience of Ueno toward the operation
should beconsidered seperately,

However, I can not acgept all the words of Ueno's statement, either,

According to Ueno, he was suddenly relayed by Executive Officer
Nokase an order of the commanding officer to dispose of the two pri-
soners about 10 o.m. on the day of the operation, As a navy officer
Ueno had a duty to cxecute the prisoners according to the order of his
superior, and, on the other hand, he tried to perform medical treatment,
or an operation for diagnosis, as a doctor., The judge advocate had a
~suspicion as to his point and doubted if Ueno had a conscience as a
doctor, I can not. help admitting that this is quite natural,

First of all, we can believe Usno!s statement that when he talked
with Conmanding Officer Asano, Asano said to him with kind words that
he hoped that kind and appronriate treatment be extended to the prison-
ers, because Asano had a special concern with the prisoners and told
them that he would send them to Japan when it was possible, Asano
was fully aware cf how to treat priséners? It is hard to imagine that
he suddenly broke the agreement and ordered them to be executed,
Besides, Ueno talked directly with Asano and got permission to operate
on.the prisoner. If it had to be changed on account of inevitable
circumstances, Asano should have explained the reason to Ueno, And
although Nakase was an executive officer he was of a lower rank than
Ueno, soc we can not imagine that Ueno pafd respect to Nakase, If Nakase
had relayed such an order to Ucno, he would have questioned saying that
he had no push Auty, If Ueno had had any doubt about it, he would have
directly ask»d lsano about it, Or as head medical officer, he would
have directly acked Asano about it. Or as head medical cfficer, he
would have rejucted such an order, Or, at least, as a man who was
in such an important position as the head medieal officer, he would
have objectad to it at once, However, he did nothing of the kind, and
only said that he had received an understandable order, If the
commanding offiecer had had no such intention and Nakase had given the
order of his own accord, it would have been still more urnecessary for
him to ‘obey such an order, MNakase was not senior to Uenv, Peity off-
dcers or enlisted men might be afraid of their executive officer, But
for the head medical officer, Ueno it is not necessary to be overawed
by Nakase, Besides, Ueno goi the permission to perform the operation
directly from Asanc, He had the authority to prefornm the operation,
and even the executive officer pould mot interfer with it, Therefore,
he sould have rejected the order,

Aet us change our standpoint from Ueno to Asanc and Nakase, If
it was necessary to execute the prsoners, :I.tmldbnm_far them
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to order 4% to the enlisted men under their control. There has been

no grounds in which to order head medical officer to executé them,

:;:lﬁ.anr point of view, it is unnatural that Nakase relayed the crder
no,

Also, who can take and carry away the prisoners under the authority
of Ueno without his permission? If there was a formal order from the
commanding offieer, it will be another thing, But a petty officer or
an enlisted man can never do that, From this point, too, the testimony
of Usno 4= unnatural, :

I believe that Ueno was intending to and did operate on the prison~
er with a conscience as a doetor, But the operation was not successful,
It is a dlsgrace as a doctor to be said that he killed the prisoner by
his failure in the speration, Here is Ueno's agony, and thus he stated
that he executed tha prisoner by the order of the commanding officer
and the exeecutive officer,

As a defense counsel, I feel very regretful that these pointe are
not made clear, but when I conclude the above said faets, I am convineed
that the asscrtion of Nakase is true,

The last point is that Ueno holds that the execution was per=-
formed Ly general assembly, and Nakase and Asanc denied that there was
an assombly, From the testimony of the witnesses of both prosecution
and the defense, we can not be lead to think that the general assembly
was ordered and the execution performed, All spectators say that they
heard about the exeocution and that they went to see it out of curiosity,
And 33!19 testinonies agree that the people assembled there was about 20
or 54,

In the first place a general assembly will never be ordered unless
there is an important matter necessary to order it., Of course, it can
not be ordored without an order or permission by the commanding ofﬂﬂllf.

Tn case of gemeral assembly, the 00D gives notice fifteen minutes
beforchand, Five minutes before the time of the assembly, he nctifys
it to all the members and reports it to the commanding officer and the
exeoutive officer, He reports it to the commanding officer at the de=
termined time, and at which time assembles by the eall of
the bugle, "A general assembly #f persons not on work" is ardered
in a Tleet but not in a unis on'land, As Naknse testified, this kind
of general asseod2y wes not ordered in the 41st Navul Cuavd Upit, As
hmnmtin- people do not like to hold such events under the drder
of ggr=1l assembly., They rrefér to do it in secret., No matter how
& “loaders of the Japanese Navy were silly, they would mot do it under

general assembly,

But for the purpose of burdeming the responsibility upon the
commanding officer and the executive officer uhnuhl:nu-
vendent to affirm the fact of general assembly, By that reason, the
judge advogate will believe the testimony of Ueno. But the testimondes
of all : and the objective circumstances are too different
from his testimony to beliave it,
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As I have mentioned above, I believe it is made ¢lear that there |
is no proof that Nakase, Shohichi 444 as alledged in specificatdon 1 of
charge I, There is no ground for the assertion of the judge advocate,
It is a violation of the prineiple of eriminal law to deal with an
improtant case of murder with such weak evidences. I request the com=
mission that specification 1 of charge I be found not proved and the
accused Nakase be aquitted of specification 1 of charge I,

Specificetion 2 of charge I readst "Nakase, Shohichi, then a
lieutenant commander, IJN, and acting executive officer of the flst
Naval Guards, Asuno, Shimpod, then a ¢aptain, IJN, and commanding
officer of the Alst Naval Guatds, Ueno, Chisato, then a surgeion
lieutenant commarder, IJN, and acting head medical officer of the {lst
Naval Guards, Taiaks, Sueta, then a leading seaman, IJN, attached
to the 4lst Naval Guards, acting jointly with Nagashima, Mitsuo, then
a chief petty officer, IJN, and others to the ielator unknown, did,
at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 20 June
1944, vilfully, feloneously, with premeditation and malice aforethought,
and without Justifiable case, assault, wound, strike, kill and cause
to be killed, by stgbbing with a deadly weapon, to wit, a bayonet, an
Anerican prisoner of war, said prisoner of war being then held captive
by the armed forces of Japan, this in violation of the law and customs
of war," and alleged the crime under the charge of murder,

As to this specification, the :prosecution witnesses testified to
the followlng facts:

(1) Tanaka, Sueta and others unknown alleged to have killed an
American prisoner by stabbing, on the orders of Senlor Petty Officer
Nagashima, their superior,

(2) The victim was injured by the air raid by the American forces,
and- was carried to the battle dressing station by Kinoshita, Hiroshi .
with another priscner alleged to have been operated on by Head Medical
Officer Ueno in the first specification of charge I, And that he was
then placed outside of the battle dressing station,

As to these two points, I hawe no objections,

(3) But it is not clear according to whose order Nagashima,
ordered Tanaka to stab,

Concerning this point, the judge aflvocate introduced a statement i ¥
of Nagashima, It states that Nagashims was ordered by the Head Medical
Officer Ueno to execute the prisoner, and that Nagashima asked Nakase
about it to make sure and that Nakase told him to do it,

As I stated in the beginning of my argument, Nagashima was a
nain actor in this incident, It can be seen that he made an intentional
statement in order to evade or lessep his responsibility, Such state-
ment should not be admitted as evidehce without thorough cross-examin=
ation, It is a prineiple in the Anjlo-Afleriddn rules of evidence
that documental evidence should not be accepted as evidence withont
a chance for cross-exanination, Besides, Nagashima became insane
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after the investigation and is now psychiatric hospital in Japan, It oy
can be seen that he was subject to a serious mental shock when he

wrote the statment, I again hold that such a statement has no power

as evidence,

However, so long as it has been admitted as evidence by the
Commission, I must examine it sontents,

My codefense counsel has fully argued about the point concerning
Ueno, I shall examine the point concerning Nakase,

Nagashima oaly said in his statement that he was ordered b Ueno
to execute the prisore> and that he asked Nakase to make sure of it
and that Nakase told him to do it, However, it is not clear
when and vwhere Execative Officer Nakase said this,

However, this was an unexpected shoch tc Nakase, He knew nothing
about it., He heard it for the first time¢ from the investigator on
Guam,

The investigator said, "Aocording to Nagashima, he was given an
order from Ueno. Then he ment to the front of the executive officer's
room and asked him from the outside what to do, and the executive
officer said in a loud voice, 'Do it.? How do you explain this?"™ I
guess that Nagashima said this when he was investigated in Tokyo. So
this fact must be recorded in the investigation report of the judge
advocate, -

However, this fact is, according te our common sense, unnatural,
It is not pcsaible that a petty officer should call to the executive
officer from the outside of his room to ask about a serious matter,
because in the navy distinction between ranks was strictly maihtained.
Especially, Nagashima was in charge of an armory near the gick bay at
that time and had lettle contact with the executive cfficer, A peuty
officer who has such little contact with the executive off'icer can not
call to him with such impoliteness,

| When Nagashima received the order from Ueno, why did he go and
ask Nakars rbout 1t? Does he mean that he had doubts about the order
of Ueno? If he had, he must of expressed this in his conversation, I
can not think that Nagashima was such a careful person, Generally
speaking, when an enlisted man was given an order from his superior,
he would neyer ask about, of another supericr, Nageshima was not a - i}
corveman, “o it can be seen that he had some doubt about the order

of the head medical officer in that he asked another superior about it,
It does not matter if the superior is a doctor or paymaster attached
to the different department. A senier officer, especlally the head
medical officer is a high ranking officer. If a petty officer or a
seaman received an order from such a high ranking offiecer, he had %o
obey it then and there, Ensign Assmura im the 4th Naval Hospital Case
was under a different chain of command from that of the hospital, Yet
he -beheaded the prisoner acerrding to the order Iwanami, Ensign
Asamura was a graduate of the Naval Academy and was a very thoughtful
person, yet he had to obey the order, A mere petty officer like Nag-
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ashima eould not be so thoughtful as Asamura, nor could he have had an
agreseive feeling toward his superior, Besides, he was in a battle
sone, If he made sure of everytime he received them, how could he have
preformed his duty in a battle sone, Orders of aupariu-l should be
obeyed then and there even if they are unreasonable or unjust, This
is the military discipline of the Japanese armed forces, I think this
is not tho only case of this in the Japanese armed forces. Members of
the Commission, as you are military officers, I think you are fully
aware of this,

I conclude that the statement of Nagashima concerning the executive
officer is untrue.

(4) Tanaka aid in his statement that when he was ordered by
Nagashima he said that he could not do such a thing because he was
weak due to illness, Then Nagashima popped his eyes out, bared his
teeth and scolded with a frightful attitude, "Do you mean to disobey
the orders of the commanding officer and the executive officer?"

As any one knows, when petty officem gave orders to enlisted men,

he is used to saying, "This is the order of the commanding officer

or the executive officer,” in order to give nweight to his words, I
think such a thing is common in the military forces of any country,

If such words were used by people other to the commanding officer

or the executive officer themselves, it has no value as evidence, 1

do not think that the judge advocate is trying to prove the responsibil-
ity of Nekase by these words,

There is no other evidence with which to prove the responsibility
of Nakase,

If the order had really been issued from the commanding officer
or the executive officer, Nakase, the executive officer, had to be
present at the cscene altﬁmgh the commanding officer might not be
present, Bu® no prosecution witness testified that Nakese was at
the scene, ard witness Hosaka, Kasuyoshi, of the dafam clearly
hltiﬂed that Nakase was not at the scene,

From these facts, no one can think that Nakase Wad involved as
alleged in this case,

I will cito again the assertion of Nakase which I referred to in
my argument concerning specification 1 of charge I,

Nakase believed that both of the two prisoncrs died after they
were operated on by Head lMedical Officer Ueno, and he heard on Guam
from the investigator that a prisoner was stabbed by Tanaka, for the
time!

It s olear that Nakase had nothing to with the alleged fact of
this specification, and the judge advrocate could not prove anything

mt m-

I hold that specifieation 2 of charge I has not proved and .
mmm‘ummnnmuunzucml.
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Specification 1 of charge II states: "Nakase, Shohichi, then a
lieutenant commander, IJN, Asano, Shimpei; Ueno, t!:hiut-a; Kobayashi,
Kasumi, did, at Dublon Ialand, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or
about 20 June 1944, wilfully, unlawfully, inhumanely, and without juste
ifable casue, auuit, strike, mistreat, tortire, and abuse, an American
prisoner of war, then and there held captive by the armed forces of
Japan, by conducting, before a group of Japanese nationals, surgical
explorations in and upon the live body of the said American prisoner
of war, oonsisting of subcutaneous cuts on the breat, abdomen, scrotum,
right thigh, and right foot of the said American prisonor of war, this
in violation of the law and customs of war."

This is the charge and specification concerning the operation
performed by Ueno which I argued on as the first specification of
charge I, In order to avoid duplication, I wish to bring your atten-
tion to my argument concerning specification 1 of charge I, As I
have already mentioned, the alleged facts of this specification were
all done by Ueno, and Nakase had nothing to do with them, I also hcld
that Nakase did not give any order to Ueno,

Even if the statement of Ueno that he received Nakase's order to
execution prior to the performance of the operation is admitted as
evidence, the execution and operation are different acts as Ueno
insisted, The execution was performed immediately after the oper=
ation, but the twe have connection only of time, -

On the one hand, Ueno received an order to execute the rrisoners
and was under mental pressure as a military man to obey the order,
On the other hand, he had no intention to kill the prisoner patient
whom he had treated from the day of the air raid, and he only hoped
to complete the operation and with a conscience as a doctor, Even
if it was the fate of prisoners to bo executed, he desired to give them
a complete operation and dld it as best as he could, However, general
assembly wns ordered. One prisoner was taken away, He wns also
ordered to bring the other prisoner to the scene, Everything came
to navght, Ueno states that if the operation and execution had take-
en place on different days, his state of mind would have been under=
stood, :

The order of execution had influence at all upon the mental state
of Usno when he performed the operation, It only gave him dark feel=-
ings, I can state that he did perform the operation on account of the

order,

0f course Nakase insists that he did not give the order, Even
Af he had given the order, Ueno would have not performed the operation
on agcount of that order, Ueno insists that an order and an operation
is different, Then how can the judge advocate prove the responsibility
should be proved by evidence, Punishment should not imposed by a mere
imagination or presumption, It is another thing if the acts of
himself is admissible as a doctor or if they violate tre of
But so long as Ueno denies the causal relation betwesn the arder and the
operation, the eriminal responsibility of Nakape can not be proved
only by the faot that thewe was an order,
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We hold that specification 1 of Charge II against Nakase not proved
and Nakase should be aquitted of specification 1 and 2 of charge I and
specification 1 of charge II against Nakase are not proved, Therefore,
I request the Commission that Nakase be acquitted of charge I and II,

Lastly, I would like to state about the character and family
condition of the accused Nakase and beg your special consideration,

As I stated at the beginning of my argument, Nakase is now 56
years old, After he graduated from grammer school, he entered the
navy as a seamnn, From a seaman he worked up thro'gh the ranks until
he was promoted to a lieutenant commander, He is a persone who may
well claim that he is a self-made man,

It was because he was righteous, responsible, unselfish and re-
1liable, .

As you have noticed, he is a single-minded person, He has no two
sides to his character, On the other hand, he was not social, He ecan
not tune himsalf to toerhs, or flatter others, I am afraid that he
may have hurt the feelings of the investigator. This was because he was
too honest, In Japan there is an expression, "Stubborn honesty," I
think he might fall under this category, But this is a good point,

I am glad to find a single-minded and stubbornly honest man 1ike he
in our socloty where there are many flatterers and superficial persons,

I believe there is no lie in his words and behabiors, I hear that
there was no one on Truk who spoke 11l of Asano and Nakase,

He is also an old-fashioned military man, andis free from avarice,
So he has no savings, His family consists of five persons, three of
whom are children, One of the children is eripple on account of an
injury. FEis farily can not make théir living withoui him. He came
to Guam as a witness and was expected to stay here about two months,
Aftér be arvivnd on Guam, he fell in to the miserable fate of today, |
and ho had never thought of it before, His family do not know how to
make their living, and are in a very miserable condition,

Your Honor, the President and Memebers of the Commission, I beg
that you will find him not guilty and that you will release him,

ARGUMENT IN BEHALF OF ASANO, SHIMPEI,

After the Meiji Restoration, sudden changes of government, soc-
iety and economy greatly influenced the mental state of the Japanese,
The Japanese of today are not the Japanese of the past, Defeat in the
Pacific War caused revolutionary changes not only in the soclal systen
but also in the mental state of the Japanese people,

I am not intending to explain the general history of transit of the
mental state of the Japanese, .
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I would like to relate about a side of Japanese "Bushido" in
connection withthe character of the accused Asano, Since olden times,
the spirit of Bushido was ropeatedly explained by the scholars of Japan,
but I hear that Europeans and Americans do not yet understand it,

What is known by these people is suicide called "Harakiri." They
severe by critising the Japanese, they think lightly of committing
sulcide and try to evade responsibdlity by committing suicide, But
this is a irrational argument and is wide of the mark, Any human
being, or any living oreatures is afraid of death, Self-denial in
Buddhism does not mean self-destruction,

There is a book called “ﬂﬁg:g“ in which it is stated that that
the aim of Bushido is to die, 8 death does not mean to destruct
oneself but to relaise oneself, The meaning of self-denial is self-
realizsation,

!
I do not intend to explain the meaning of the phrase, "The aim
of Bushido is to die" written by the author of Hagakure. I do not
intend to explain the significane of Bushido, What I am going to
explain is my belief firmly impressed in my heart as a Japanese
and under the tradition of Japan, It is my philosophy that I am
going to state,

I think that "to die in order to live" or "to realise life by
death" means to live in spirit if the person is phisically dead. In
Bushido, a mere death is despised as a "Dog's death," or death to no
purpose.” A saying, "If a lord is disgraced, his subjectes will die"
might be misunderstood as a feudal and slavish thought, The literal
intervretation of the saying is that if a lord is disgraced his subjects
will wipe away the reproach by death, This is a one-sided expressioen,
But there are many instances inthe feudal age that a lord died when his
subjects were disgraced, Whether lord or subject, if one of the two
was disgracod by others and there is no way to wipe away the disgrace,
the other will clear him of the charge even at the seorifice of his
1ife, The “ruc meaning of the saying is "to honor the rame,"

Name does rot mean vanity such as reputation, "A warrior honors
his name." He dies because he honors his name., In order to protect
the name, symbol of righteousness, he is not afraid to die, and is
willing to die, This is the meaning of the phrase "The aim of Bushido
is to die" in Hagahure. So he would rather die to protect his name than
live in disgrace, In other words, he is a man of honor,

Minamoto, Yoshitsune dropped his bow in to the sea, and the enemy
triod to capture it, Yoshitsune was the leader of the Genji troops,
He valued the bow and tried to retrive it even at the rish of his 1ife,
His subordinates tried to stop him and said, ""hy do you value your
bow so much? You are the 1ife of the whole troop, Please stop it."
Yoshiteune replied, "I do not value my bow but my name." This episode
will be hard to understand for Buropeans and Americans, But if you
change the "bow" for colers, the meaning will be clearer,
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In short, it means "to honor the mame"™ or "to be a man of honor,"
In the Now Testament there is words, "Thou you may aquire the world
and lose your life it does you not good," This is the spirit, I mean,
the Japanese do not have a monoply on this spirit, Christ had already
explained it 2000 years ago, Life which Christ spoke means the name
which is the symbol of righteousness,

I think aven if the Japanese be reduced to beggery as the result
of their defeat, this spirit will remain with them, As Defense Counsel
Kuwata pointed out, the Japanese can not free themselves yet from the
bonds of feudaiisna, and it is true that y have servile side which is
apt to yleld tov the power and might. But, under that servilness, we can
find an under corrent of this honmorable gpirit, I dare say that this
spirit of the Japanese is their charaute;fatic which makes distinctish
the Japanese and other par eastern races,

This epirit was cultivated by the varriors of the feudal age, and
remained up to now, cspecially, in the military spirit, Now the. Jopan=
ese militarists havo been overthrown and many militists have been
exiled from official positions, They are hated by the people in general
and are living undor miserable conditions, Yet this honorable spirit
atill remains within them, I do not deny that some of them is like a
peddler, But they are only a part of them, I can find a military
man of honor among the defendants, His nape is Asano, Shimpei,

He might have little political ability., He might not know how
to get on by flattery, But he was a soldier who honors his name.
®ince he vas a fine commanding officer, he had a good subordinate,
The accused lakase was also a fine soldier, However, if I speak i1l
of them, they are stubbornly honest, This character of the two persons
might camso of this unhappy event was that they were sc stubbornly
honest tha% they could not avery the happening of the disaster,

If T use a candid expression, Captain Tanaka was too much of a
fool to conirsi his subordinates while Asano was tco stuobornly honest
to predict the happoning of the incddent.

Howaver, Asano is a soldier who honors his name, He will not
evade his responsibility for this incident which was eaused by his
subordinates., We can see in his statement how keenly he feels his
responsibility for this incident and how he is werrying about
the atomepent of his crime for murdering two American prisoners.

S4nce he is in such a mental state that he has no intention of
evading his responsibility in ordor to be acquitted,

But he honors his name, He is not afraid of death, but it is
unbegyable for him to take responsibility for untrue facts, If he is
tcld that his subordinates caused this disaster and that he should
. take its responsibility, he is willing to accept any blame,

But ho can not, on any account, admit the charges and specifications
vhich allege that this disaster was committed beemuse of his order or
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Officer Asano who is fully aware of Bushido will not
desire to ldve in disgrace by quarrelimg with his subordinates, Asano
earnestly desires to make the facts clear and to take his due respon=
eibility, Your Honor the Presidont and Members of the Commission,

I requost your appropriate judgement,
Now I enter my main argument in behalf of Asano,

Specification 1 of charge I, "Asano, Shimpei, then a captain,
IJN, and commandant of the 4lst Naval Guards, Ueno, Chisato, then a
surgeon lieuterani commarder, IJN, and acting head medical officer of
the 4lat Naval Guards, Nakase, Chohichi, then a lieutenant commander,
IJN, and acting executlve officer of the 41st Naval Guards, Eriguchi,
Takeshi, then a dontist ensign, IJN, attached to the 4Llst Naval Guards,
Kobayashi, Kaszumi, then a leading seaman, IJN, attached to the 4lst
Naval Guards, and others to the relator unknowm, did, at Dublon Island,
Truk Atoll, Caroline Island, on or about 20 June 1944, wilfully, fele
onisously, with premeditation and malice aforethought, and =ithout
justifiable causc, assult, strike, kill and cause to be killed, an
American prisoner of war, then and there held captive by the armed
forcos of Japan, this in violation of the law and customs of war"
alleged the crime as murder,

In order to prove this allegeation, the judge advocate introduced
the following evidences

(1) One of the codefendants Ueno testified that Executive Officer
Nakase relayed to him an order of the commanding officer to execute the
prisoners,

(2) Testimony of the prosecution's witness Kinoshita: Question
103, Witness thinks that Ueno was ordered by superior officer to dis«
pose of the prisoners, Quostion 118, Witness recalls Asano on A small
path leading to the scene of the muutiun. Question 216, Witness saw
Asano when he, Kinoshita, washed his hands and headed for the scene
along the small path, Question 323, Witness walked down the path to
a point ten meters in front of the commanding officer and turned left
toward the stretcher,

(3) There is nothing to argue about concorning the confessions
of Ueno, and Eriguchi, that Eriguchi, beheaded the prisoner according
to the order of Ueno,

(4) In the statement of Eriguchi, he states, "When I came back
from the scene, the commanding officer said to me that I did well ds
a beginner,"” ‘i'hh is a mistake in his recollection and he corrected
it on the witnoss stand stating that the conversation was in the mess
hall several days later., I think you will understand this point,

The peints that I wish to argue are; (1) and (2); and I shall
examine them one by one,
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(1) This is the statement of Ueno and both Asano and Nakase deny
it, I think that the statement of Ueno is incredible, because Ueno states
as follows: "I had been treating these prisoner since they had been
injured by the air raid, Their conditions are not good, and I thought
it was necessary to operate on both of them to diagnosis and treat them,
I reported the conditions to Commanding Officer Asano, and said to him
that I could not find the casue of their sickness and that I wanted
to get his permission to operate on them, Asano gave me his permission
that I could give them the necessary treatment, I operated on them,"
Asano testified in the same way as this point., Asano had once talked
with these prisoners and had concern for them, He intended to send
them to Japan as soon aas the transportation was available, As Asano
believed that Ueno was an honest, and fine doctor, he gave him his

permission,

However, Ueno states that, on the day of the operation, in front
of the commanding officer's office, he was suddenly relayed by the
Executive Officer Nakase an order of the eomrnading officer to execute
the prisoners and that it was really an ununderstandable order, If
Asano had hanged his mind to permit the operation and ordered the
execution of the prisoners, it was really an ununderstandable order,
If so, Ucno should have question Nakase about it and should have
asked Asano why he changed his mind, Besides, the order was relayed in
front of the commanding officerfs office, He could have entered the
rocd at once and asked Asano about it, However, he did mot do that and
after saying "Is that so?" to Nakase, he left., "e can not understand
acoording to our common sense, As a doctor, he could properly reject
it, He might say that he had no intention to obey the order, But if
the commanding o"ficer thought it was necossary to execute the
prisoners, he would order it to his enlisted men, It is quite
unnecessary to order it to a doctor, still more unnecessary to order
it to the head medical officer, From any view point, the statement
of Ueno's is unnatural, It is really incredible,

Noxt is the testimony of Kinoshita, To question 163, he test-
ifiod that he thought that Ueno was ordered by a superior officer to
dispose of the prisoners, This testimony is entirly hearsay or the
opinion of the witness, we feel that the witness was tuning himself to
Ueno, Kinoshita did not hear the order himself, so this testimony has
no value as evidence, To question 118, he testified that he recalls
Asano on a small path loading to the scene of execution; but this is
entirely a lie, Because banana trees were planted one meter a part along
the border of the scene and, between these trees, haibiscus growing to
about a mans height were growning between them in d forn ‘of a hedge.
Many recds taller than men were growing at the scene, so mo one eould
see vhat was going on at the scene, Prosecution witnesses and a
defense witness, Hosala testified to this point,

To question 316 and 117, he answered that he saw Asano when he
vwashed his hands and headed for the sceno along the small path, and
to question 323, he ansmwered that he walked down the vath to the

ton meters in front of the commanding officer and turned left
toward the stretcher, These testimonies were made up intentionally
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in order to corroborate his testimony to question 163, as we can find
in the following testimonies: question 326, Witness did not say anything
to the commanding officer when he passed front of him, Question 328,

He did not rocall if he saluted the commanding officer. In the
Japanese Navy, a subordinate should salute his superior even when he

is on the road and another is in a car or its opposite. Then how could
he havé omitted the salut ten meters in front of the commanding officer,
This is proof of his fabrication,

If Commanding Officer Asano had been én the path, everybody would
have noticed him, BPut Ueno who said that he was with Kinoshita at the
scene testified that he did not see Asano at the scene, Besides, none
of the other prosecution witnesses testified that they saw Asano,

Lieutenant (junior grade) Hirata, a witness for the defense, had
gone to the outlying islands on business on that day. He came back and
went to the Officer of the Day's room to report his return, There he
found a rod mark on the name label of the commanding officer which
meant that he was absent from the unit. So he asked where the com=
manding officer had goine,.and he was told that the commanding officer
had gofic on an inspection tour of the outlying islands, So he did not
report his return on that day, In the evening of that day he heard
about thHe incident performed by Eriguchi and Tanaka, This is positive
evidence to prove that Asano was not in the 41st Naval Guard Unit on
the day of the incident,

(3) Was confessed Eriguchi and there is nothing to argue about
it,

(4) Vias corrocted by Eriguchi himself in this .court as his
mistake of recollection, so it is unnecessary to explain about it,

Eriguchi testifed that he had a conversation with Asano in the

ward room several days after the ineident, But as Asano himself test=
ified Asano ured to take meals in the room of the comrancing officer,
not with other officers, Memeber of the Commission, I think you have
already noticed that this testimony of Eriguchi is incrodible, Erie
guchi was nothing but an dentist ensign who had just been commissioned,
It is quite unnatural that such a low ranking officer could have talked

with the commanding officer in the wardroom, Eriguchi did not have the
courage to change the whole part of his misvecollecdtion in his statement,

It night be a lic of his that he had a talk in the wardroom, or he
might have mistakon another offieer for the commanding officer,

Then vhy 4id Ueno opder Eriguehi to behead? He says that he was
forced to execute the prisoner on meccount of the goneral assembly. As
to this point I have argued in detail in béhalf of Nakase and I will

not repeat it here,

" After all, I think that Ueno failed in the operation., Ueno
thought that it was his disgrace as the head medical officer, if he vas

said that the prisoner died after the operation, He tried to escape
fron reprach, and he made up tho apder of the commanding officer,
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Asano testified, "Ueno came .to me and said that the operation was
not suocessful, that it was clear that the prisoner could not be
saved and that he disposed of him and begged his pardon, This testimony
corroborates my assertion,

Now it is up to you to determine whether the statement of Ueno
or the statements of Asano and Nakase should be given weight as
evidence, According to the evidence I have cited above, I hold
that the accused Asano had nothing to do with the alleged facts of
specification 1 of charge I, and that the judge advocate failed to
prove the specification, Therefore, I request that the commission
find specification 1 of charge I not proved and the accused Asano be
acquitted of specification 1 of charge I.

Specification 2, charge I, "Asano Shimpei, then a captain, IJN,
and commandant of the 4lst Naval Guards, Ueno, Chisato, then a surgeon
lieutenant comnander, IJN, Nakase, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander,
IJN, Tanaka, Sucta, then a leaiing seaman, IJN, and others to the
relator unknown, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atell, Caroline Islands,
on or about 20 June 1944, wilfully, feloniqusly, with prememditation
and malice aforethought, and without justifiable casc, assault, wound,
strike, kill, and cause to be killed, by stabbing with a deadly weapon,
to wit, a bayonet, an American prisoner of war, ten and there held
captive by the armed foreces of Japan, this in violation of the law
and customs of war" alleged the orime of murder,

Asano d14 not know anything about this alleged fact, Asano ~
Shimpel maintains, "I heard the alleged faot of this case for the
first time from the invostigator on Guam this year, I know nothing
about it," As I stated in connection with specification 1 of charge I,
all that Asano knows about it, is that Ueno operated on the two prisoners,
that the operation was not successful and that Ueno had disposed of
them, He hegrd this from Uemo, and believed it, So he never heard
about Tamaka s stabbing alleged in thie specification,

fhe jJullge advocate proved nothing against Asano as to the alleged
fact of this spec#fication, He only introduced the following evidence:

(1) Ueno's sbatement that he was relayed by Nakase, the order
of the commanding offiger to execute the prisoners, As I have ale
ready mentioned in connection with specification 1 of this charge,
Ueno did not receive any order from Asano, Nakase also denys it,

stating that he did not relay such an order,

(2) Tanaka testified that when he was ordered by Nagashima,
Nagashima said that it was the order of the commanding officer., But
he did not remember exactly whether Nagashima said it was the order
of the commanding officer or he said it was the order of the chief
of guard, This is also evidence, but in the statement of Nagashima
did not say that he was ordered by the commanding officer,
He only states that when he asked the executive officer about it he

to So this can not be evidence to prove the responsibil-

ity of Asano, Besides, as I stated before, the statement of Nagashima
is full of 1lies and weak as evidence, I claim what I mentioned in
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behalf of Nakase and repute this, No other fact is proved by the
Judge advocate. . r

(3) Besides, we have slear counter-evidence: 1, As I mentioned
in connection with the first specification, witness Lieutenant (junior
grud!] Hirata testified that Asano was mot at the unit on that day,

» Witness Hosaka, Xasuyoshi clearly testified that Asano was not at
the soene of the stabbing, 3. Prosecution!s witness Kanai testified:
(Question 131) that he does not romember seeing Asano at the scene of
stabbing, Komechi testified (question 127). that he has no recollection
of seeing Asano at the scene of stabbing,

In direct statements of Ueno and Asano have no value before these
powerful direct evidences, I think that the Commission would fully
understand my assertion without further explanation,

Therefore, I hold that specifieation 2 of charge I against Asano,
:ot proved and Asano, should be aequitted from specification 2 of charge
Charge I,

Specification 1 of charge II states: " Asano Shimpei, then a cap=
tain, IJN, and commandant of the 4lst Nawval Gumrds, Ueno, Chisato, then
a surgeon lioutenant commander, IJN, and acting head medical officer of
the 41st Naval Guards, Nakase, Shohichi, then a lieutenant commander,
IJN, coting executive officer at the 4lst Naval Guards, Kobayashd,
Kasumi, then a corpsman warrant officer, IJN, and other to the relator
unknown, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or
about 20 June 1944, wilfully, unlawfufly, inkumanely, and without
justifiable cause, assault, strike, mistreat, torture, ani abuse, and
American prisoner of war, then and there held captive by the armed forces
of Japan, by conducting, before a group of Japanese Nationals, surgical
explorations in and upon the live body of the sald American prisoner
of war, consisting of subcutaneous cuts on the breast abdomen, scrotum,
right foot of the said American prisoner of war, this in violation of
the law and customs of war,"”

As T have already explained in behalf of Nakase and Asano in
connection with specification 1 of charge I, the alleged fact of this
specification was performed by Ueno with a doctor's consclence for the
purpsoe of giving a diagnosis and treatment for the prisoners wounded
by the blast of the bomb, This is not a surgical exploration nor a |
nistreatment, nor torture, When a person is wounded by the blast of iy
a bomb, frequently there is trouble in his interial organs, becomes
weaker until death, though his exteral does not appear serious,’
In such a case, the cnsue of the di can not be found by an ocutside
diagnosis, and so the surgical diagmosis will be made,: I think that
Japanese doctors are not the sole agents of such a kind of diagnosis,
The judge advocete insisted that the influence of shoch (caused by
blast) can be found by a blood-test, Of course, the blood-test will
clarify vhether there is shock, But there are various kind of shocks
caused by blast, As Ueno testified, such disease as adheronce of men=
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estry can not be diagnosed except by operation, Bloodstest will not
uncover what kind of disease are caused in what part of the body,

The two prisoners of this case were at the same place with the
other three prisoners who were killed when they were wounded, So we
can easily see that their wounds were very serious ones, Head Mediecal
Officer Usno was watching the conditions of these prisoners from the
time when they werc wounded, Fram their conditions, he decided as a
doctor that operation was necessary, so he reported it to the Comman=
ding Officer Asano and got his permission,

According to Ueno's testimony, Asano listened to his opinion and
told him to treat them kindly and take necessary neasures, According
to Asano, he and Ueno had the following conversation: Ueno came to see
Asano and said, "Conditions of the prisoners are not.good, I think it
is wrong to leave them as they are," Asano said, "Can't we send them
to Japan"? Ueno said, "I am afraid that they might die before they
arrive in Japan," Asano sald, "Thon what do you want to.do for them"?
Usno said, "Anyhow, I can not give them treatment unless I find the
cause of their disease, I want to diagnose them by operation." Asano
ltuu.i.t.'.Il "Is that the best way? And is there no other way of treating
them"? Usno said, "This is the only way." Asano said, "Well, I “uve
no objection to your opinion, I hope you will do it earefully," After
this conversation, the operation of the prisoner was performed,

And Ueno testified, "When I take up a scapel as a doctor, I
only desire to perform the operation well, and I did not have any
evil intention, I performed the operation according to my conscience
as a doetor, But an unexpected obstacle prevented me from completeing
the operation,”

Swming up the above facts, I feel it is cruel to suspect that
this operation was not performed with medical roasonsblenees, The result
was, however, disasterous, So it is not unnatural that you have a sus-
pieion, But things in 1ife are not always done as one expects, Vare
ious accidonts will happen, The result of this ineident is another
matter, I think, the testimony of Ueno is credible at least as it
concerns the operation, Ueno is not a devil, He is a doctor, a man
who perforns an art of benevolence, He kindly treated the prisoners
since they were wounded, How could ho have malice against the prison=
ers? Ueno said, "When I take up a scapel, I only think to perform the
overation well, That is the conscicnce o* a doctor," Those words of
Usno are the words coming from his comscience, I believe not only
Ueno but all doctors of the world have this eonsclence,

I ean not ndmit on any account the charges and specifications
which allege that this is a surgical exploration on a live body, that
this is a mistretment and that this is a tortare, ‘

Then what connection has the accused Asano with this incident?
The only comnection he has with this incident is that he Ihnoztht
permission to the operation which I have already » When
exanine the testimony of both Usno and Asano, I ecan not find anything
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alleged in the specification, Their conversation was concerned only
with 4 medical and a reasonable operation, and nothing else,

If therc was a mistake in the acts of Ueno, Asano has no respon-
sibility because he was not aware of it at the conversation and did
not expeet such mistakes, There is another indirect evidence; that
Ueno testified that he was relayed the order of the commanding of ficer
by Nakase, But as I expalined in behalf of Nakase there are consideras
‘?h grounds to deny it, I claim my former assertion to aviod duplica

on,

I hold that the alleged fact of this specification is not ovroved
as far as it concerns Asano, and I request the finding of not guilty
for Asano, in specification 1 of charge II,

Specification 2 of charge II states: "Asano, Shimpei, then a
captain, IJN, commandant of the 4lst Naval Guards, did, at Dublon
Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 20 June 1944, un-
lanfully disregard and fail to discharge his duty as commandant of
the 41st Naval Guards, to control the operations of the members of his
command and persons subject to his control and supervision, permitting
then to wvieit cruelties upon, and commit atrocities and other offenses,
as hereunder specified, against American prisoners of war, then and
there held captive by the armed forces of Japan, in v:lnla{‘.im of the
law and custons of war,"

"(a) The inhumane and wilful mistreatment, without justifiable

casue, of an American prisoner of war, bayoneting and wounding him
with deadly instruments, by Ueno, Chisato; Nakase Shohicl; Kobayashi,

Kagumi, and others to the relator unknown,

"(b) The willful killing without justifiable cause, of an
American prisoner of war, by beheading, by Ueno, Chisato; Nakaso, Shoh=-
ichi; Eriguchi, Takeshi; Kobayashi, Kaswid, and others to the relator
unknovn,

"(¢) The willful killing without justifiable cause, of an
American prisoner of war, by stabbing, by Ueno, Chisatoy Nakase, Shoh-
ichi; Nagastima, Mitsuo; Tanaka, Sueta, and others to the realtor unlmown,

This specificiation contains the same contents as the alleged

facts of specifications 1 and 2 of charge I and cation 1 of
Charge II which indict's principal offense, the fact of thia
tion should be involved in the principal . Therefere,

this specification is unreasonable, as duplication, and should be
rejuscted, But it was not rejected.and exists here in fhe charges,

so I shall go into it and state my opinion,

80 called crime of "Negleot of duty” was not stipulated in the
Imltsppumrnrthoﬂﬂttmh::u:

orimes trials, Originally is a pri

mmammmmmss No one
ha’nhhﬂﬁw'thln. Punishment should be clearly

m in the law, Bdt I Shdnk it is unnocesesary to go into these
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Then, what lan shall be applied to punish this "Negleot of duty"?
This is a very important matter, Because the record of this trial will
become a judicial precedent which is the foundation of the future jud-
icial system, Formerly, the punishment for neglect of duty was admite
ted in civil laws and administrative laws, But this is cutside the
scope of criminal responsibility, We can not indict a man for his
oriminal responsibility unless the indictment is admissible according
to the prineiple of eriminal law., A man can not boundlessly be blamed
for his responsibility for acts of persons under his control and super-
vision, Because a crime of a person is not affected by the acts of
other persons, In other words, no one has to hear the responsibility
for the acts of other persons, This is a principle in criminal law,

Therefore, in order to allege neglect of duty in the war crimes
trials, there should be striet restriction, If not, those who are
trying the criminal are apt to abuse this, and the rights of neople
will be unlawfully prejudiced.

I think that, at least, the following three rules are necessary
in order to admit the act of neglect of duty as a orime:

1, The first rule is the one concerning criminal intent, A
erime is an act and an act is an operation of will, No crime will
exist without a criminal intent, Therefore, in the Japanese Criminal
Code, it is provided that an act having no criminal intent shall not
be punished, Therefore, when a person is charged for his responsi-
bility for the acte of other persons, the determination of his intention
should exist in conneection with the acts of the persons, It is not
necessary for anyone to tak%e the responsibility for the acts of other
. persons who have no connection with the inten of the ,other person,

2, The second rule is the one concerning an act by mistake, It
is when a persor. who has responsibility to prevent certain aste of other
persons, recognizad a part of the act, and knew that a certain result
mould be caused by the act But overlooked and failed to prevent the
act by his nogligence when éfiminal act was committed, Although
mistake, presumes ignorance of the fact, it does not presume an en-
tire lack of recognition of the fact, i'hcrafm, when a person recogn-
imed a part of a certaln act and could expoct a certain and it means
a case in which the t could have been forseen had it not been
due to that person's ne nee, The standard by which discernmment
is measured is discirment which is involve a ordinary human being,

3, The third rule is the one concerning commission by noncommiss-
fon, This is a person who commits a erime by making use of the fastors
of other persons, as Washenfield says, "Here is a person who has a
legnl nmadbihtr to perform a ou-Ltn act according to conérete
oircumstances, But he doew not perform it himself but he made use of
other persons or various physical causes.to permit it, When we ob=
serve such a case from a social view point we can say that, he made
usq of other persons by his noncommitance, So he is responsible for the

result of the aohs -
' "N (28)°
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Let us compare the case of Asano with the above mentioned three F

rﬂﬂ' .

1, Adts of other persons in any paragraph of (a), (b) and (c)
in specification 2 of charge II have no connection with the determin-
tion of the intent of Asano, Asano only came to know these facts
after they had been committed, except in the case of paragraph (a)
in which Asanc gave Ueno permission to perform a reasonable act of
diagnosies, But Asano did not knovw of any unlawful acts on the part of
these persons, From any point of view, Asano has no eriminal intent
of the rule one,

2, Next, let us consider if he made a mistake, If those acts
of his subordinates were repetedly done, it can be said that it oc=
curred because of hisc negligence in not forseeing what he could of
forseen had it not been for his negilgence, But, ad this incident
which occurred aceidentally.but once, He could not have forseen
even though there had been ne negligence on his part,

Besidos the motive of the incident was the operation of persons
who were seriously injured by bombing, performed by Head Mediocal Officer
Ueno, When Ueno said to Asano that he was going to do a neceassary
operation, it is quite reasonable that Asano trusted him, The reason=
able grounds for it was already explained so I claim it again,

It is unreasonable that we insist ho made a mistake in such a
case, Bocause it would be asking for the idpossible’and logiec will not
permit it, I can not think that Asano made a criminal mistake i.u this
case,

3. Concerning commission by noncommission, I have already ex-
plained that Asano did not nor did he try to perform criminal acts by
making use of the acts of other persons, The judge advocate states in
the spezification that Asano permitted them to visit cruelties upon
and commit atrccities and other offéncees against American prisoners
of war, I think that this word "permit® means "Commissior by non= °
commission," Where did the idea that Asano gave his permission come
from? The judge advocate did not introduce any evidence as to his
permiseion,

It- is possible to blame Asano's neglect of duty in view of civial
and administrative law, But as you can see by the rules I have referred T
to there are no grounds in which to charge his criminal responsibility,
1 believe that he sould naturally be aquitted of specification 2 of

charge II,

Specification 3 of charge II has entirely the same contents as
specification 2 of charge II though there are some differences in
terms between them, “One is alleging the names of persons while another
{s not, One explains a part of Asano's sutharity of supervision while
another does not, But there is no legal difference between them,

QF Gy " (29)°
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In short, the duty of supervision of a commandant ie one, not two,
This spocification is unnecessary duplication,

As to this noint, defonso counsel KUWATA argued in his objection
to tho charges and specifications. So I will not repoat it here., My
opinion concorning the contente of this specification is quite the
same as the ono coneerning tho foregoing specification,m I repeat
the foregoing assertion., I hold that specification 3 of Charge II is
not proved and the accused, ASANO, be found not guilty of specification
3 of Charge II,

As I have montionod the judge advocate failed to prove any of
the specificntions 1 and 2 of Charge I and specifications 1, 2, and
3 of Charge II, As ASANO said in his final statemont, ho focls keenly
his rosponsibility for the incident caused by his subordinates and
rogrots it groatly. I also would liko to apologise for the ineident
as I am also a Japaneso.

I think it ies improper in view Of prineiplos and theories of
eriminal law to charge ASANO's actions with criminal responsibility
or noglect Of duty, net to spoak of principal offense,

- I beg your caroful judgment and request that you will give him
a vordiet of not guilty.

AKTMOTO, YUICHIRO,

I horeby certify the above, consisting of thirty (30) type-
written pages, to "o a true and complote translation of the original
argumont to the best of my abllity,

EUGENE E, KERRICK, JR.
Lisutenant, USNR,
Interproter,

JEKTETTED 7 BE A TRUE COPY
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FINAL ARGUMENT FOR THE DEFENSE OF AS/NO, SHIMPEI, UENO, CHISATO, NAKASE,
smm:uu, muum, TAKESHI, mrrsm, mm, TANAKL, SUETA =

Mny it please the commission:

On July 20, 1947 these six ncomsod were sorved with the charges, and
spocifications vhich are dated July 15, 1947. Until theot dote they did
not khow why they were boing held in econfinoment as wer eriminel suspects,
although Asano, Shimpei has been held &is o prisoner of wer sinee the
cessation of hostilities, fugust 14, 1945, Jrpan had woged a losing wer
but these six wore only pevms in the gane,

Asano wre interned in the Ancrican wor eriminnl stocknde on July 31,
1946 and hold there in close econfinement until Atgust 10, 1946, He vas
then sent to Guan vhere he hns since been in solitory eonfinement, During
all this time it is true thet he has been questioned but not until
20, 1947 wee ho ever informed that he wos o defendent, Not until
20, 1947 wre he aver notified of the gist of the cvidence thot *tended to
implicote him, that is not until that dete did he know or wes he told thot
he wee aceused of the erimes of murder and negleet of duty as a Japanese
nevel officer, for whrt he did do ond didn't do on June 20, 1944, Not
until July 20, 1947 wes he notified thot he would hove the 'bamﬂt of
counsel during his trial,

The person who dnvestigoted him during the long period of time thed he
hes been held in confinement wore nover authorized in writing by the
convening cuthority of this eobmission to investignte fdrmiral Asanc,

Yot on July 20, 1947 Lsano, Shimpei wns served with charges and
speoifigotions and he wrs je:l.nad vith five other defendonts chorged with
the mirder of spother Ameriéen prisoncr of war by stabbing with a bayonet
rnd the unlewful esurgicel operntion upon the live body of an Ameriecan
prisoner of wer, Then in spoeifiestion tmo of Charge II Asono is chrrged
with ngglect of duty by permitting eertoin other secused, Ucno, Nakrse,
end Kobeyashi ond ethers to wi nistrect #n &ncrinm prisoncr of
war, by permitting Usno, Nekrse, Kobaynshi and others to beheed
mﬁmiulﬂllumdmr,andh'pm ting Ueno, Nekrse, llngn'hm,
Tanake and othors to kill by stabbing, an Munmm-nmrdmr&‘wh

all hove boen cormitted 19“]
so we made o plea in bar of trinl the first doy of this trdal,
Soptember 22, 1947, The statute of lindta Hmnlmpdmmihﬂ
pluupirnﬁﬁnmlaﬂnlhuotf e e ecorritted, or on June 305 19

ummnmh
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lnd in Seetion 354 of Ibid the rule ie: "Conerclly speaking, a
stotuto of limitations bogins to run ns soon o8 the offense is ecorpletod, 2
end ordinarily there is no difficulty in fixing this point of time, bocause

noarly av:r:r crime consists in a definite act or a definite result of

wore net,

On the first dey of the trinl, Monday, Septerber 22, 1947 we nlso
nade & plea to tha jurisdiction of this military eormission to try Asano
and the other five acoused,

, It is not our intention te repeat whet we said in our plea to the
Jurisdietion but we merely wish to reemphnsise whrt we snid at thet time
by ealling the commission's attention to C,M,0, 11-1937, p. 18,

C,M,0, 15-1917, p, 89 stotos thet "The authority to convene the
above~menticned excentional militrry courts vests only in the militery
camrnder or militery governor of en occupied territory, ond all such
courts mey be ordered only in the none of such commander or GOVOrnOF.....

Insofar cs precticable the employment of exseptionsl rdlitery courtsd
should a8 a general rule, be restricted to the tricl of offenses in breocch

of the pcree, in violetion of military ordurs or regulrtions or otherwise
in interfercnee with the exereise of militery euthority,"

We question the cstcblishment of this commission and the jurisdiction
of Cormandor Marianse to try lisano and the othor five aceused for offensce
oceurring on Truk, June 20, 1944.

In CMO 237-1919, pn. 15,17, the Attorney Genorel gave on opinion
thet a porson discherged from tho navel service bafore proceedings ere
instituted ergoinet him for violrtions of the Artielep of the Government
of the Nevy, except iLrticle 14, cannot thercafter be breught to trial
before a court mertie] for such vicletions, though committed while he wes
in the scrvice, :

We mainteined in cur plea to the jurisdietion and we held that all the
evidenco in the casc ¢leerly shows no juriedietion in this conrdseion to

t:l':‘ f.l!lnﬂ, Ehi!pti.

We objected to the chrrges and speeifiertions on the first doy of the
trial oend we will not repoat whrt we said at that time, Wo ecnll tho
comnission's attention to CMO 237-1919, p. 15, whorein it wng held that
the specificrtion was not in due form end technienlly correct in that it _
does not cénform to the somple epccificrticns set forth in Navel Courts i)
nnd Borrds whiech should be used as n guide, The spesificotion ghould
ﬁnmmﬁe rn.un:lm;l ::ﬂiﬂ:l.nn of ¢ portal vound of which mertal wound
' Be .

So in these two speeifiertions rgeinst fsano for murder they do not
nllege the lunninﬂlnMnmﬂHlm#whiuhmenundﬁl
prisoner _

Suu'lpminﬂmund'mmnwaiw end do objoet Shet thc
mnuqmmmmu.mu of agtion,

p’n?'ur:n !l BE A TRUE t‘urr w,u
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In CMO 237-1919, pp.-16, 17, it was held: "It is not suffiecient to
ellege in en indietment or cetion that en retion is wndawful, such a . ’
statenent being but a conglusion of law, (Steto v Concord R,R,, 59, N.H,
753 Commonwealth v Byrnes, 126 Mess, 248; In Re Coloman, 6 Fod, Cas., p. 49)
seessIf 1t 18 forbidden by & spocial regulntion or order of the mi’itrry
povernment the specificction shonld show on ite fece thet the focts constitut,
a ﬂc%;t.inn of the seme,"(CMD 33, 1914, 6=7; Nevel Courts and Boerds; 1917,
phrs “

The JAG Navy Deponrtment stoted further: "The nccused wes not

| rdequrtelr chorged in the instant cose with heving the necosserr 'knovledge
or reeson to believe®, which the lew estnblishes ns an cseentiel eolement of

the crime,"

J/G seid in CMO 15-1917, p. 9¢ "Insofor cs prectiecble, the crplcyment
of exceptirnnl military ecourts should, rs a penernl rule, be rcstrieted to
the trial of offensce in breesch of the peece, in violetion of military
orders or regulstions, or ‘otherwise in interference with the excreise of
militery enthority,.®”

In our objection to the cherpes and specificntions we speeifically
objecoted to the charging of identieerl fects and circumstenccs as the besis
of specificrtion 1 of Cherge I and spocificotions 2 and 3 of Charge II es
sgeinst lLeeno, Shimpel, 8o in speecificrtion 2 of Charge I end epecificntione
2 end 3 of Cherge 1I,

Ne objected to speeificotion 1 of Chorge II in thet it irmpronerly
alleged metter in epgravation ns to speceifiertion 1 of Chrrge I o8 to lenno,
Shirpei,

In CMO 8-1936,p. 7, tho JAG, "Held, thnt if tho convening cutherity
desired thet the averment as to arrest be considered by the court, it
should have been ealleged in the speeifiestirn of the first cherge es mntter
in rggrevetion (Soe, 202 and 203 NC&B; CMO 7, 1930, p. 8)" This wrs o ersec

! where the recused objectod to the specifiertion of the second chrrge on the
ground thert it wns a duplieate of the spoeifiertion of the first charge,

OMO 9-1937, p. 4, vas the cnse where a SCM found two specificeticns
proved, The first alleged theft, and the second, viclaticn of r lewful
regulrticn issued by the Secretary of the Nevy (possession of werring
apperel belonging to enother,) The evidence wes sufficient to justify the
finding of the court on the first speeifieation; rceordingly, the finding on
the sceond speeification wrs set aside,

CM0 12-3937, ;5. 4y wes another erse of eggrevrted nettor impreperly
oclleged, The epecificati-ne were repugnent in'trat ecse,

In our plen to the jurisdiction we pointed out thet Ueno, Neknse,
Briguchi, Kobayashi, nnd Tanoka woro all demobilised and yot thoy cre Jodnec
togethor in trinl with Aseanc who wes never domobilised, Although the
ecormission rules th-t they did heve jurisdiction over these five eivilicns
for en clleged erire eommittod on Truk June 20, 1944, we feel thot the
queetion of jurisdietion of Amoriemn ecurts een not 51:“1: bo settled by a
mere stotorent thet the court hes jurisdietion beeruse tho persons are here
in court beforo themy, Ongo having becn demobilised we hold that this
conmission lost a1l jJurisdiction over these five mccused if they over did
heve jurisdietion over thom,
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411 of the rocus~d objected to trial in joinder, Throughout the trial
re the testimony nnd evidence showed the antagonistiec clash of inteorcst rs
betwoen all the ncoused we nnde owr plers in ebeterent, [lthough overruled
ve ore £til’ of the same opinion that theore wrs misjoinder of prrtice in
thie trilli

[11 the accused objocted to the chargoe ond spelcifertions for the
following reasons:

Section 17, Naval Courts and Bonrds reads: "Tpigl in joinder - aceused
porsong wil) not be joined in the seame charge and speéification unlees for
conoert of sction in en offense,

"The mere fect that soveral porscons happen to heve comritted the same
offense at the seme time does not nuthorize their being joined in the cherge,

CMO, 77=1919 stetes: Trial in joinder: When joint triel should not
he had,

"The mere fret thet sovoral porscns happen to have comritted the seme
offense rt the eseme time does not nuthorisze their being joined in the
eharge, Thus wherc two or more persons in the naval service teke ocersion tc
desert or ebsent thereclves without leceve, in compeny but not in pursurnce
of r cormon unlevful dosign and concert, the cese is not one of e single
Joint offense, but of soverrl separnte offonses of the seme chnrreter, which
nre po less severel in low though comritted et the sanc moment," "File

26263-571£- ch Ruﬂl "0' *1£63§'

CMO 1=1929 reods: ‘"It is well settled thet the necessrry clerents for
e Joint charge and joint triel ere thrt the offense must be one thrt is nov
in ite nature severnl, and thet there rmst exdst 2 conspiracy or concert of
nﬂtiﬂu- 1
In Digcst of Opinione of the Judge Advooate Gencral of the Arry (1901)
pe 201 it is stated: Pronerly to warrant the joining of severrl perscne in
the snne cherge ond bringing them to triel togethor thereon, the offense
must be such rs required for its corrission a econmbinnticn of netirn nnd nust
hrvo been eorritted by the acoused in eoncert or in pursunnee of » cormon
int‘ﬂrlt‘.Il.

Winthrep's Militory lew, p., 208 stetes: But whenever the of fensc is,
in its nrture, scvernl there een be no joinder,"

In footnoto 3 of pege 208, Winthrop quotes 2 Hawkins, ¢ 25, § 89, as
follows: "Where the offense indioted doth not wholly erise from the joint
act of ell the defondrnts, but fron such rct joined with some personcl ond
particular defeet or ormission of coch defendent, without which it would be
no offense,,,...the indiotnent must oherge them severel’y end not jointly,"

Hot cnly were there six aceused joined in triel to the nrejudiee of ead:
one individunlly but they were joincd with and others to the relrtor
unknotn,® this joinder with other persons unknown wes nost prejudieial to
the substrntive rights of the nccused beocsuse no one of these necused ean
properly prepnre his defense not knowing who woe ineluded in the term other
persons unknowm, - !

There is n definite eonflict of interest between the prrties joined
to the prejudice of cll partice and to be joined with persons to the relrtor
unknown a8 ve have stated most prejucieiel becouse the aceused would like to
¢oll o8 witnesses in their bohelf certeim persoms, All such perscns ere
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reluctant to testify on the rrounds that if they were present at the spens
of an alleged war erine they aro as guilty ns those persons chnrged with
erimes The extent of the rule laid dowm in Seetion 332 of the U, 8, Criminal
Code 18 not applicable in tire of wnr to persons who beecruse of assignnent -
to ¢ eertain group end because of orders issued to the group requiring the
nembcrs of the proup to be present, We hold thet Militnry Law ghould beo
epplied and not Civil Lew in sueh ceses,

CM0 4=1935 is quoted on this point: "The weight of euthority is to
the effect thrt due tc the difference in legrl relotionshin of the prrties,
the standord set by the civil courts should not be followed by militery
ruthorities rueh less be binding upon then,.®

The term "and others to the relntor unknosm® is furthor ocbjectionable
beeruse this ebrbled the prosecution to .cvade the rule loid dowvm in
Tharton's Criminal Evidence, Volume 2 section 714 whioh reads: ®Narratives
of pest events aftor the conepirrcy is fully executed aro to norsures teken
in axecution or furtherante of the cormon purpose inndnissible agnrinst co-
conspirntors,” ,

Stete v. Huckines holds: "Onc conspirator docs not.....by ite oxeoution
under hie ruthority, authoriszed his co=conspirntor to mnke eonfessions or
adnissions of guilt for him or to rarrrte nast events,®

"hen the common cnterprise is rt an end, whether by acconplishment
or rbandonnent, no cne of the conspirntors is permitted by nny subsequent
action or deelnrertion of his own to offect the others,” Fron Whrrton's
ﬂrir:ignél Evidence, Vol, 2, par, 714, citing Logen v, United Strtes, 144
U,5. 2631

Browvm v, United Statcs, 150 U,E, 93

Sorenson v, Stote (C.Cil, 8th) LASF, 820

Gall v, United Stotes, 166F, 419

Houger v, United Strtes, 173F, 54

Morrow v, United States 11F, (2d4) 256

Leno v, United States, MUF, (24) 413

Collenger v. United Stetes 50F (24) 345

Minner v, United States 57F (24) 506

Dandagorde v, Undted Stotes (0.C,A, 10th) 64F (24) 182

United Stetes v, White, 5 Crunch (C,C,4;) 38F, Cas No, 16~675.

The accuscd, end particulerly fdmirel /seno, Shinpei, Commendor Ucno,
lieutenrnt Cormander Nekase, lieutennnt Eriguchi ond Koboyoshi, Kngurd,
objected to sreéSftention 1 of Charge I, Charge I is lobeled Llunﬂur'
but the espocificatdon does not follow the semple speddficetion in Secticn
53 Novel Courts and Bonrds, Speeffiection 1, Cherge I contains mamy of the
elenents of Common Law Murder and several of stoatutory Murder,

In connectfion with sonple specifications we ccll the corrdssion’s
attention to CMO 237=1919., The JAG "In reviowing the proceedings of a
nilitory eonmission, it wos noted thet the specificetion in support of
the charge of “murder® was drewn os follows: -(then £r)lcus the specificatic.

The foregoing specification is not in due form and tethnicnlly correst
in thet 1t does not eonform to the sarmle specification pet forth in Neval
Courts and Bonrds, 1917, page 113, whieh should be used os o guide in such
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How does the prosecution thie specification 1 of Cherge I,
Kinoshita, a doétor who himself ghould be charged ns an recuscd testifies on
the third dny of the trial Q.18 ®is I reccll oh a small peth leading to !
the secne of the exceution I saw Reer ldrmirel Asano, No other witness
testified thet Nsano wns there,

The judge advoerte introduced imto evidence the unsworn, unverified,
undated stotemont of Eriguehi over cur objeetion, However, when Eriguchi
tock the stand ns a witnosse in his owm behrlf he ropudinted thet pert wherein
he stated thrt Asano vns ot the scene elthough this strange sentence eppears
in the stoterent: "Now I do not remember one of thoir names,®

In ansver to Q 55 on the 16th day Eriguchi seid in sperking of both
ferno end Nekese the oxeeutive officer (scc answer to Q 54) I em also not
surc vhether they were et the scene or not,"

Eriguchi also repudisted thet pert of his strtencnt wherein he spoke
of Aeano (Scc Q56 on 16th day) by his snsver to Q 57 "Thinking book quictly
on thies I was not told this on ry vey baek from tho scene but I think I wes
told this in the officers' quartere, '

In answor to Q 62 Eriguchi admittced thet his statement eontnined mony
prosumptions which werce different from the frets, This has tormentod his
conscience and he tock the stend he seid to point out his nistokes and

presumptions,

Thies wee the oxtent of the testimony egainst Ascno end the strtement
of Eriguchi unsworn to, rre eerteinly not to be ecnsidercd re cvidence
perticulerly when Eriguchi hed to teke the stand to explein the stetement,

Even hrd Asono not teken the stand the testimony of Kinoshite, r selfe-
confesscd neecorplice of Ucno would not ecnviet Assno of murder when all
thrt Kinoshita seid wos thet as he did reeell [sano wee on o small peth
londing to the secenc.

Asano took the st-nd as a witness in his omm behelf, nnd to Q27 "Did
you go to the scoene when Eriguchi behended the prisoncr?

/nscr "o, there 48 no truth in such n feet,"

Q 29, "You testified that you were not et the seeno, but Kinoshita
tostificd thet he saw you at the secne. Lre you sure you wore not st the
scene?”

Lnever: "I om sure of this,”

Q30: In Eriguchi's statement it stated thot on the vry boek from the
sccne he wae told by the commanding officer thrt as o begimncr he did well i)
rnd Erigushi took the: etand and testifiod thet he had beon told this at the
wardroon, Do you know of such an incident?®

Lnswer: ™There is no such ineident.®

Q 32 "It 1# stated in specificntion one of sharge one thet you ot o
prisoncr vith a sword, Did you kill or out » prisoncr with r sword?®
Lnswor: "lbsolutely not,"”

Aseno wes also asked on Tuesday October 21, 1947, "Did you in eny vey
rid and abet in the behonding end killing and stebbing of these two
priscners as you' nrnr::hnilr cherged with heving behesded and stebbed the
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Athough the commission admitted into cvidence the unsworn stetenents
of Uono, Erdguchi, nnd Tencke, not only am evidence apainst the mnkers of '
the statoment but as evidence against the othor codefendante in reviewing _
the ovidonce st this time we apain roint out certein dcfectes in the state~ F
ments which make them inadmissible as evidenee,

In 20 of 'ffidavits Sec 1 an affidevit 41s defined e8 "a declaration in
writing aworn to or affirmed by the [mrt:r making it bofore sore porson who
hre authority to sdminister en onth,® Citing amgg the many crses the
following: U.S, Mitchell v National Surety Co, Fcd 807, 810 (quot oye);

Crenshrw v, Miller, 111 Fed, 450, 451,

IM, Hertig v. People, 159 I11 237, 240, 42 N.E, 879, 50 in SR 162;
' Hayes v, Loomis, 84 I11, 18,19;
Herris v, Lestor, 80 I1l, 307, 311,
MY, People v, Sutherlend, 81 Ny¥, 1,6

In seetion 48, Ibid, the neccsbity of an oath is eleer, The rule is
there 1nid dovn: ™In ordcr for an affidavit to be valid for eny purpose, it

mst of course be sworn to or affirmed by affiant," Citing

U.S, v Hallurd, m POdn 151' SOI’QRIni 8161
Kehoe v Rounds, 69 I11, 351;
MeDermand v Russel, 41 I11, 489

& 0'Reilly v People, 86 N,Y, 154, 40 im R 525,
Bourke v Davis, 44 Ch, D, 110;
illen v Taylor, L.,R, 10 Eg, 52;
Reg. v Turner, 2 C&K 732, 61 ECL 732;
Oliver v Price, 3 Dowl, P.C. 261;
Phillipes v Prentice, 2 Hrre 542, 24 Eng Ch 542, 67 Repriat 224;
Jecobs v Megnary, 7 Jur, 326,

Ont, Mann v Western Lssur. Co, 17 U,C.Q.B, 190,"

In Seo 85 of Ibid the rule is: "It hes been held thet it must appear
from the body of the instrument that the nffiant swerre to the staotements
which it contrins, (citing Kehoe v Rounds, 69 I1l, 351;

Cosner v Smith, 36 W.Va, 788, 15 8.E. 977, and severrl English cases
hold it muet be shown by the use of the word "oath® eiting /llen v Teylor,
L.R, 10 Eg 52; Olwer v Price, 3 Dowl, P,C, 261; Doe v Clrrk, 2 Dovl, P.C,
N.S, 393; Phillips v Promtice, 2 Hare 542, 24 Eng Ch. 542, & Repring 22;.

I In Sec 99 of Ibid, "It hns been held in sore cases thot the jurit is
essential to the validity of an affidavit,® eiting

MeGi1)iwvray v Barton Dist, Tp, 96 Iowa 629, 65 N.W, 974.

MI‘I v mn. ﬂh. -ﬁ... ml

Sedelie Third Net, Bonk v , 40 Im 4, 113, i §
Metealf v Presecott, 10 Mont, » 25 P, 1037,

Ledow v Groom, 1 Den, 4293

Chase v Edvardd, 2 Wend, 283,

Alford v McCorree, 90 N.C, 151

Gorden v State, 29 Tex, L. 410, 16 B,W, 337;

Morris v Stete, 2 Tex L, 502 *

Cosner v Smith, 3 W, Ve, 788, 15 S.E, 9.

m. v Pﬂ'ﬂlll, 3 ml_?-ﬂ. ml
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In Sec 110 Ibid: "In some jurisdictions, howevor, the eouttes have
rofused to take judieinl notice of the officers suthority (to sign the
jurat) eiting Frost v Heywood, 6 Jur, 1045; Babeock v Bedford Municipal
Comneil, 8 U,C.C, P, 527, and have held that unless his official charccter
is shovm in some way the instrument is defective." oiting Fla, Rumeli
v Tampa, 48 Fla, 112, 37 G 563,

Peo v Nelsbn, 150 111 L, 595.

Knight v Elliott, 22 Minn, 551

Blancherd v Bennett, 1 Or, 328,

Reg v Bloxhem, 6 0,B, 528, 51E,C,L, 528, 115 Reprint 197;

Howard v Browm, 4 Bing 393, 13 E,C,L. 556, 130 Reprint 819,
& Stete v Hutchinson, 10 N,J,L, 242,

Bdmonson v Caynoll, 17 (rk, 284,"

In Sec 140 of Ibid: "In the absence of eny statute or rule of couwrt
expressly authorising it, (citing Pittsburgh's lLpp., 79 Pa, 317, 323
(where the court said: ‘k porte affidavits ere, nt best, but e very weak
kind of evidence, nnd generslly form but the ground of some preliminary or
interlocutory sction, but are never, unless it be especielly so provided
by Aet of [lssembly or rule of court, the foundation for fine]l judgment
or deerce')) affidavits ere not admissible as to controverted frets material
to the issue, (eciting £ Pickering v Townsend, 118 Ale, 351, 23 S, 703,
Festern Union Tel Co, v Gillis, 89 Ark 4B3, 117 5,F, T49 131 ZMER 115,
g Maples v Hoggerd, 58 Ga. 315. i
Murphy v Scheeh, 135 I11 4, 550;
Finkelstein v Schilling, 135 I1l1 L. 543;
Lustin State Benk v Morrison, 133 I11 A, 339;
Plume ete, Mfg Co, v Celdwell, 35 I11 [, 492 (aff 136 I11 163, 26ME

Quinn v Rewson, 5 Il1, L, 130,

Ind, Ohio ete., R. Co v Levy, 134 Ind, 343, 32 N.E. 815, 34 N.E. 20,
Johnston v Johnston, 44 Ken, 24 P, 1098,

E. May v "1llirme, 109 Ky, 682, 60 5,W, 525, 22 Ky L, 13284
Fhoenix Ins, Co, v Lawrence, 4 Mete, 81 im D 521;
Newton v Test, 3 Mete, 24;

Fallot v Pierce, 14 B, Mon, 158;

Morton v Sonders, 2 J,J, Mersh, 192, 19 in D 128,
Patterson v Fagan, 38 Mo, 70,

Steley v South Jersey Realty Co, (Sup,) 90 L. 1042;
Baldwin v ﬂ.agg, 43 N,J,L, ”5!

Cooper v Galbreith, 24 N,J,L, 219;

Iummis v Stratten, 22 N.J,L. 245;

Leyton v Qooper, 2 N,J,L, 62;

Pullen v mjﬁﬂ' &6 “.J. Eg- 3“, 20 .ﬁ.._ m;
Clutech v ﬂlutoh, 1 I-J‘ . 474-

In re Eldridge, 82 N,Y, 161, 37 im R, 558,
Fﬂ‘t.ﬂnﬂ k Gﬂﬂ.“'.n. m; .ml & P- 332-

Hoar v Mulvey, 1 Binn, 145;

Sturgeon v Waugh, 2 Yeates 476;

Plenkinson v Cave, 2 Yeates 370;

Iilly v Eitzmiller, 1 Yeetes, 28,

McBride v Floyd, 18 §,C.L, 209,

Henke v Keller, 50 Tex Civ, L. 533, 110 &.W, 783.
Graham v Smort, 42 Vrsh, 205, 84 P, 824,

Horold v m 5 W.Va. m. 53 5.E, ‘“;
Petereon v, ﬁ“. 25 W.Va, 56
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In 1 Am Jur Cum Supp 1946 Affidavits Sec 30 "Ex perte affidavits to
which the rules of evidence ore not applied nre not juridics) evidenee, and -
hence sre inecpable of suprorting o judicial deeision in a proceeding at
law, Steley v South Jersey Realty Co. 83 N.J, Bg. 300, 90n 1042 L.R.A,
19178 113, Lim, Cas, 1916 B 985."

"The Constitution of the U, S, stonds ne a brr agoinst the convietion
of eny individual in an /merican court by means of r coerced confession,
lshereft v Tenn, 322 U,8, 143 88 Led, 1192, 64 See, 921." 14 im Jr, Lrm
Surp Crun Lew Sce 120 p 68,

: If a coerced confession by the rocused is introduced at the tricl, a
Judgment of e¢-nviction will be set aside even theugh the evidence opsrt from
the confession might have been sufficient to sustain the jury's verdiet,
Molinski v N,Y, 324 U,8, 401, 89 Led, 1029, 65 S, Ct, 781, Tennant v
niﬂnﬂ’ 2& '. ?ﬂ- 38'?.“

The cnee of Kellog v Sutherland, 38 Ind, 1454 held that the records of
courts cannot be proved by effidavit,

In Quinn v Rawson, 5 I1l, L 130 it wvns hold thet the fact thet an
affidavit wrs port of the files in the ecse did not change its charrcter
nor moike it competent evidence,

In the crse of Smith v Ask, 5 U,C. QB, 497 the court ruled it would
not try matters of fret on effidavits.

In Smith v Weaver, 41 Pa, Super. 253, 256, the ex porte affidavit we>
held not to be evidence becruse the affiant cou'd have been called and
would hnve therchby become subjeccted to eross-exeminetion, It wes held not
to be the best evidence of the fnetes which the plaintiff cndeavered to
estoblish thereby, So in thls present cose the affidevite of Negeshima,
Ueno, Eriguchi, nnd Trneks nre not the best evidence of the frets which the
Judge erdvoonte hns ondeavored to establish thereby,

In 14 Am, Jur, Cur, Surp, Criminnl Lew Sec 148, p 73, "The privilege
embodied in a constitutionrl provision thrt no person "shrll be eompelled
in eny oriminel eree to bo o witness agoinst himself™ ig not limited to
eriminal prosecutions but may be invoked in any logel investigetion, whethc:
Judieinl or quasi judieial, by eny tribumel or body thet has nower to
subpoena and compel the attendernce of witnesses, Re, Heering Before Joirt
Legislative Committee, 187 5,C, 1, 196, S,E. 164, 118 /,L.R, 91,

In the crse of Veck v Oulbertson, (Tex,Civ,i) 57 8,7, 1114 it wes hel i ¥
thﬂt " E i L] alw (] SN IH T iy simiiimg-} B [ ] =
Nuah s ’ COC noAn e € 0 . : ed ne oppor-tun B Adat OIO0BE~
LG8 L 1" CARF s uim L 4 L (1] L1k sin b L B LB i | LLER Y] =
affidavit constitutes reversibls Srror.t

In Russel v Seunders, 7 B,C, 173, it wes held upon the euthority of
Mansel v Clanriearde, 54 L.J. Ch, 982 (appr, Emerson v Irving, 4B.C. 56),
thot examinrtion of 2 witness on affidevits before triel, thrt the coross-
exaninnrtion of the demonent is not r matter of judicinl diseretion but a
right derived frem the rule which provides ¢ nennlty for failure to
produce, rnd even thet penolty does not relieve from the obligntion to rt-
tend, ond thot unless deponent is produced for oross-exeminetion his
affidavit may not be us To enme effect Westphalen v Bdmends, 7 B.C, 175

0 BE AnPY
QERI TFTED 0 BE A TUE %000(10)*
,,;’."'iﬁl’r ﬁ‘;ﬂ £y 7
Ve " vt

—




Se lsano who waen't there, who didn't kill by beherding,whe didn't rid ' '
"’ of nbet, in short hrd nothing to do with the incident ie nevertheless
charged with murder,

Murder requires o speeific intent, "In respeet to the elenent of
intent, crimes ore distinguished ns followst Those in which o Aistinet ond
specific intent, independent of the nere cot, is essential to constitute the
offense, &s murder, larceny, burglery, desertion, snd mutiny, ete.; and
those in which the net 18 the priucipel ferture, the existence of the
vrongful intent being simply infereble therefrom, es rrpe, sleeping on
wateh, drunkences, ncglect of duty, cte. In cascs of the former claoss,
the cheractoristic intent rust be established affirmetively rs a sepercte
feot; 4n the lrtter clese of ecses it is only necessary to prove the
unlawful eet."

Marder is well defined, Naval Courts and Borrde defince it as
followst Murdor is the unlawful kil'ing of & human being with mrlite
aforethought,"

But does the judge advoente went such a elenr, simple definition of
murder? Nol The judge mdvoento wishes to becloud the issue, He would
hnve many persons found gui’ty of rurder. He een show no precedents for
his demrnd thrt o commonding offi-er be found gui’ty of murder sirply
beonuse he wne the commending officer of a unit during the time vhen a
killing took place,

The job of Commanding Officor of the Forty=firet Navpol Gunrds wasn't
an little job especiclly during tho yecor of 1944 when canrricr end lend bas.c
Lmeriesn planes bombed Truk continucuely, It ecould well be compared to tuc
present job of Island Commandcr, Guen, If the theory of the judge advocnte
prevails Admiral Pownell re Island Commendor or Governor of Guem would be
personn]ly responsible for every crime comritted on Guem ineluding murdere,

On vhrt thoory does the judge advoeete hold thet o commonding officer
is guilty of rurder beceuse # killing occurs within his command?

He trics to strotech the definition of prineipel os found in seetion
. 332 of the U, 8. Criminnl Code: "Whoover directly ecomnmits any mct
| constituting an offense defined in any lew of the United Statcs or rids;
ebets, counscls, comrands, induces, or procures its commission is a
prineipal,” (R.S., 5323, 5427; Mereh 4, 1909, ¢ 321, 332, 35 Stat, 1152) «o
found in See 550, page 51, U, 6, Code Mnnototed, Title 18, i}

i Yot how ean this be reccnniled with the distinetion between rurder anc
mansloughter ns found in 010 5-1921,

- Court Mortiol Orders, Volume 1, pages 710-711: MURDER: Dietinguirhe
from MANSLAUGHTER, Clrrk and Mrrshall in The Low of Crimes stotes the
difference between murder and voluntory mans)oughter to be as follows:

(Per, 247) "Voluntary mensloughter is distinguished fron murder by
the fret thot it is comrdtted, not with molice oforethought, express or
implicd, but in the heot of passion or hest of blood enused by romsonable
provoecntion, When a man, in k11 snother, acts under the influence of
sudden passion caumsed by a reasons provoeation, but not in necessery
defetso of his 1ife, nor in order to prevent groat bodily herm, the lav
does not emcuse him besghse of the (P, 14) provoocation; but it does not bol
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hinm guilty of murder, The lew recogniszes the fret thot a man, when grestly
provoked, will lose the sontrol of his remson, end, under the influcnce of
tho passion rnd excitement coused by the provocation, resort to violence of
which he would not be guilty ir the absence of prssion, It therefore ct-
tributes the killing to the frnility of humen noture, end not to meliece,
ond while it docs not exeuse the klling altogether, it rodudes it to
manaloughter,

(Par, 260) "(n) Suffieciency in general, = To reduce a homiecide from
nurder to monslcughter, the nrovocation must be ndequate in the eye of the
latr, end to be so it must be so grent ne to recsonably execite passion and
heat of blood, Togsion without sdequrte provoention is not cnough, If a
mrmunreason~bly nllove his prssion to oontrol his judgment, he is responsib’
to the full extent for the eonsequence of his nets, The line which
distinguishes rrovocntions which will mitigrte the offense from those which
w11l not, cannot in the nrture of things, be eclenrly defined. Rersoneblene:
is the test. The law contemplotes the cnse of & recsonrble men = an ordine:
renscnrble man = ond requires thrt the nrovoeertion shell be sueh e might
nrturelly induce such n mnn, in the enger of the morment, to compdt the
deeds The rule 18 thrt renson should, -t the time of the nct, be disturbed
by paesion to en extent which might render ordinrry men, of frir avernge
ddeposition, lioble to nét, roshly, and without reflection, rnd from passio:
rether thon judgnent." (See also jd‘;mn v, Stete, 108 N,WN,, 563 Btate v,
Buar’%ngtnn, 71 Kan,; File 26262-8615, J,A.G,, May iﬂ, 1921, 6401& Ree, No,
5 . - '

MURDER: Distinguishing Charncteristie,

The court hne apparently m’runderetood the applicrtion of "™Mnlice
rforethought" to cnses of the echrrnoter of the one at bar, With referep~a
to the subject of "malice," Clrrk ond Marshall in The Lew of Crimes, vol,
1, seotions 240(n) nnd 241(n), inelusive, states as follows:

(a) "The distinguishing charneteristio of murder is mnlice aforethough
When it exists, the homieide is rlwoys murder, When it does not exist,
the homicide eannot be murder, but is either mansleughter, or else is
justifioble or exousable, The expression 'malice aforethought! is very
tochnical, nnd cammot be teken in the ordinrry semse of the term. 'maliec.®
It must be construed according to the deeided enses, which have given it
o moening different from thet which might be supnosed, It does not
neccebnrily mean cnger, but, re ve shall see in subsequent sebtions,
includes meny other unlesrful or wrongful motives or econditions of mind,
Chief Justiee Shaw said in the celebrated Webster case thrt it is not
confined to {11 will towerd one or more individual persons, but is intende
to demote 'onm eetion floving from nmy vieked rnd ecorrupt motive = e thiug
done mtlo (p,15) rninoewhere the fret hes been sttended with such eirew
stancos re earry in them the plein indicetions of a herrt regerdless cf
socisl duty, and fatelly bent on mischief,'

(b) " here, by statute, mudor is divided into two degrees, delibore
ion and premeditation nre genmerally monde vesential to murder in the firct
degree, The commom law, however, recognizes no degrees of murder, rnd, to
constitute purder ot cemmon law, deliberstion cnd premecitetion ~re not
necessary, ' In othor vords, '&iiu Aforethought' required by the common
1nw need mot axist for cny length of time before She killing, but it is
'wn“'ﬂﬂm ltd:::ht:ln nfklll!g. Ituynﬂniﬂl.::m:.u,

" cousos » Provoking longusge, ns we shall ’
not sufficient provoention to reduce an utuuanr h
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Therefore, if n men, when provoked by insulting words, immedintely revenges
himsolf by the use of n dendly werpon and denth ensues, there is melice
eforethought, oend the homicide is murder, It is none &he less malice
nforethought becouse the zot is done suddenly snd vithout deliberrtion or
premeditation, 'The law, '"said the Termessce court, 'knews no specific
tine within which en intent to kill must be formed so as to meke it murder,
If the will accompaniop the not, a moment entecedent to the eet itself
which causes death, it secems to be as gpompletely sufficiegt to meke the
oﬂwnmdaruiriﬁmﬂa&rarwomrtiu.'

(¢) "Fron a very early day malice hne been divided into express end
inplied malice, This distinction hrs been criticized on the ground that
ne myst of negeselty alvays be inferred from the circumetenges, ond is
thera always {mplied, In a sense this ies true, but it ip not sufficient
recpon for not resogni:ing the distincetion ep it has been upderstood in the
40w of honieide, It is oconvenient and, if properly understood, it is not
mislerding, It is expressly recognized by the ptetutes in some Stetes in
dividing rmrder into degrees, By e8 malice is mornt an retunl
intention to kill the person who is y or to kill some other person,
Inplied rrlige exists when there is no nctuel intent to kil) any person,
but deorth is erused hy eonduct whieh the law regerds es showing such an
nbandoned g ate of mind os to bo equivalent to sn cetual intent to kill,
Fron such gonduet the law implies mnlice,

(Por, #41) (n) "Whenever en cccountable men kills another intention-
ally, he is ty of murder vith cxpress malice unless the killing is
Justifiable or excusable, or unlces there ere such ciroumstonces of
provoention es will reduce the homieide to manslaughter, iAnd if o mamw

voluntarily end willfully does an aet, the nntural and probable consequen-.c -

of which ie to cause onother's denth, cn intent to kill will be presuncd,”

(See 2180 Navel Digest = Murder = 13, 19; Hotema v, U.8,, 186 U,8, 413:
Sﬁ'l‘f Y. U.S. m H.S. 51; ?ﬂﬂ m - 3615. J]LQG!] hr 13]- 19211 G.C.H.
Roc. No, 53227,) '

The judge advognte Lieutenant Kenny in his cloeirg crgument stontes
thet Asano wre &n coeespory, He doeen't define an cccessory, Then he
tolke voguely of lsano petting eonething in motion becruse he wns the
cormnnding officor, He trics to confuse tho comniseion by diting the
Irmrehita cree, Th-t onge he soys imnosed o duty on /scno to protect those
imericen prisoners cnd since they were killed why then scno is guilty of
murder, . 1

No, gentlemen, thet ien't bov e person is proved guilty of murder in

nn r.lu‘.nn court,

Remember there were two dissenting opinions by two forous apd len=rad
Justicep of the Supreme Court of the United £tates, Mr, Justice Rutlodye
end My, Justice Murphy who both dissented from the mnjority opipien,

Remepber elpo the Yameshita mlé weg tried o edlitrry commiseion
pitting dn juégment on a defected Japengse rel for offonses peused by

and mrde possible ry Amerdcem bombings ond on rnd demorelisetion
of GenerAl Yermphita's troops, Feeling was running high in the Fhilippines
end as W, Justicc Rutledge sold: with cose does one find his views

ot odds with thy courts' in @ patber of this chernotor and grovity, Omly
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the most decply felt convietions could foree one to differ, Thrt rorson
nlone londs me to do so now, ngninst strong considerctions for withholding
dissent -~ there can be ond should be Justice ndministered nceording to low.
In this stoge of war's oftermnth it is too eorly for Linecoln's greet
spirit, best lighted in the Sceond Inaugurnl to have wide hold for the
treatment of foes, It is not too enrly, for the metion stondfastly to
follow its great constitutional treditions, none older or more universally
protoctive sgninst imbridles power then duc rroccss of lew in the trial and
punishment of men, thet is of ell men, vhother oitizens, eliens, alien
cnerics or cnemy belligerents, It can beoore too lote.".....Rutledge
contimues and scys, "I ernnot be'ieve in the fece of this record thrt the
petitioner hns hed the frir triel our Constitution and lows cormond,®

/nd yet thrt gontlemeh is the basis on which the judge ndvoertee have
conducted this precent trinl nnd on the basis of this Yerashita easc they
now come to you rnd sey becanuse Irmashita wne convicted thrt nll six of ther
acoused should be conviected end particulsrly !/sano,

More is rt stake than the fate of these six nocused, We differ
shrrply with the judge advoentes and we urge you not to be guided by the
Yemeshita erse. 4o Mr, Justice Rutledge soid in hie dissenting opinion,
"But there cen be nnd should be justiee edministered cecording to law,"

Fe esk you to follow our grort constitutional traditions, Wo sre
most hopoy to join isecue rs it wore on whether the ¥Ynmashita case ond whrb
stande for should be the precedent whieh this eorrdesion is to follow, lr.
Justiee Rutledge said in his diseent, ours is one of universecl law, albeit
imperfectly mrde flosh of our systen and so dwelling among us, Every
deprrture werkens the tradition, whether it touches the high or low, the
powerful or the werk, the triumphant or the conquered, If we need not
or cannot be mognenimous, we ean keep our lnw on the plahe fror which 44
hre not desecnded hitherto And to which the defeated foek ncver rose.”

So ve sho™) rely on Nevel € urte and Bonrds, CM) and those great
econstitutionnl troditions reiternted by the well esteblished ensecs on the
high plane on whiech our low hne nlvays beoen: Tith Mr, Justice Rutlodge
ve cgroe when he saild in his diseonting opinion of the Yrmashiter enset
"This trinl is unproccdented in car history," '

We wieh to brenk no precedents, We want this tricl to follow
precedonts nnd justice ndministered cocording to lew,

Iieutonant Kenny s we seid aceused [sano of being an reccssory but
forgoets to eay thot an nccessory must persuede another to commit o erima,

In Rizzo v, U,8, (C,C.A, P 1921, 275 F, 51 it wes held thot ®one
ernnot be convietod under those sections of aiding snd rbetting on offen:.

- of which be hed no knovledge until aftor it ves complete,

Ln sccessory before the feet must not only be on ‘the ground end by
his presence rid, encourcgo, or incite the prinecipal to comrdt tho crims,
but he must shore the eriminel intent or purpose of the principel, Mored
vy U, 8, C.,C.A, Ohio, m: 127 ¥, 24, 827,

Heve the prosecution shown amy erdminal intent on the part of Asono
vho wesn't even present rt the guard unit thrt day?

JIFIED 70 BE A TRUE COPY *000(14)"
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So we sco thet the distinguishing characteristic of murder is malice?
aforethought, '

Lseno ss the commanding officer géve no eonsent to this killing, If
he had been aboard thet dey it would never Mmve oceurred,

The defense do not have to offer any evidence put becruese of the
irreguler procedure by whie¢h the Judge advoonte introduces unsworn state~
ments into evidence and introduces into the record the testirony of an
necompliee who takes the opportunity to try to elenr himeelf by self=-
:far;ring statements and by testifying agninst senior end responsible

ficers, .

It ie ridiculous to think that Asanc was standing on e peth which led
from tho scene of the execution, reono hae testified thet he didn't even
oat in the wardroom with the other of ficers but hed his own cebin mess,
Would such an officer wemder around by himeelf hiding his identity? Hordly!
You are all militery men, ¥You know from just observing him here in court
thet wherever he went e staff officer went with hin, You heve heerd tcetl-
mony from mony people to the effect thot evervone came to attention end
seluted /dmiral Asano whenever he wrs even nearby.

So Kinoshita didn't sce him, or he would have recelled it more
eleerly, Everyome would hove scen isano if he hed been there,

Ve brought down from Japen & witness whose o idea wes to testify
ns to frets and Hirata, Scizoy a former 1ievtenent (junior grade), IN,
444 testify thot he went to the construction corps on business in connect -
1on with borb demage repeirs and vhen.he ceme beck 1t wes hik intentdon in
roport to Asanoc but the merker which showed whether offiecers werc abogd
or nmey from the station indicated that Aseno was not eboard, He asked
the duty messenger where Asano wes and wvos told that Asano had gone to
inepeet the defenses of Mai Jima or Kaede Jimd, Seec answer to question 14
on the fourteenth day of the trial.

Only Hirste, Seiso could fix the date whon Asano wes absent becsuse
on thet seme day Hirata heard tha® the two eurviving prisoners had beenh
killed, So hc could testify that lsano wms not even abonrd, Yet the judge
advocate charges him with murder and says £)though he (iAo't infliot the
mortal wound ?by beheading as he is charged) yet he rided and abetted.

Thet isn't enough to make Adono even @ prineipel because the importaat
word in the Federal Statute is ndirectly” Thie the Judge edvoeate wante
to striké from the statute, But not even e judge edveente in a- ol 1tary
ecormission or Supreme Comménder All4cd Powers eon change o Federal Statut
To be & prineipal one must directly aid end ebet,

Asano certainly never even indirectly aided bosause he left the guerd:
that day on wrgent businoss and thercfore was miles and houre away when th
mm todk pl!“-

Mmjﬂgnamhmubadidn'tmmitmmmi- )
mnmmum, with malice aforethought and the prisoner diod from
oW,




We ask the commission to find the specifiention one of Charge I not

proved and Asanc not guilty of murder and ask the commission to requit ' f
feano, Shimpel of the charge of murder re laid in specificetion one of
Charge I,

Specification two of Thhrge I is also lobeled rmrder, LAsano to be
guilty of this marder must be proved to have inflicted the mortel blow
of which the prisoner died; Thie specificetion 18 ss the first specificati-
in that it dces not confort to sample specificetions of murder in Nrvel
Gm !'lrl! Bﬂﬂrﬂﬂl

The prosecution could not even muster a single witness or wring out
an unswvorn statement from anyone thrt Asano wes pt the scene of this
stabbing, Yet they charge him with mirder cnd sey he must hove been an
eccessory beceuge he wos thre comanding officer,

Le before we point out thrt murder is different from menslaughter,

e occused are charged with murder under specificetion two 'of Charge
I, The mwrder charged is common law murder otherwise the stotute violated
should be alleged end set out in full, There are no common lew offenses
rgeinst the United States and therefore there is no jurisdietion over the
common lnrw offense of murder, We quote from pege 158 of the Americen
Jurisprudence, Criminel Law:

"There aro no common law offenses mpainst the United States end the
erine of murder or mensleughter rs such is nct knomn to the Federnl
Governrent except in places over which it may excreise exclusive juris-
dietion end where by lct - of Congress such offenses are recognized and mvc«
punishable, Citing 194 U.S. 205 Pettit v, Valshe; 18 U,8.A, Fara 451 el s.

It is common ¥nowledge that this Commissibon had no jurisdietion on
Truk in Jenurry, Februery, or July of 1944, This ccirispion sheuld wkn
judiciel notlee of this fret and also of the fret thot there 1l no Aet of
Congress givirg the Navy Departrmont of the United States exclueive judinia
juriediction on Truk in Jomurry, February, end July of 1944,

™

| Murder ns an offense 18 pr ved for as follows, Section 53 Noval Covr
" and Borrda,

ot 1] + Thie s provided for in the 6th A,G,N, It must have beeu
camitt a person belonging to a public vessel of the United States
rrd outside the tertitorinl jurisdiction thereof,”

Soction 3% N,.C., & B, rends ns follows:

: "The 6th A,G,N, provides that "if any person belonging to any pubi-
vossel of the United States commits the erime of murdor withcut the
territorial jurisdiction thereof; he mey be tried br courtemortial end
punished with death,® This precludes & court=martial teking jurisdietion
of murder ¢ompdtted vithin the territorial jurisdietion of the United
States, If the erime 4s cormittod on the high seas or within a foreiyn
pountry there i# no doubt thet courte martial heving assumed jurisdietion

’-’«!Pr;,rgmd nay proseed to & final judgnent,®

( } iRe ‘ymw’;ﬂ G,N, bofore it was amefided reed:
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= If any person belonging to any publiec vessel of the United '
States commite the erime of murdor without the territorial juriediction
thereof, he may be tricd by court mertial and punishod with death, (R.S.
soe, 1654. art, 6)."

This must be lrw cpplicable becausc Article 6 A.G,N, wae emended by
Public Law 245 on Decs 4, 1945, "Alnav 420 = 45 = 1843 Amondment to
Artieles for “overnrent of Navy, J,A,G, 8 Dec, 1945,

Artiele 6, A,G.,N, was amended by Public Law 245 on 4 Dec. 1945 and
therefore none of these six aeccuscd cen be tried undor article 6, £,0,N,
as nmended by Publie Law 245 on 4 Dee, 1945 for an offense comritted on

Truk July 1944,

Artiele 61, Title 34, U.,5,0., Section 1200 reads: Limitation of
trinls; offenscs in general, No person shall be tried by court-mertial
or otherwise punished for any offense, except ns provided in the following
artiele, vhich appeers to have been committed more then two yerre beforo
the issuing of the order for such trial or punishment, unlese by reason
of having ebsenied himeelf, or if sore cther manifest impcdiment he shnll
not have been amerable to justice vithin thot gariod. (R.,8, Section 1624
ertiele 61’ Feb, 2,. ms. ] m' ﬁ St.nt. m "

Looordingly the specifiecaticn showe no jurisdietion because there ip
no jurisdietion to punish any of these four or five for the orime alleged
in specification two of Charge I, Even the three or four porsons who were
denobilized were alvays cmenable to justice during the period in whieh th. -
1lived e8 civilians, )

The burden of proving exceptions to the stotute of limitations is on
the state (eftiug Stub v, Bilbao, 38 Idaho, 82, 222, T'nc. 785, leople v,
Ross 325 I11, 417, 156 N.E, 303,

This corrission should not consider any reference tr the SCAT letter
Reiulnti-nu fovorning the Triels of Aceused Wor Crininals 4G 000.5 (5 Doc.
AS5) 1G, es arplleable or eonferring jurisdietion on thies sjommission to try
the accvsed, We call the commirsicn’s attemtion to paragrnph £ of the
| ebove SCAT letters which reads: ', Jurisdiction a, ecug: The

militory commission appointed hercundor shall have jurisdietion....."
Certainly this commission is not nppointed by the Supreme Comrender Alliel
lowera,.

! This comrission is convened by the Cormander Marianes Arce by Scrial
3785 dated Februery 21, 1947.

This commission should earcfully consider whet wre seid in the eo©
of Mettit v, Valshe 18 U8, C.,A, paragraph 451 ot seq as cited on page 1.3
Iimeriean Jurisprudence Criminal Low, :

®There are no common law offenses against the United Stetes and the
erime of murder or ranslaughter as such is not kmown to the Pederal
Government exsept in ploces over vhich it may exereise exolusive jurise
Mlti.onbn;d.'h-n by ‘ot of Congress susch offenses are recognised end mnde
punishable,

"/"'”ﬂ’_" gl gl "000(11)*
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We agnin ask this commission end the prosecuticn: Whet lew are these o |
acoused being charged with having violated? Is it the Hague Convention
No, IV, of 18 October 1907, Article 23¢, which roads os £0lloWS: ....s
Tt is expressly forbidden.....{ec) to ki1l or wound an eneny who, having
laid down his arms, or having no longer means of defense, has surrendered
at discretion"? If it is, then we eite Article 2 of the same conventicn
which provides thrt the provisions do not apply if all of the belligeronte
are not parties to the Convention, Sineec neither Italy nor Bulparir has
ratified the 1907 Convention, these accused cloim they are not bound by
Article 23e¢, elthough Jepen did sign the Convention,

Section 27 of Nervel Oourts and Bonrds says: To constitute a crime
both eriminal intent and a prohibited set rust oconour, There the offense
specified is one which requires a specific intent and the sct, both must
be ret out, For exrmuple, a specification nlleging that the arcused *did
feloniously hnve in his posecseicn with the irtention of remsving same
from said ship" certain governme 1t property, feils to staie an offense.

The eriminel intent is properly alleged, but the word "feloniously" ie a
perg concluei » end the only facts alleged are thrt the acecused
had govexrnment property in his prescssion and had the intentlon of removiig
it fror the ehip. The mere possession of government property is not in
itrelf 2 violntion of any lew; regulation or eustom of the service, nor

is 4t 1llegel in iteelf to teke govermment property from the uhip."'

Te cannot know with any corteinty just what these four or five aecuscd
are charged with in specification two of Charge I, but if it is the Genevs
Prisoner of Wrr Convention of 1929 we ask whrt artiecle?

In the Geneva Prisoners of Vi~r Convention of 1929, Article 2 provid
thet prisoncrs of wer "™met at all times be humanely treated and protect.,
particularly against acte of violence,s..." Article 3 of the seme
convention provides: "Prisoners of wrr have the right to have their purscn
and their honor respected,"

We point out however thet Jepan hag not ratified or formally ecdhered
to 1t, The more fret that Japean Fas through the Swise Covernrment agrced
to observe thece provisions mckes no difference legally, Thie cese is baln;
tried by a judieir]l commission ~ . el) ite findings must be Jcpnl, and the
I sontence irmposed only if therc hes been a leganl violstion or crime, TLI.
commission rmet not try these accused only because their mornls mny hove
been different than ours ot the time they committed the alleged acts,
There must be another legol bnsie for the chorges, It is not elear o tue
accusced upon what lew the eherges and specificetions nre besed, i)

Mr, Justice Rutludge in the dissenting opinion in the Yomrshita cos2
said: "It is not our trodition for anyone to be chnrged with erirme,.,..,
in language not suffiecient to inform him of the moture of the offense ox
to enable hin to nnke defense,®

In specification two of Clarge I the prosecution will not doubt stot.
that 011 four or five accused are cherged with murder as prineipcls, Thaoy
will probably eite section 332 of the U; 8, Criminal Oode as defining a
prineipal: "Thoever direetly comrits any set constituting an offense
defined in any lew of the United States, or sids, sbets, counsels, somronds,
' induses, or proeyres its eoemission, is o prineipel.” (r.8. 5323, 5427;
L Mrr, 4, 1909, ¢ iﬁ!.’ig“"t' ) as found in See 550, poge 21,
L]
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Then they will state that a man may be guilty of murder even though he
did not strike the fatal blow, but if he aided, abetted, counselled,
ecomranded, induced, or procured ites ecommission, They will cven go so fer
as to say a men is guilty of murder if he has done no more then encouraged
or edvised one to commit the orime, But they fail to define murder as it
aprlies to the individunls of warring nantions,

If the act which constitutes an offense in specificeti-n two of Charge
I is o Federal offense it should have been set out or nt lenst the stotute
referred to, It is reccssary to look closely at this scotion 332 of the
Criminal Code end also sec whet decisions if any there have been,

First we note thot this statute says: Thoever directly commite any
act constituting an offense defined in any law of the United Statce, The
person must therefore directly cormit the net.

Second, the sel must be »n offense defined in eny law of the United
States, thrt is it must be & stetutory offense, Note 4 on prge 23 of
Ibid says: "4, Vho are aiders, ebettors, ete., within section,= One who
persuades cnovher to commit a erime is an mecessory unfler this scction,
dekloy v, U, S, (H‘Ut 1912} 200 F, 217' 118. ccodis 403,4440"0Onc cannot be
eonvicted under this section of eiding and abetting en offense of which he
hed no knovledge until efter it wes complete, Rizzo v, U.S, (C.C.A, Ta,
1921) 275 F, 51,"

Note 6 on page 23 -Ibid reeds:s "6, Lecomplice dofined, = An
'accomplica® is an associnte in guilt in the comriseion of a crime, a
rticipant in the offense as prineipel or accessory. Senger v, U,S,
0.Cuhe NyJ, 1922) 278 P, 415 certiorari denied (1922) 42 S, Ct, 272, 257
Uls'l 620. % 1-'1 Eﬂi '?95.

Section 908 of the District of Columbia Code defining persons vho may
be cherged ne principals, end not re agcessories; end this section co nel
ful®y Anfive sccomplices and anyone who knowingly and volmntrrity eo-
operates with, rids, assists, adviscs, or encourages anocther in the
econmiesion of n erime is an "necomplice,™ reperdless of the degree of his
guilt, Egen v, U8, (4pp. D.C, 1923) 287 F, 958,

In the Cumulntive Anmurl Tocket Fart Title 18 U.S. Code Anncteted
pege 11 Seetion 550 (Criminel Code, section 332 "Irincipels® definod we
read: "The concept of an 'aseessory before the fact! presupnosces n pre=
arrangemcnt to do the eriminsl ect, and to eonstitute one en 'eidor and
ebettor' he must not only be on the ground end by his presence aid,
encourage or inecite the prineipal to commit the crime, but he muet sharo
the crirminal intent or purpose of the prineipal, Id, Morei v, U,S5,
Cgﬂtﬁo ﬂh’-'ﬂ’ lm' 127 rﬂd 52'?.

In this trial you have hen:d the evidence which the prosecution
introduced against Asano and the other accused charged undor speeifieatior
2 of Charge I and none of the cvidonce showed that either Leeno or Neknse
or Usno by his not being present at the scene of the exeeution aided
encouraged, or inoited Tannke to cormit the crime, But the on
must also frove thot these mccused shared the eriminnl intent or purpose
of the prineipal, This progecution failed to do, The defense does not
have to prove Asano innocemt but he did go on the stond and he testified
on the twentieth doy of the trisl that he knew nothing of the stabbing

W—(mﬁmhmamad
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"The first time he was even questioned about it by Imeriean investigetc
was in Mareh of 1947, To qualt:l.cu 33 "It is allcged in specifiention two
of Charge I thrt you bayoneted, Did you bayenet and kill a prisoner a#
alleged?™ Lnsver: "Abaoclutely not," Lsano testified he didn't know that
thies prisoner wes stobbed until an Ameriean investigrtor told him so in
Merch of this yerr 1947.

Asano testified that he did not in anyway aid cnd abet in the
beheading and the killing and etabbing of these two prisoners #s he is
charged with sctunlly heving stabbed and beheaded in Charge I, The
evidence is eclvrr that he did nct even 2id or abet directly or indirectly.

The prule:{-tiun have failed to prove that lsano inflieted o mortel
wound upon the yrisoner of which wound the pridoner died,

We nsk that the commission find the second speeificotion of Charge I
not proved and that Asano is of the charge of murder not guilty and the

- oormission does therefore nequit isano of specifiertion two of Charge I

i

end of the charge of murder,

In specificetd n 1 of Charge II Aseno ie ehrrged with performing on
unlewful operatirn on en Moeriecan priscner, The specifiecotion is
objecticnable because it is only matter in aggravation of specifienticn 1
of Chrrge I, The speeification doeen't even allege on offense and the
allegotions rre mere conclusions of lew on the part of the pleader,

Mrtter in aggrovotion should not be alleged as & separate offense bv*
should be alleged in thie cose in specification cne of Charge I es mattcr
in aggrevetion, See CMO 8«1936, p, 7.

In OMO 12-1937, p.4, it was held thet a specification which al'egad
matter in aggravation wae repugnant,

Mettor in oggravation is introduced after the findirg, (See See, 164
N.C.B,

Assno waen't present at th's operation end yet he is cherged with it,

e do not admit that the operation is an offense but whetever the
offense has been able to prove in this regerd it is eertein thrt Asano
never gnve Ueno permission to pexform an unlawful operation, Lsano
testified thnt he never knew even once that it was such un operction, il
testifiod thet he 4id not in any way approve either by inmuendo eor sileucs
or positive declaration the operation elleged in specifieaticn zre of

Charge II,

Asanc wes asked, "Did you in any vay eid or abet in this operoticn
He ansvered, "No,*

No doetor in the Japonese Navy or in any other nmavy ever
linnt.unpmhmnmthﬂha““admfruahmotﬁmror
detailed authopity to do an operation step by step. Even if lAseno said
he would lenve the medical ecore of the prisocners up to Ueno by no means
of the imagination can it be said Aeano approved what Usno did, BEven Ueno
mmn-,diammmmmmmmmmmum

operation, How eou'd he then heve nsked for and received permission fron

-'q::inmnf.mﬂuhnmm“mhﬂuﬂ:nhw s going to do hinself?
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dsano séid that he cannot remember giving Ueno permission to perforn
the operation, Yet the prosecution say Ueno he wes porforming an ' f
illegel operetion and yet he goes to his commending offieer, snd mind rou

Asono hed only been et the Forty=first Naval Guards and asks fsano for

permission to de an unlawful operation, The prosecution cannot blow both

hot ond eold, A doctor might possibly make an honost mistake on operating

he might want to eut a 1ittle more then was necessory but he would

eoertainly nover admit it by firet ssking his commanding officer, In the

Jopancse Nnvy ns in all other Novies the doctor 18 responsible for what he

does es a dootor and not the line officer commanding. Thrt is one

provinee no line officer never invades end no doetor ever relinquishes is

prerogetives as a doctor, In fonet it ies common knowledge in our om

navy that the mediecal officers have tricd to teke over the commonding

ineluding the rrvigetion of our navy hospital ships., Modical offiecers in

o nevy and in all navies ore very jealous of their right and prerogetives

ae medicrl officere and all lire officere as fer as I know respeet the

knowledge ahd ekill of a medical cfficer., They realize he is a

epecialist and no prudent man wculd step in and try to tell = licensed

prectieing physieian snd surgeon how to operate or would they venture to

pass judgrent on whet the surgeon should do and when,

No gentlemen of the commiseicn, put yourself in Asano's place os
ecornanding officer of the puard unit at Truk, The Amerienns are bombing
every day oend night, Would you for one mimute divert your energles and
your attention to dutice that werc presesing and urgent to interfere with
the duties of a medical officer, The answer is of course, nol

The marvel is thrt fMscno found time to discuss the health and welfer.

of the prisorers with his medieal officer at all, Would the judge advocr. .c
i have us belicve thnt the reason tle Jonanese lost the wer wrs beeruse

their commanding of ficers were doing the duties of a medicel offiecer, Leer
wng the commanding officer., He new full well whet his duties ns a
commanding officer were (although the judge advoeete has not rhomm whet,
those duties werc) and they did not include any of the duties of o
surgeon medical officer.

This court ond the triels beld here are for serious mnttors, Let ue
not trifle with such matters s an operation and rllege thrt and ssk thia
oourt to find either Asano, & liav officer, the commanding officer and
Nakase, a line officer and neting o8 exeeutive offiecer, guilty of
performing en operation upon a rrisoner petient, particularly when neldha.
Leano or Nrkese were present, We will edmit thrt someone performed there
operétions but it wesn't Asano or Noknse, iy
f

Tould the judge esdvoeate charge the medieal officer of & ship hy

joining him with the erptoin and the navigrtor in cnse the ship groundac”
Thy do they charge the commanding officer end the exccutive officor viu
performing an unlawful operation when the medieal officer admits thet nc
performed the operetion, Just to provide for the exigencics of proof,
Cherge everyone with everything end so eonfuso the court thot perheps they

' will find everycne guilty of something, The judge advocates know thrt
Lseno and Nekese had nothing to do with this operation,

e ask that the commission find specification one of Cherge II not
proved and Asano, Shimpei is of the specifieation and cherge not guilty
and the semmission does therefore acqiit him of this speeificetion one of

Charge II,
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Novi we come to renl chowgee crainst Lpeno, In specificoticns two and
three of Cherge IT Lsano is cherged vith nogleét of Muty for the identieel
nctd he 18 cherged with doing in snecifications one and two of Charge I
rnd spedificntion one of Charge II, which srecifienti~ns have been put in
Juet to provide for the exigencies of proof, - Ve wish thet the judge
rdvoerte would follow the navy preccdents in this metter end not dunliorte
the seme offense under another charge, In CMO i=1939 the policy of the
Navy Department wae set forth clearly. The policy is not to dupliecte
chergee wheore the icdentierl facts are mede the basis of both,

Ldmirnl Pearo is cherged with disregarding and feiling to dischrrge
his duty under specificrtlion two of Charge II, In specificetion three of
Cherge II he ie rgedin cherged with disregarding and feiling to discharge his
duty. Both of these specificaticns ere founded upon the seme ineicent,
Fror reeding these specificrtions it is-difficult to determine just whet
lienno did do,

CMO 2=1932, p.13, holds thet "Nerligence and wilfullness sre the
vrposites of ecch other, They indicate radicslly different mental stetos,”
The seme distinction between negligence end wilfulness v:rs mede by the U.S,
Circuit Court of Anpeals, Seventh Cireuit (64 Fed 823) whcre the eourt held
that = "Nogligence is negetive in its neture, implying the omission of duty
rnd excludes the ider of wilfulness, Tilfulnese or intentional injury
irplies roeitive end epgressive conduct nnd not mere neglect or omission cf
duty." Also eee 135 Fod 743 89 Fed, 374; 173 Fed 431,

v ' s ‘The vords "wilfully snd knoringly" cennot be rejected as surrlusege
in the above specificetions, /n indictment which is repugnant in a meteri:
pert is altogother hed (Clork's Criminel I'rocedure, p. 171.) It hes been
held (see 24 5.7, 1015) thet an indictment 4is bed which cherges thet the
defendant wilfully rnd with culrmatle neglipence did kill, In that cese “hLe
court, affirming ¢ judrment quoshing the indiotment said: V"I the ki’ling
vag 'wilful' ee charged in the i~cictment, then it could not have been
accidental. or by 'eulpable nepligence.'! The terms ere inconsisteut as
they cannot boih be true, If the killing was by culpeble negligence, thun
it is rot intentiorai,"

The evidence shows thet both of the cherges, specifinetions one end tw
| of Chrrge I and specificetion onc of Cherge II and epecificaiions two anl
three of Cherge IT ere based on the seme act snd they are dravn to provi.
for the exigeneies of proof,

If the court considers /seno guilty of specificetirns one nnd two of
Cherge I and sneeificetion one of Cherge IT 4t must then acquit him of
specifiqetion two epnd three of Cherge IT or vice versa, See CMO 2-1932,
pell, (File: M¢=~Brelend, Buclid 9%1%20{3112%}, Jen, 22, 1932, eprrov.@
Feb 1, 1932,)

CMO 1-1930, p.12 éleerly shows that in case of multiplieity of ehsrgur
and specifiertions that the findings on one charge end the specifisations
thereunder are set aside, In thet cese it was held: "lecuscd was triod
end econvieted inter alia of "Scandelous co~Cuet tending to the destruetion
of good morels,” (embezzlement) end "Theft", These two charges were based
upon the same cireumstances rnd were so drewn to provide for the exigencleu
of proof, - Ls the evidenge adduged at the trinl elearly (P,)2) established
the faot that the offerse committed was embeszlement and not theft ::d- E
findings on the lstter cherge and speeificotirn thereunder were .

er, iHovard /017-20 (290918) Jan, 27, 1930,) also OMD 3

W' lorwin, /A17-21 (300308, Meveh 8, 1930,
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In MO 4=1925 = p,22 "Inasmuch as the offense of theft includes the
odnversion of the property elleged to have been stolen as expressed in the :
specification of Cherge I by the use of the words "and did then and there f
aprropriate some to his own use," it is erparent thet the specifiecetion
of Charge II ellegep merely a umn{mm element of the offense of theft

set out in the specificetion of Cherge I, I mne tharefore the duty of

The JAG went further in this cese end we pgontinue to reed: "In view
of the foregoing the finding of the court on Charge II and the specificrtion
therounder ie sct nside." (File 26262-11605 £.G.C.M, Rec No, 62522,

Arril 8, 1925.)

. Thie we hold to be most important (and yet the judge sdvoerte did not
include this in his memorardum to ihe FPresident Militery Commission,
Commander Marianss doted SeptemlLer 27, 1947.) Instead in his mcmorendum
on that case the judge ndvocate said: "The on'y duty which the commission
can be held is to weigh the evidence presented to determine the frete
ond to opply the law to thau facte to reech its findinpge of guilty or not
guilty." Uhy would the JAY set neide the findings of tho eourt if 4t hed
dona its duty? No, the eourt, this commiseion, hns & furtber duty, This
is the scme commission ne tried the Techibana case although some members are
changed., Thrt did the JAG, Navy Department say in that cnse? We do not
know althourh the cnse has been passed upon by JLG,

In CMO 1~1939, p.l4 in the cese of multipliecity of aberfes and
apocifientions it wes held: "Held that when the specifinetion of one
charge olleges merely a constituent element of the offense set forth
under enother cherge and there is a finding of guilty on both, it is the
duty of the convening authority to disapprove thé finding on the less
serious cherge upon his teking mction in the case, citing CMO 4-1925,
pp 21, 22. Therefore, the findinges on Charge II and on the first
specifiertion of Cherge III were sct nside, (File MM=Lofka, Jokn J.
£17-20 (390206), Apr, 8 end 27, 1939)

Then there follows a statement of Foliey of Nevy Depertment whiech we
note the judge advoeate did not innlude in hie memoranfum to the Presidert
Mlitery Commission, Commander V¢ ~'anas, Lt, Generel Trchibenz, et ol caee.
I continue to reed from CMD 1-1639 = Wﬁnﬁ = Where r.
acoused wre convicted of "Leaving his s on before being regulerly
relieved! ond also of the less serious cherge, 'Neplect of duty,' both
o6ffenscs being based upon the seme ec¢t and no eggrevating circurstences
being set forth under the second charge to distinguish it from the firsi, i\
the procecdinge cnd findings on the latter cherge and epecifiention therc- '
under wore sot eside, Remarked thet, while there is no rule of low whiel
prohibite making identiecal Prots end eircumstences the hesis of more tho
one cherge, it has long been the policy not to do this when the offense
fells eleerly within the dofinition of a specific erticle of the Articles
for the Govornment of the Navy and there are no aggroveting eireumstinccs
to be set forth under one eherge thet will dieti sh it from the other,
g.lat M¥-Fray, Reinhold/017-2 (390203), 4pril 6, anﬂﬁ 1939) eiting
1-1926, p 8; 8-1927, p 6; 1-1937, p 6, and sec 457 "

- OM0 10-1926, p.8 holde: "As a metter of poliey the usc of tweo or more
' charges is not approved where the identical feete ére mede the bosis of
| both, and whore there are no orgravating circumstences ée forth under one
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In CMO 8-1%@7, p 6 the poliey of the Nevy Depertment 4is aradn
reitereted, We rerd: "The Nevy Departments instructions merely meen thet
re o nnttor of poliey the rule which permite sueh duplicention of cherpe is ; '
not ocvrilerble of when the offense falls quite elerrly within the definition
of a specific article, where there are no eggreveting eircumsteonces
distinguishing it from the ordinory canse contemplrted by sueh ortiele,
nnd where there is no necessity to resort to multiplicity or plurnlity of
;h;; Eﬂ.. File: MM~ |1iin17”20(270527} G.G.H. Rﬂﬂ. Hﬁ‘ 6?“7' :"{;u't 2'
9 "

The judge advonntes felled to introduce o single bit of evidencc on the
duties of Aseno vs commending officer. They onlvhove one thourht on this
question of negleet of duty, They nllege two prisoncrs werc clive one dny,
vwhet dny or month they have not proved and then hy sevorel witnesscs who
tostified thet they sav certein rersons steb rnd bochend, the judpe edvoerto
muintains he hons proved thrt somoone is puilty of negleet of duty ond it
must be the comrmanding officer., But they forget because thuy must know tho!
is not the wry to prove n person guilty of neglect. Therc is just cs much
of r prosumption of innocencc in such ceses rs there is in the crso0 of any
erime, There arc many nevy casce of neglect of duty,

CMO 11930, n,16 held thet the prosceution faoiled to esteblish a nrir:
fredie erse, In CMO 5-1932 the JAG held, it is not unrensonrble to assune
thet the lnw does not subject a person to punishment for his frilure to do
the imposeible," It ien't our duty to offer nny ovidence but we did prove
lsano wns not preeent rt the gunrd cduty the cdry the offonses ore alleged to
hrve occurred, _

In CMO 121~1918 JAC hold to support charge of neglect of duty it mus:
be 8 ovm thet duty vns erseigned and entered upon, This the proseention
feiled to de in this ense. They introduced no cvidence to show whrt
lLsnno's duty ' r8 with reperd to rrisoncrs of wer,

In CM0 316-1619 the JAG loid dovm the rule, "There ¢ epecifizrtion is
drown under a ehnrge of "neglect of duty'! it must be shown thet the duty
nogleeted by the recused woe one which wrs required of hir by rerson of
cortrin specified nrval orders or sfogulntions, The judpe ndvoente must
prove the chnrgss, He must prosc chet it wee Peano's duty ce ccmmanding
officer to proteet these two meri:en prisoncrs, '

CMO 3-1931, p. 13 held thrt where en rocused is tricd for neglect of
duty it must be shown thet such duty wns imposed upon Fn, (CMO 6, 1923,

Pe9)s

The prosccution nllege that [sano noglected his duty, "in violetion of i}
the lew and customs of wor,"

in? whot do we f£ind in the so called law and custome of war, Not uril
his elosing nrgument did the judge ndvoecnte reveal to the ccouscd just
whrt he hnd violnted in neplecting his duty, Lieutenant Kenny said, It ie
/rtiele 2 of The Geneve Prisoncre of Wrr Convention,

Gentlemen of the commission, rend this rrtiele opain: "Irisoncrs of
wer are in the power of the hostile pover, but not of the individurls or
corns who have eaptured them, ' They must nt all times be humrnely tronted ar
prétacted, perticularly rrainst nets of violence, insults ond publie
curdosity, Meesures of reprisel n;rinst them ere prohibited,®
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So n ng to this fArticle 2 of the Genewn Prisoners of Ter
Convention these two prisoncrs were not in the po-er of Admirel lsano rs .
the commAnding of ficer of the Forty4first Nevel Gurrds; they were in the
power of Japan,

This Gencwn I'risoner of Vrr Convention nrovides neither courts or
punishnents for violetions of any of the provisionb)

Japan didn't formnlly rrtify it, On the fonee of it therefore Lsano
who wos only the comrending officer of the Forty-first Nevel Guards eortein::
ie not lafell:f respongiblc for any violetion of e convention which his owvm
country didn't even formelly ratify. On the other hend Lsano testified he
wonted to necert the responsibility which wrs his, Ho testified thrt he
honestly ttied to proteet Lmeriern prisoners, He testificd thet due to
constent Ameriecen bombings prisoners eould not be sent to the reer arean,
now Jepen but 4t wes done whenever possible; It is true thrt the defense

need offer no evidence but /srno did go on the stond,

fenno testified he gnve orders thet no mistrkes be mrde concerning
the handling of priboners rt the Forty=first Navel Guerds, Yet three
prisoncre vere killed by ’mericen horbs end two were injured, These two
it 18 cherged he friled to protoet..

~ leano wes seked if he knew internctional lsw nnd how rrisoncrs were
to be handled but the question wws objected to re imraterirl cnd irrelcvert

The judpe ndvocrte offered no evidence fs to whet the duty of /eono
vas as commanding officer end yot when lLsano was asked whether he m glectcs
his duty the question wes objectcd to by the judpge edvoerte, Leono
testificd he roceived deily renorts every evering nnd he never did recelv:
eny reports but th-t everything is ell right end Aenno therefore thought
it wes all ripht,

/sano further testifiocd thet he had no respensibility for sending the
prisoncre to Jepen, Docs Internntional Lew ms tho judpe vudvoscte says
impose on & commanding officer n duty to nét ond is his neglect of duty
a ver cerire,

Ceptein Jemes J, Robinson i1 his address before the joint mooting of

the Militery rnd Newnl Lav Commiilecs of the Imeriean Ber [ssocistion ar'
1 the Pederrl Bor /Bsoeirtion et Vashington, D,C,, on fpril 20, 1945 said:

"/, ver orime is df act forbidden by the lew of wor end comrdttcd 1a eny
plece in time of wer by & rerson vho is connceted or reting with a
belligerent notion ond who acts with intent unlarfully to injure a person
or property or gowefruent connected with an opposing belligerent nntdon ox
with ¢ neutral mrtion,*

is we heve sedd before this cherging of n nevy offiser with fodling
sot 18 most unrrecedented., The rrosecution must show a duty imposed upon
Ldmirel /eano beenuse he wres Commanding Officer of the Forty-first leval
Gurrds nnd the prosecutic las not brought out any evidenco rs to whrt hi
duties as commanding officer were, Neplect of duty is an omiseion rethcs
thon net, Section 105, Nevel Conrte and Borrds snys: "L duty mry be
imposed by a low, regulction, order, or custom of the servico in foree ot
the time of the commission of the offemse,."
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Mr, Justice Rutlodpe said of the Yomeshite crse: ®Much lese have we
condemned ome for failing to' toke retion..,..I heve not Feen able to find
precedent for the procecding in the Ttn’: of sny nrtion founded in the
besiec prineiples of our constitutional demoeraey, in the laws of war or in
other internationnlly binding suthority or usage,"

"Internctional law mekes no attempt to define the dutice of a
comrander of an army under constent and overwhelming asseult; nor does it
impose 1iebility under stuich circumstances for feilure to moet the ordinory
responsibilitios of command, Tho omission is understandeble, Dutice, es
well me 2bility to control troops, vary eccording to the nrture end
intensity of the particular brttle, To find an unlawful devintion from
duty under bettle conditions requires diffiocult end speculrtive celeulnte
ions, OSuch caiculetions are ususlly highly untrustworthy vhen they rre
made by the viclor in reletion to the sctions of a venquished commender,
Objective and renlistie norms of conduct are then extremely unlikely to be
used in forming o judgment es to devietions from duty, The probebility thr
vengeance will form the major part of the vietor's judgment is an unfortun-
rte but unescapcble frot, So grent is thet probnbility thet internctional
lew refuses to recognize such o judgment es a basis for e wor orire, hovevc
fair the judgment may be in a perticular ins*ance, It is this considerct.c

thet undormines the charge npeinst the petitioner in this erse. The indi~t-

ment permits, indeed comnels, the militrry commission of o victorious nri'c
to eit in judgment upon the militery strotegy and netions of the defeated
cnomy ond to use ite conclusions to determine the eriminal liebility of

rn encmy commonder, ILife and 1iberty nre mrde to depend upon the biesed
will of the victor rather than upon objcetive stoanderds of conduet," How
apnlicable thies logie of Justioce Murphy's is to the present situstion, T«
Cormanding Officer of the Forty-first Neval Guards ie pricarily eonecred
with the defcrses of Truk, A4merican bombers carrier and lond based atte:'-
Truk contimuously, Therc wes a partieulerly heavy attack end reany instel-
laticns were bedly dameged in feet were knocked out e£ll together, /[Lranc
hed & duty in conneeticn with the defenses of Truk thet wrs peremount to
r1l) other duties he hnd, He went out to inspect the-bomb demrge conc by
the Americen bombers to the outlying islends end while he wes gone two
prisoncrs are k?lled, [Aseno is chrrged with muider and elso neglect of ¢ :

In General Orders No, 264, Hj, Div, of the I'hilirnines, September 9,
1901, it wers held thet an officcr could not be found guilty for frilure %~
prevent a murder unless it appeoréd thet the acoused had the power to
prevent it, Can lLseno under sueh circumstances be held personally liebe
rs neglecting his duty? Remember internetional lew mekcs no attompt to
define the dutics of a commander under constent end overvhelming essault
ner does it imrose a Jieblity under such eircumstences for feilure to mout
the ordinary responsibilities of » commend,

You members of this militery commission ere eitting in judrment vror
the mi itery rctions of n defected ememy ond you ere to determine the
eriminel 1iability of a commending officer for failure to cet not cs a
gcormanding officer chrrged primarily with the defenses of Truk but rs a
ecomnmanding of ficer who decidod thet first things come first and left his
headquerters one dey to sce to it thet the puns and defenses of Truk we.c
etill funetioning so thet when the enemy ceme ogain the next day thet some
sort of semblonee of n dofense would be in operstion, Duties ns well as
ahility to eontrol troops very sccording to the eircumstande of brttle,
Internotional lew refmses to pase judgment whether lsano comritted a
erire when he left headquarters thet doy end went out &n strietly smilitory

the judre sdvogete insists thet you pentlemont of the comris=

ke dyptice, But
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sion finrd lsano gu '8y, Vhy? Well he lost arainst the overwvhelming odde
and now his vory life ie mnde %o derond upon you,

How wil) you judro him? Ti11 you dere to juigo him objectively. This |
1s all thet we ask you o do, ‘If you do judge him objectively we know
you will find these two specificaticns, specifications two and throe of
Cherge II not proved end Adrmiral lLsano not guilty of norleet of duty and
thet you will nequit [dmirel lseno of the cherge of neglect of duty,

Thet of Nokase? Nekonse weas domobilized and onc day a roquest.ves mndo
upon him to ro to Gurm a8 o witness in the wer orimes trials, Heo enme here
Deeermber 20, 17.6, IHe did witnesr afd yct the Americens didn't send him
hrek to his fomily in Joran, Instoed they threw him into solitary eonfine=
ment on Moy 8, 1947,

Nekesc hed been an enlisted men in the Japancse Nevy eince 1910, The
war ¢rme nlong and he wes mede en officer, After thirty-ore yeers in the
Japenesa Nevy he was sent to duty at Truk, But he was an officer, You hove
soon him here in court and onthe witness stand, By a queer quirk of fnte
he found hiuself in a position of responsibility, he wes the executive
officer of the Forty=firet Nevrl Guerds, ./nd by thet some quirk of fete
he finds himself in the court e8 an oceused not beccuse he did anything i
because he wrs the exeoutive officer,

Lsono 18 the commanding officcr and there isn't enough evidence to
conviet him so the executive officor must be ehrrged with the snme erimes.

T'oor old Nokase! He knew all thrt en old sailor should know and whe'
he vre given 2 job to do he did it, They mede him executive officer wili
they ecould pet en educated officar, But Cormander Okteapawa who arriwed o.
Moy 3, 1944 hod a nervoue breekdovn in June and wes hoppitnliged and
repririrted to Jepen in July I94k.

Among the meny jobs Naknee was resigned to do wre thot am offiscr of
the gurrds, There were prisoners ot the gurrd unit rnd wnile /snno was
nwny and Nexese wee working on confidentiel records two pribBoners were
removed from the guerd cell,

Neknse wes nn ex-onlisted mua and he no doubt wre rether blunt in 11 .
dealinps with officers who hrd just come into the sorvice rs it were, 7:
doetor performs sn operation on one of the nrisoners and it poes bodly,
The doctors aseistent, Liecutenent Kinoshite, 1s a2 suspect, Kodrmn el
enfisted man in the medical divieion witnessed the oper:tion., The imeric.
said the operetion woe o erime, 5o the prosecution produce Kodame who
wes rresent at the operation en’ herrd someone cough outside the hattlo P
drossing stotion, It eouldn't hapren in ony other [merican court unles:. o N |
ves 2 movie scena but this pharrreist's mote casily identified the eourl -
the courh of Nekeage, L4nd on thot evidence, mind you he didn't sce Mek-ee,
but he just heard pomeone cough back there on Truk in Jume or July of
1944 but 13;5: Nnkose, The witness Kodonmn hed sworn on osth by our
Christien God to tell the truth, Thet is all the evidence the judge
advoortes moed and Nekesq is ehorged with doing an operction, Nekese afts
thirty-four yerrs contimuous serviee in the Jopanese Nevy s & sailor men
is now charged with performing an operetion, am unlsrfu) opcration, Ve
egroe thet if Nekase an.old sailor men hod as mugh es toushed ¢ senlnel vhe
there wore dovtors rreseat he should be charged with something rbove and
bmn:ﬂ his assigned duties,
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But gendlemen, Nokcse didn't eough thrt day nor did he perform an
operntioh, He hed been sick in Jemuery of 1944 end if you dmow old scilor
men #8 I do you will know they fight shy of doctors, HNeknse wnes such a
scilor men rnd belicve me he never vent brek to thrt sick boy after his s f
disehorge Mrroh 4, 1944,

In this military court Nokese & sailor man with thirty=four yerre
scrvice is heing eharged with performing en operrtion which recording to
the ovidenco wre o major operrtion hocause one of the corpsmen herrd n
l:mlgh outside,

We osk thrt tho cormission find aecording to evidence, lNokese tool the
stend and testified he never went nerr the battle dressing station,

You enn't bo found puilty of performing operntione evey by coughing
outside the operating room and so we ssk the cormission to fird speeifie-
rtion onc of Cherge II not proved and Neknse not guilty of the sneeifiertio
one of Charge II end the court docs thorefore aequit hin of the charge and
epecifications of vicletion of the low and custorms of ver,

This rrisoner vho wae operated upon wrs teken out end beherded and
Dootor Kinoshite who neeisted with the onerntion end hrd the nrisoner
broupght to the nlree of excecution hoerd a voice outsice the operrting roor.
The voice rocording to Kinoshita'e recollection wes Nakese's and so the
Jjudge edvoerte chargos Nakrse with murder, Te hove heord rs it were a
l voice murder o song but nover until now hrve wa over herrd of a volee
' cormitting murdcr, Kinoshite cven thought thet Noknse wons telking to him
rnd the others who were opernting, TWrr does funny thinps, th's doctor aAnc
n corrsmen henrd a volee and a cough, ,

[nother doetor, Kuno, heard neither a couch or » voice, So it wre wit
nll the other witnesscs, they herrd noither o gouph or # voice.

Nekese is eherged with beherding o prisoner, Uchibirs didn't see
lnkese nt tlc oeene of the exceution, Tsuboi had no recoidection of Nrkase
et the seenc. Bul the prosecution ean alueys rroduce one titness vho
testifics othor then cveryone else and in this case it ves Konal who
rocells Naksse standing towrrd thc reor of the spectotors. He Aidn't seo
Neknso stab becruse Nokase vaen': even thore, But the judfe adroe~te muz-
get Nrkose in in this stabbing so they introcduee tho stetorent of Nepoeh...
o notoricus lier vho 18 nov insene, Nopashime said he went to ke °
executive officer so if we ere to believe the unsworn stetement of
Nogashimn, notorious as e linr, then Naknse wra nob at the secune of thc
stabbing, Naekose cidn't khow thet a rrisoner was atabbed umtil aftor vhe
end of the mar, See answers to questione 68, €9 end 83, Not until July |
! 20, 1947 244 Nekase know thet Teneka hod stebbod a rrisoner, Ve ask thni iy
the commiseion find specificstion two of Charge I not proved end Nelas~ n’
guilty of murder by stabbing and the ¢ommission therefore nequite Noknse
of the charge of murder, .

No one ever testified that Neknse behended the rrisoner who vas
opcreted upon and yot he is cherged with murdor by behesding end he wasn’~
even thore, How econ tho judge agvmtn even justify chorging him with
murder of this redsonard .
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To question 101 Nekese testificd om the 19th day thet he did not ki1l
a prisoner by behceding him, Ve cek thet the commission find specific ~tiva
one of Cherge I not rroved and Nekrse not puilty of murder end the
cormission does therefore mcomit him of murder, ‘ ’

Kobeynshi is anocther of the unfortunate ceucht up in the not of wrr
eriminal suspects, He ¥new little or nothing ebout whet tock place thet
dey but he is charged with performing on operetirn that day erlthough he wes
on'y there o fow ninutes, Well I suppose if Lsano cnd Nekasc are to be
charged with rerforming an operestion end thoy were never even therc thet it
is just asg emsy trn jretify cherging Kobayashi with performing the operetion
beonuse he loolcd in to sec how trings were going because he felt it was his
duty to do so us he~d warrant eornsman, Kobeyashi vho only steyed a fow
minutes is cherged with performing the operation whereas Ueno who performed
the operntion ie chorged with acting jointly with Kobayrshi but in
sreeificrtion four of Charpe II Ueno is cherged with nerlcet of duty, fhi'L-
to r»ctent them, Kohayashi took the stend on the fwrtcenth cday and
testified thet he only wrent to the bettle dressing stetion beceuse it ves
his duty to do 8o and thet he did nothing while there, He wne only thore
four or five minutes, ( See answer to questions 22 end 23.)

Then while working ot the office ho herrd thet Eriguehl wes going to
beherd & rrisoner end he went to sec, Kobaysahi didn't behead the rrisoacr
and yet he is chrrged vith muwrder., The judge advocante esked him if Tsvbo!
hrd told the truth rnd if Seito hed told the truth, and if Kodamr hed foll .
the truth, To ell these queetions Koboyashi seld thet these porsond 1ied
ﬂhﬂut hiﬂl

Both Ueno end Eripuchi rerudinted their stetements ebout Kobayrshi,
Tle reked for n directed acquittal in the cnse of Kobayashi on the grounds
that there wns cvidence to prove Kobayrshi performed the operation or hed
anything to do about it or thrt he had enything to do about the behendirg,

Kobayashi should be acquittod of performing the opersticn and of the
cherpe of mardor, He testified he did not show Erigveni how to bishend
the prisoner,

The prosesution have not rroved the erse apainst EKobayeshi and we oek
thet the comriasion find epceifi, tion one of Charge II nmov preved and
I Kobayrnehi not puilty of the charge end the eommission docs thererore anoc ..
Kobeyrshi of the eherge of violrtion of the law and customs of wrr,

Ue ask that the commission find epeeificetion one of Cherpe I not
proved eand Kobayeshi not guilty of murder end the court doos therefore
cequit Kobeyashi of the cherge of murder,

Erigbeli took the stond and ndmitted thrt he beheaded a prisomer ~u
the orders of Ueno the hesd medical officer, If we are to understanc 7,
Eriguchi 4id this we must consider the idenlopieal differences botween the
Jopenese and the vestern world es well e the other feets in the erse,

"The cluestionel system of Japan, to which Imericen seholars hove
substantinlly eontributed, 18 thorough and effieient, When one roeliges
that 0ll leerning hns to be supcrimnosed on the oumbersome system of
ehnracter writing used by the Japenese, it is amasing thet thay have
neeomplished so much, end thet the percentage of literecy is ono of the
hig in the world, Edueation is ecompulsory through the sixth grade,
evon {hotgh there are no freé gphools, '
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This educntionel system ie direeted towerd crenting o stete of
individuel repression, From the primary schools on, everything is
rogimented, The children are 1ittle antomstons, and the rrineipel orders
his teaghers about ne & generrl does his officers, Even the srorts are
cut and dried, and entered into with dcedly sericusness,

The nreople themsclves nre comineted by two forece = tradition rnd
repression, The heavy hand of trodition moy be illustrated by their
capital eity, The ocensus of 1940 geve Tokyo & population of well over
7,000,000, It hrs lorge btinincss districts and severnl large newspnpors
with 2 dedily eirecrlrtion running into the millions, It's modcrn subways
are cool end elcan, have indireet lirhting ond ere decorated rith veses of
artifieinl flo:cre, The railrond treine eoming into its thrce large
etetions nrrive and start vith such promntness thet neonle set their wntehes
by them, Yet, ia this groet ecity, the street with o few exzeptions are
not nemed, and thc houses in - riven area ere mumbered in thc order of
erection, vithout reperd to their relative rosition, The ho'd of trediticn
is ealso covidenced in the written lanpurge.

There ies no such thing re individuelism in Jepen, From the time the
child is old cnourh to go to school, he eccases to be nn individual rnd
boeomes & undt in & rroup = a cog in a mechine, First he belonge to the
family. /11 his do‘ngs ere deeided for him by femily ecouneil = his
eduertirn, his subsoquent oecupetion, his merringe, his future, If he
feils he may comrit suicide = not becruso of discouragement, but boocuse
through his fedilure his ferily hre lost fnece, If his parcnts lose money
ond eannot sce him through hie edueation, it becomes on obliprtion uwpem tre
vhole farily or olen, not becausc of symrethy with the young man, But
beeause the ferdil would lose free if one of ite mombors stortod semet ing
thet he eould rnot finish, If a Jepanese busineseman in r foreipgn ~lty i~
nhout to beeome insolvent, the other Jeranese merchentes in the eity will
unite to help him out, for the seme resson, These impcrsonal rclations
held in nll arces of 1ife = frmily, school, university, pleec of busiacas
and state,

In Tokyo ihere is & greet shrine, the Yasunkuni, vhere the names of &
Japenese soldicrs who heve riven their lives in battlo arn inseribed, Thuy
are thus diefied, end, accordirz ta genersl belief their apirits help tho
living in their struggle areinst ‘he enemy. On the eve of botile, couranl.:
£111 their conteen cups with cold water and drink the toast, "Till we
meet rt Yosunkunil® Thon they eherge the enemy, It is rll pert of o
prttern thot wae eut. for them conturies ago, and from vhich the Jancnoee
people heve not deviated, Nor will they, until the militrry povor of vaser
is dostroyed and the reople develcp of are exposed to o now philosorhy of
ntﬂ{

e sco a people shcoplike in their onthusissm to follow, nmenable .
propoganda, who belicve with fiorco fanaticisr thot they ore the sced of
the sun, the beloved of the gode, the predestines saviors of eivilisetion.”

These quotntions and refercnces could be multiplice considersbly, b
it would seom thrt these wore sufficient to noint omt elerrly and
unequivocelly thtt the defendents in this cmpe should not and eannot be
judged in their sonduct by pencral stendards, In a eivilisertion over 2600
yoors old, thay have hed contect with the western world for only
aproximrtely 90 yorrs., I heve scon Sumurai swords which were ower 500 yee
o'd, handed dovn from father to son throughout the genoreticns, Do you
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roalizo thnt those swords wore forged before Lmeriea wre cven diseovered,
Can you expoct o people vho hove follewed o eompletoly nlien philosorhy
» end vay of 1ife for thet poriod of time to suddenly revorse entirely end | ’
! : imrodiatoly nssume the stendorde - and the rosponsibilitics = of the nower
nrtions, Beotusoc wo heve conquerod them, we now ere in the process of
judping their deeds = not by the code which they know end to whiech thay
conforn, but by our ovm code, vhich we have imposed upcn them after the
net, I hove heord the Christian doctrines cited ne o bosis for condenning
their deed; unfortunrtely, rossibly, the Christisn doctrines hnve not yet
bean reecepted to nny extent in the Ordent, Exeoution by the sword has
been condemned in this court re o particulnrly heinous form of dcath =
yet it 18 the vrriior's denth in Jepon, end the accepted mode of exccution =
so ruch so thrt Kenlo axperts rre looked up to rnd revered for their
nrbility, re we cword pedels for merkemanship,

If thie commlssion is to ret in on impertiel menner in jrdging these
defondonte then it siiould trko into ita considersntion the ideolopienl
differences botween the Jepancee rnd the western vorld, eos vell rs the otle
actunl fnets in erch casc, It my be ot some future dete thrt their way
of thinking will conform to cur rey of thinking, To quote the "Guide to
Jepen® aredn, "The perce-loving notiones of the world rust cure the
Japenese habit of tind which is dnngerous to peace and the rights of othe-
peorles,” In time, the Jeprnese nntion enn be taught to think that other
neople hnve rights® - but until thnt tirme, we shomld nrt judpre post even's

l by future expectati-ns,

The SCLT rules stote thet "action pursuant to order of the necused's
superior, or of hies povernment shall not comstitute a defensc, but may be
considored in mitirntion of punishment if the commission determines thet
Justiec o requires,” Quitec prorerly under these rules, the defense mirr
woll introduce testimony re to obedionve to orders after the findinpe of
the commissicn, Neverthcloss, the defense hne taken the position thrt thee
SCLT rules nre only permissive, so for es this cormiesion #g acnecrned.
and thot the defense will be presented in recordance with the rules and
regulrtions of our own militery forces, /Ind doce this comrission real'ze
just vhrt the differonce is betreen the rules set up in SCLT for tho trii.
of wrr erimiralc nnd those set furth in the rules of our oom crmy, I refor
the conmission to the Rules of Iaud Uarfere Besic Field Manual T 27-10
ond prriiculerrly to seetion 345.1 of chopter 11, "enalties For Violrbi o-
of the Love of War,® In thie section it is stoted: "Individwols and
orgenizocions who violete aecepted laws and customs of wer mey be punishe:
therefore, However, the fret thot the aecte comnlained of were done
rursunnt to order of a supericr cr povermment senction ney be tnken inéc
eansiderstion in determinging culpnbility, either by way of defense or in .
' mitigation of runishment, The person giving such orders may also be |

punished,® Thie wos o change that wrs added to our Rules of Lend Unrf-io
In the Uny Department Marudl EM 11, G=1 Roundteble feries, "That €hnll '.-
Dono vith the rr Criminnls we re~d on page 27: "Ono of the most
difficult problems to be fnced intrying wrr criminols is thrt of deternini
the puilt of men who cleim thet they were neting under orders of their
or = thot they did not comrit offenses of their omn free will, Yuu
! vill find 4in paregreph 347 of the Rules of Land Varfrre the following
statement: !Individurls of the armed forces will mot be runishod for these
offonses (violrtions of the custons and lsw of wer) in cesec they ore
cormitted undor the orders or senetion of their povermment or commancers,
The comrandcrs ordering the comnission of such sets, or under vhose
ruthority they ore committed by their troops be punishod by the

ney
bal)igorent into vhose bands thoy may fall,! Notive thot under the rule
the opdinary soldier is oxousod but his commendcr or government is lircble,'
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This ru’e entered the Imeriern Rules in 1944, Before thrt, the Rules
‘ failed to mention "superior arders" and Ameriesn eourts mortiol upheld the - r
rrineiple thrt n soldier obeying his commander's ordcrs i@ not protected if
the order is unlawful?

Wh-t is this commission to do repording "suporior orders," Muet not
this commiseion follow the fLmeriean Lrmy rule esteblished in 1914 which
excusce the ordinary soldier, Even the rule nrromulgeted by order of the
Scoretary of Wrr signed by General Marshell, November 15, 1944 still
I excused the ordinnry soldier,

If we try Jopancse militery in our militery courte we shou'd extend to
them all the benefits which our orm soldiers have in being tried by a
militrry court, |

We have explrined the difference between murder ond maaslaupghter,
Eriguchi hed no irtent to kill; he hed no maliee toword the rrisoncr who
vas dying, Superior orders hnod to be obuyed end so blindly and without
eny premeditation free of any melice, the only thought and intont to errry
out orders Eripuchi did whet he did,

Whot he did that dny hre troubled Eripuchi much heecouse he is o
religious man, Eripuchi hres suffered o thousend dcathe since thet day

in 1944 when he beheaded a dying prisoner,

Eripuchi ie not a eriminnl, He is but a vietin of ecircumstrnces, Ile
was one of n erall cleas of dentiste to enter the Joronese Nevy, He had
only recently graducted from denteal eollere, hed entered the mavy re a
dentist and after o short course of militery treining ecome to Truk, He hnd
orly been on Truk a matter of wecks when he wees ordered to mut the rrisorc..
rt crse, Wo rsk your consideraticn in the ccse of Eripuchi and thet ycou

not find him puilty of murdcer,

Then there is the ense of Trncka, Frte dealt him 2 bad denl ihet doy,
PFe had been oorseripted in the Jrpenese Nevy mony yeors ngo in 1924 and
served three yenre, He didn't like the navy, In 1943 huwever, ha wns
consceripted, He didn't like the nnvy any botter in 1943 than he did in
1927, 4nd he didn't like duty ~ Truk ond wor with ell its horrors,

Tenske 18 43 yeers old end he i8 a farmer, In July of 1943 when he
aerrived for duty rt Truk the Joncnese pgarrison s in sore straits but
conditions were nothing compared to whrt they were to be in 1944,

In June of 1944 Trnonka wns stricken with amoebie dysentery and i}
hospitnlized, But the hearital wrs being borbed end therc were many
prtients there so Trnrka nlthough he still had amocbie dysentery wee sex:
bock to his own unit, the Forty=first Novel Guerds, He could bare’y vrlil
so for o few deys he reported to the disponsary end wes alloved %o slecp
end rest ot his quarters,

But thot didn't lost long, Nagashima an ambitious chief petty officeor
drove hinm out to work, You henrd Trneka deseribe this little tyrort
Nagashima who vamted to be boss of all crlisted men at the gurrd unit,

8o Tenaka dragged himself out to vwork ot forming, It wee ncoessery to
form beceuse Truk was o byepossed islon” which wns being used by our
hombers ns a sitting cuck terget, The Lmcrican bombers were trainod in
bombing end strafing on helploss Truk, \
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When Tanake got out to where he wes ordered to work the others therc
were all kindness beccuse they realised he was too sick to work,  Tanakn
wee resting,

Then evdcdenly Nagashimn came upon Tancka sitting there resting,
Ml right if that wne the way Tanekc and the other light duty patients
workod he wor'd tonke care of that,

"Line up and follow mel" You will be the ones to dispose of the
prisoner," he souted et them, These four or five sick persons objectoed
but of course tho dic wers nov cnse and Napashime morched them oway to the
execution,

How Nepashinn ever pot hold of this American prisoner ~f wer ve do not
know becnuse ithe prosecution hove rroduced no witnesses, Tannka tock the
stand but he eruld only tell th:ot after he arrived at the swurm there for
the firet time he sov Nnpashina como beek with a rrisoners, There were
tventy or thirty persons there and Nerashima took charge of things., He scor
hrd the prisoner tied to a pole rud with two men holding the pole, Napeshim.
geve the four or five men and the spectators ¢ talk on how to kill helnless
prisoners, Uulucky Tenaka] He was the tallest of the smell group and
Napashima shoved the rifle with ites fixed bayonct into his hands and
shouted, "Start stabbingl® Toor Tanska] Whrt could he do, He had been
hounded for deys by Nereshima, He had objected when Nogashima just ordaorc?
then to follow him and now he stood there frozen with terror and fear.
Taneka said on the witness stand, "I thoupht it was mot right to stab tho
prisoner," (Sce question 40) Iisten to him on the witness stend as he
answers question 38, "ls I wes standing hesitating and thinking whet to ¢»
Navashimn shouted "fou cownrd, hurry up and stedb, what are you hesitating
for?™ and grahtcd my orm and shoved me toward the prsoner,® "Q.41, Dic ¥ u
ptab him?® Answver: "I wrs greboed by the arm and shoved toward the
prisoner, T d4d not like to do it and I had no intent et all to kil Ma.
Ae I could not help it I stepped into the ewamp, my ffet sonk into tho svam,
nbout eight inches, I said to the prisoner, 'Forgive me, I hrve tu do wart
I do on orders, I will not kill you,! Koeping my ey~e cicsed I put ovt
the bayonct tovard the thipgh of the prisoner,®

So Tangka wont through the nctions of stabbing, No tlood eeme from
the prisonor, Thcre woe no blood on his bayonet, But Negaslim. wue neot - .
be denicd ids Aiabolicel scheme so he tock the rifle nnd beyonot from
Nagashime nnd shoved 1t into the hands of another one of his executioncrs,
his little proup of sick sailors, He hed a job for them that day nard ke
would see thet they did this job, Tanaka didn't kill the prisoner, He
didn't even stab him although he was foreed to go through the motions,
He had no intent to kill, Yet Tonaka is indicted for murder becouse the
prosucction can £ird ro other persone who were thet day except Nepeshira.
And where ies Nogachioa? He 48 seid to be in an insane ceylum in Tokyo.
e asked that he be brought to Guam in order that the secused may be giviwi
their constitutional right to mect the witness arninst them end crosse
examine each vitncss ageinst them, )

The court and the judge advocetes demled our request elthough an

unsworn statement of Narashima, now insane wre admitted into cvidence
arainet Tenaka and all these ncoused,

Tancka elthough he went through the motions of stabbing had no intent

nor malice, He did not stedke the mortal blov from whish the prisoner died
Tanska is not guilty of murder and he tust be soquitted of the charge of
forced to take the responsibility for this

mwt not be fore
use Nage is eai be insane,




We ask thet the commission find s;:aniﬂuntir-n two of Charge I rs to
Tannka, Sueta not proved and Tenaka, Suete not puilty of the charge or
m::ﬂ afd the commiseion does therefore aequit Tanakn, Sueta of the eharpe ' F
of er,

But the judge advocotes both say that there were two mericons alive
thrt morning of June 20, 1944 and thet night both of theee frericans
were dead, Someone killed them rnd we charge al] these aceused with
murder, They were all nt the gurrd unit, weren't they?

e have provad they are wror~ even in thntbecause Leano tme away
from the headquarters oa an inspection trip ond Naknse wes in the office
nll day working on corfidential pepers,

The judre advcentes hove the hurden of proof, They must prove tre
corrus delieti, They must procuce the remains of the bodics of these
two fmeriecans ond thay must produce the deadly weapors, the avoed and
the rifle and bhoyonet whieh thcoe: two Smerdieans were killed with thrt day.

The julpe advocate hae foiled to do all these things., Whrt has ho
done? Ho hrs introduced re witnecees severrl witnesses o0ll just es much
involved and in the ease of Kincsldtn more involved and more responsible
than anycne of thoee necused cxeco't Ueno, The judpe advoeate has intro-
duced Into ovidonce unsworn statoricnts of Noroshime, an insane person,
rncd the stotements or Eriguchi, T noka and Ueno, £11 these stntements
vwere made while those persons wern confined at Supremo I'rison, Tokyo,
Lieutenant Tremeyne who offered thom into ovidence waén't the custodian
of those statements, he wren't suthorized to take them, he ween't presevnt
vhen they werc written and thercfore wes an incompetont witnees ce frr cs
thesc unsworr atatements wore ecrcerned,

The judpe ndvoerte didn't prove their ensc ngeinat theso reonsod, Al
the sccused vented to tell their part in the incidents and cll wart %o
neocept their full responsibility “or vwhet happoned to the tne ‘meileina
that dey, Thie cnn cspeeinlly le caid of Uecno, Ueny 127 a well edus.tad
and skillfull sugeon, Ho was ruwing alospital in Jorun after he wes
demobiliz A vhea Lieutcnant Trernync seised him end had hdm pleeced in
Su;amo I'rison, Tokyo,

Uono ie tho key to .this wkole ineidont beceuse as he ndmite it 11
storted when Kinoshita brought tie two petients to the bettle dressliy
station, Ueno started to opertte on the ripght bip toe of cne peticat, Lr
petient was one of two survivors ofter three others in adjoirdng eclic ne
been killed by lmerienn bombe,

You have heard Usno's stery, You heve heard the ergument of his
counsel Mr, Kuwata, in his behelf, You pentlemen of the comrission ns.
Juige Ueno eeccording to how hs is charged,

Ueno performod an operctdon, He had done thousands of operstions
before and never had a retient of his died on the opereting table or es
a resu't of his operations, Uenc was highly skilled, He operated thet .
o8 a surgeon, Yot the judge advocotes charge him with malprretiee, Uinb
on the witness stand testiffed undor oeth thet the operstion thnt doy wre
performed by him ns n surgeon in order to diagnose o very sick peatient,
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Thetevar Ueno d4d in the opereting room thet day wes only donc as a
doetor and surgeon, It should be shown as o matter in epgravation eftor
the findings on specification one of Charpo I mot as e seporate charge,

The opernti h went bedly thot day, Ueno who had mover hefore lost a
rrtient, Uenb lost 2ll eontrol of himself, What Ueno did afterwards he
cannot explein try as he will,

Ueho i# no murderer et herrt., From cerly cdays re the child of a
father who wes o doctor Usno grew up in an etmosrhere wherc his father's
influence wrs preat. To save Jifo wes all important, One doy Uenols
mother left tho home and went awar to the hosritel, When she came begk
Ueno herrd the toerrible news thot his mother had a ocancer but she wns,
not: srfe beeanae n proat surgeon hnd opersted upon her end sho would now
be wall,

Thnt day the boy Ueno made up his mind to become o surgeon, He would
reray the debt he felt he oved to the surgeon who haé savod his mcther's
1life, Ueno too would beeome n fouous ond gkillful surpeon. He did beecas
a surreon, Hlis father suggested Ueno enter the nevy in order to know
something of the hordshire of life end in ordcr to serve his country, Uec
did enter the novy, He would have served only two years but Jeroan wee on
the mrreh, Ueno stayed in the nevy, Uer wns deelnred by the United Stater
on Japen rfter Jeren attecked Iecrl Herbor December 7, 1941,

Ueno didn't get out into bettle pround until Mey 17, 1944, Truk wes
then n by=-pnssed islond but the [-eriean bombers nttreked day and night,

Ueno tricd to tell what ho wna going through, Usno beeame sick soca
after he reported, He was atill not well st the time when these Amexier.
rrisoners woere killed by on Amordean borb which destroyed the gunrd houes,
Two other rriesners were sariously injured, Ueno observed these two
rrisoncrs from day to day, In his moture judrment, ond rs he explaine?
on the witnees stand, he sent for these two rotients. lle stoitel to
opernte, Ve ask thot the commission judge Ueno objzetively., Thuie len't
diffieult to do even if none of the members of the cormission ere doetors
Thrt he did he aid es ¢ surgeon, Then the operatiocn went baely, Ueno
hrd mrde an hoaust mistake in ju’rrent ond had misjudped the strangth of
the prtient to withstand the opurotion, The petiert wrs more sericusly
effected bty the borb blast than Uuno realised, ™he ocommiecsioca must ros
realige thrt Ueno 18 not puilty of specifieation one of Charge II. Ve e~
thrt you find speeification ome of Charge II mot proved and Ueno not
puilty of thot charre and do therefore noguit Ueno of that charge, A

Ueno went on to the dispenscry, Neer the dispensary this dying
ratient wns behended, Ueno wes there, Hoe could heve allowed him to suff-.
but with only n feeling of pity for this prtient he ordered Eriguchi t.
put the potient at case, Uono hnd no intent to commit rmurder; he hnd u
melice in his herrv, only pity, Ycv.r~ombers know the differemce betweer
mutdor end manslouchter, Te ask thet you find Ugno not guilty of murdor
re he is chorped in specificotion one of Cherpe I,

A to specificetion two of Charge I, Ueno wnmm't at the scene, he
didn't hove n thing to do with the exeoution, Bven under the Fedorel rule
of rrineipel Ueno cannot be medo a prineipal, He camot be pullty of
murder a8 he is charged in specifisntion twd of Chrrge I, Unbekmorm to
Ueno whilo ho was og:rattng on ocne poatient Bomeone tock the other prisonce

ond Noroshima hed him ¥i1led,
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The proscoution hnen't proved how thie wrs possible, There is n grort
rar in their ersc, They rely on their theory onc prisomer alive in the
morning end ot night the prisoner derd, Everyonc who aven srw the prisoncr
during the dny ie e murderer nnd must be found uilty; if it were not so the
would hnve saved the prisoners lives, Is this the woy to prove defendents
guilty of murder, Wo think not,

Sinee the prosccution hns not proved their case aroinst Ueno ns
regnrds specificrtion two of Chrrpe I we osk thnt the commiesion find
speeifiention two of Chrrge I not nroved and Ueno not puilty of the ehrrpe
of murdor ond the commission therefore nequit Ueno of the cheorpe of murder,

To provide for tho exipencicsof proof the juipe ndvoertes hnve added
specificntion four of Cherpe II, Ueno 18 chorged with nepglect of duty,
The prosccution hove offered no nroof thet Ueno hrd suech o duty rs is
chrrred in this specifierticn four of Chnrge II, Their plerding an
nllegrtion in thie specificniicrn is but n econclusion of 1°w on the part of
the plender,

Beeause theroe is no proof thet Ueno hnd a legnl duty tovnrd these tro
rrisonere we ask thrt the commission find the speeificoticn four of Cherpe
II not proved and Ueno not guilty of neglect of duty and the commission
foes therofore nequit Ueno of this chrrge,

Th~t wec hove said in this closing ergument ebout these six mcouscd we
hrve said in order to bring to the nttention of the commissirn the dofennce
pf thesc six Japancee accuscd of wrr erimes in this [meriean militery eour+

We know thrt there enn bo and is justiece rdministered rceording to
1rw for these esix noeuscd,,

Mr, Justice Rutledge snid in his dissenting orinion in the Yomnghita
ease, "In this stopo of werls oftermeth it 18 too enrly for Zinnola'e (runt
spirit, bost liphtod in the Seeond Inaugurrl to heve wide hoid for tha
trentment of foes.,® Ve know thrt it is not cerly hers cn Curnm this day
for Lincoln's prort spirit to be exemrlified in our trertment of these si.
neeuscd,

So here on Guam this day in the words of Mr, Justice Rutlelpe in his
Jesenting opinion in the Yomsshita cnse we say: %It ie not too errly,
it ie never too orrly, for the mntion stendfastly to follow ite prort
o nstitutionnl trnditions, none older or morc universally protectivc
erninst unbridled power than due rroeess of low in the triel and pwndsl-

. ment of men, thrt 4s of all men, vhether eitisens, nlicns, nlicn enomice
or cnomy bellipcrents.®

Respoctfully,

ik M/RTIN E, C/RLON,
Po RN, Commendor, USHNR
’ . '




PINAL ARGUMENT FOR THE PROGECUTION, DELIVCRED BY LIEUTENANT COLLANDER
SOLETH b REGRN, Ua Lo NAVX, JUDGE ADVOC-TE,. e

Onee agein, we have come to the end of & trisl « and onte again the
rryuments of defense counsel have been lengthy and verbose and in some
instanees, not reletive,

A my colleepue, Mr, Konny, nointed out in his opening statemont for
the prosecution =« the nettern of defense has becn the same in this ccse as
in the rrior %er Crimes cases hold in this area, It micht elso be pointed
out that the seme is true ccncerning the erruments of defense counsel,

Firet there is the crrument thet their elionts did not do the dceds
corplained of, and then the ergument thet they lacked eriminel intent, and
then the third arpument of S'werior Ordere, and then the concluding
crgument thet the Jevanese Nrtion es a whole is responsible for the crimos
pllored rethor then the few specific individuels prsent in court,

It is the contention of the judro edvocete th:-t ell of the accuscd
rre guilty es chergod, It moy well be that there hes not becn a sufficient
rhowing of guilt in the cese of Koboyashi with specifie reforence to
onooification one of the sceccid cherre, It mey be thot the commisclion has
e doubt that Kobeyashi hed guilty knowledre that the oneretion to be
nerformed wes an illegal one, If he possessed puch knowlodre then hip acts
rre oulveblg, if he did nct then all of his aote conecrning the operetion
cre to be oxoueed, for there 18 no evidcnee that they were othor than
ordinary acts, The judre advocatec does not believe thot S-coific-tion one
of Cherge II hes be.n suficiently proved end so ndvises the commiseion,
llowever, the judge advocate: does believe thet Specific: tion one of Charge
I hre been sufficiently proved acainst Kobayeshi anc so adviscs the
corrdesion,

Kobayashi though he be excused for his participotion in the treining
onerotdon cannot be excuscd for his perticipation in the ultimate behending
of the vietim of thc operation., His solicitous ect of counselling
Eriguchi and showing him how to cut so thet he wouldn't endanger himself
is murder and he should be held responsible for it,

See, 452 = of Title 18 of the U, &, Code Annoteted defines murder as
follows: “Murder is the unlawful killing of & humon being with malice
afaorethought,®, ,,,.Murder ie defined in exactly the scmo way in Neval
CGourts and Boards,

f00, 550 of Title 18 of the U, §. Codo Annotated defines Principels as
follows: "Whoevor directly comrits any act constituting an offense

defined an any law of the United Statos, or aids, .mﬁimﬂ.' 0OMEANGS

iiduces, or procurcs its commission, is e prineipal." s sccticn did
oy with the dletinction between an accessory befere the foet and e
rineipnl end made an acoewsory before the fact a prineipal,

While it 4# true thet the laws violeted herc ere Internetional Lrwe,
stil) we can look to the everyday laws of the United Stetes whigh
exemplify and carry out the Intermationel lew, The two sections quotbd
rbove are 811 the law on murdor needed to judge the first charge in thig




~ unfortunato prisoner, He counselled = for he instructed Eriguchi how to
‘.. loeo his feet and how to swing his sword so that only the prisoner would
he fatally injured = 28 ho wes,

The prosccution has proved the complieity of hobnyashi = Kodama
tostified as to sceing Kobayashi instruct Eripuchi = Seitd hosrd Kobeyashi
hraggirg about his deod and oven Eriguchi admitted as did Usno that
Kobayeshi wes the man with the knowledge end that he imparted it to

" Eriguchi, Kobayashi of courso donics his proud act, but then remember,
ho even denied having anything at ell to do = however innoeently = with the
opceretion, His deniale are underegtandable though not believable,

Kobayashi was more than a spoctator snd now he must be ha:ld to account
for his aects which furthered the beheading,

I shall not take up the commission's time with any lengthy argument
concerning Eripuehi and Tanaka, ‘They have each admitted doing as they
~»a charged, Thay claim however to have lacked malico and to have been
the unwilling sleves of superiors and blind followors of superior orders,

Eriguchi is guilty of murder for he struek off tho heed of a living
nrisoncr, Tancke is guilty of murdor for he first thrust a teyonet into
l the living body of & prisoner, It matters little thet the prisoner wag
not killed directly by this thrust, Sce, 255 of therton's Criminal L-w
nage 340 statcs, "Whore one asseilant strikes a blow which is not fatal and
@ confederate follows 1t up with a fatal blow, both ere- prineipals "in t.hu
homicide, "

Eriguchi end Tanek:n are not the only accused in this cese to attompt
to shield themsclves be'ind thé ¢'eim of superior orders, Note the claime:
Tanaka acted bocause Negackire +bo h@ Mg oxdera fror Uocno, HErkeoe ond
Asano, comranded him,

Erizuchi acted becausg Ueno comranded him and Uono a-utod because of
the relaycd orders of Asano, lm!arl ralayed through the Exccutive Officer,
lskaso.

The defense of suporior orders can be dismissed quickly, We know it
wns uct accoptable in the Nuromberg trial, it wis not acceptchle in the
S0+P triels, it has not becn acceptable in other trie’s in this erec ord *%
raould not be acceptoblo to this comrdssion, Lct me quote from the Degds:or
of the MNuremberg Tribunal: "Tho cherter spocificelly provides in
hrtiele 8: 'The fret that the defendent ected pursuant to order of his

| government or. of a npariur:hllmtﬁoehilfrnrulpmﬁhmw,mm
be considered in mitigation of punishment,! The provisions of this artlcl
are in conformity with the law of all nations, That a soldior wes orderer
to kill or torture in violation of the internetional law hes never been
recogniscd as r def to such sots of brutality, though, as the m
here provides, the ord ﬂhmmdﬂnﬂmdm
true test, whieh is found in varying 4 in the crimine M
nations, ummm-m#th- er, but whether moral mmin
faet pulihlo.' Mr, Justice Mddle in reading the dooision of the High
Tyibuna) ot Nuremberg saids "Orimes egainst intornetional law are commitbe:
by mon, not by sbstrect entities, and only by punishing individuals who
mquthMdmdiﬁoMﬁwlmhﬂ@m
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All of tho sceusod have insisted thot thoy acted without malice =
though to be honest, Nekesc and Asano have insisted that thoy didn't act :
at all » yet the porsons who acted intonded to kill their vietims, "When '
a nan presentes ¢ gun or a pistol at another, snd shoots 1t at hin, the law
says he intends to ki1l him, bocousc the killing is e result of what is
netural or probeble or reasonsble,* U.S, vs Boyd 45 F, 851,

. It ien't difficult to undorstend that the prineiple is the same even
Af tho weapon used ie different, Hcre a sword and & bayonot were used
reather then the more mereiful gun,

Under Scec, 452, Prge 327 of the U, 8, Criminal Code Amnotated, it is
said, "Whon it is shown that a porson was intontionally killed, tho law
implics maliee, U,S8, vs Travers e¢.c, Maso, 1814, Malico is dﬂﬁnod ine
genoral vay to be the "doing of e wrongful act without juet ceuse, or
txcusc, in such a vay and under such cireumstencees as to show thet it was
done wrongfully, and that it wes done in the absence of thet which would
give tho party the right to defend against it; or thet 1t wos done in the
obecnce of mitigeting eircumstancce," U,S, ve Boyd 142 U.S, 450,

Malice as applied to murdcr, need not denote spite or malevolence,
hatred or 111 will to the person killed, nor thet the slayer killed hie
vietin in cold blood, as with a :uttlod design; but a killing from en evil
design and malignant spirit may be of meliece mpnna by lew from tho
abscnec of legel excuse, U5, vs., Moaghor . 875, Agein the eircum=
strnces attending a homicide mey he such thﬂt thu low deens it melieious,
U.S. vs Alstell c.c, Mass, 1855, .

"The crime will be considercd to be committed with malice aferethought
hovever sudden the occasion, when the act is done with such oruel eiroum-
stances ms are the ordinery mptml of a wicked, depraved and mlismlnt-
epirit, U,S, vs Cornell o.,c, R, 1 1820,

In the presont case thoro hes never becon made the dofensc thet the
killing of the two prisoncrs was logel or justifieble,

Surely the meeans used hore = & sword and & boyonot = and the dethils
surrounding theoir use = ere within the purviow of the torm "eruel eircum-
stonces™ as would indicato a maliecious spirit,

Let me rend a final quotation on maliee: Vol, 34 American Jurisprudoen:
Sce, 4, "Sinco malico in lew is prodicatod upon the doing of an unlavwful
ect or the doing of a lewful eet in an unlewful mamner, it follows that
malice in contempletion of law eannot oxist wherc the thhg dono is J.mfm i§

and ‘t.ha meens mplornd are hﬂhﬂ Mﬂﬁm

tol 1 11

- inltnmn ma ua uf'

an rdhid mn thuuch it n::int unly en inrt.nn‘b is ae cloarly dnﬂnet'

end constitutes maliece in lew as ruch es though thnt ovil intont had been

;hurhhadlg ¢ntertained a much longor period of time,* Stete vs, Lovell
Cal, .

Tho accused hove all dendod posscssing malico yot thoir actions beldo
threir words, They killed without legnl excusc and thay killed in a eruel
and malignant manner, htthﬂbejndgodrurmudnuduﬂtburthtmfu'
their words, Here malice con be ¢leerly irpliod « regrrdless of thedr
wm'
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Tenake and Eriguchi are not the only ones to whon maliec ean be
inpliocd, Kobeyashi, Ueno, Nakasc and Asano can elso bo held responsible 2 |
in an asecending scale, All of thoen nlayed a pert in the two murders,
While they all did not cut, stab or beheed still cnch ceted and ns 2 result
of their collective ond individunl eontributions, the dontha of two

prisonere verc brought about,

Defonse counscl took up ruch of the commission's time with having
ench nceused deny overy word of the various spceificotions, Asano and
Nekose were askod = ae wes Kobayashi = if thoy uscd o scelpel on the
nrisoner and Ucno wre esked if he boherdcd or beyoncted o prisoner. The
defeonsc wes plurscd ot their roady denials but their denials did not aid
the comnmission, The dofonsc know = not only from the opening statement of
the judge advocate - but also from the testimony of tho verlous prosceution
vitnessce thet it wos never the contention of the prosccution thet these
mentioned aceuscd, Asano, Fekeen, Ueno and Kokoyashi had hed in their
hands the sword thet boheedod or the heyonot that was thrust,

Aseno, the commanding officer, ond Nakeee, the executive officcr and
custodian of prisoner, are guilty of the murdcrs beceuse they ordered then
carricd out, Ueno is guilty of the murders for he cerried out his ordors -
although he also porformed an operation along tho vay, Kobaynshi ie
guilty of murdcr becauso he "aided, abetted and counselled,™ the final

actor, Eriguchi,

The prosecution admits thet elthough thoy produced nine witnesses, no
complote and detailed account of the doings of erch accused wre given, In
very few rmrder cnees is the prosecution fortunste enough to have
informetive and willing witnesscs, In thie case, esch of the witnesses
told but a piace of the story = yet, whet they told, token with the
confessions of the ccecuscd nre sufficient to spoll out the guilt of thesc
nccuscd,

The defense carly geve up on Eriguchi - thoy hed him take the etend,
not a8 o witnocs in his om bechalf but es a stalking “orse to teke the
blene from Kobuyrshi, Nakose and Asano, Eriguchi mnde o sorry witnecss anc
his secrifice wre in vain for I'n suro the conmission can understend thet
his confession takon months age vas the truth rather then the pitiful
stctomente mrde on the stend in nnswer to defense counscls' leading

quostione,

Eriguchi told how Kobayeshi showed him how to beheed and how Asano,
the commending officer, complimonted him upon his skill In getting the

head off in one blow, The witnese Kinoshita testified to sceing Msano, iy
tho ecommending officor, ot the scens where Erigueshi exhibited his reluctant
provess,

The defense has mede much of the faet that we produced no witness to
tostify eoncerning the orders given Nokose by Asano, and we odnit thet we
never crme soross such e witness, However, the defenso themsclves producec
witnesses to testify s to Asano's part, Uone told of roseiving direct
orders from Nakase tc dismose of tho prisoners nnd was told thet these wote
tho ordors of the commanding officer, Eriguchi told of being congrotulanted
by the commanding officer, and Kinoshite also told of sceing the cormanding
officer nt the poene, No, we have not one witness but tho cormission has
the testimony of these three witnosscs and their own good sensc to shew
them that the chain of eircunstancos which resulted in two doaths

mw tri.ﬂ'r the comanding officcr, Asano,
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NHeknsc was tho execcutive officer, the commanding officer of the guerde,
'T ond the eustodian of prisoncrs at the 41st Nevel Guards, He denied boing
the custodinn = but then he denicd most everything clse, He gave the
ordore to Ueno 4 nfter receiving them from fAsano end it woc his volee thot
rang out at the Battle Drossing Station saying, "We'll do the othor one
now,® The other one being the unfortunage prisoncr who wns myoncted by
Tenrka end bayoneted in Nekrso's prosenee according to the witnoss, Fonoi -
who e e co=nationnl of Nekase snd scrved with him et the 41st Newvn] Guords.

Gno is o rurdcrer = ond the cvidence clenrly shows it, Truc, that
he reoeived orders from Nokaee end isenp but he wre not limited by those
orders to n prrticulor mcthod of diesposal, He elcetcd to perforn an
experinentel operntion and he finally, nftor ng of cutting into the
live body of the prisoner had hin behoaded by guchi,

The conrission hes heard the evidence concerning the operation, The
comnigsion hes herrd the witnees Kinoshita who was there ard the vitness
Kuno = vho steyed but for a while end then hurried away lest he be called
upon to aid in the so~called operction, Kuno described the operation cs
one in vhich, to use his ovm words "truc treatment wrs not administered.®
ﬂ?ia operntion in which cn artery wes exposed so thrt sulphe drugs eonld

rdminibtered but thope were no sulphe drugs prosent in the oporcting
I roors This oporation where Ueno testified the prisoner had but one

testicle # yes, onc tosticle tthen Ueno finished, for vitnesses tostificd

%0 scoing him rebhove one and plece 1t on a troy.

The rnost eonclusive evidence that this wes not r proher operstion is
the fact thet Ueno dmow before he started thet he wes undot rs to
diepose of tbe prisoner and vhen he grew tired of using his fo,
turngd the prisoncr over to Eriguehl who used & much larger piece
steal.

Ueno has ineisted that he acted ns ¢ humeniterien =~ for thet mettm,
ell of the rocused have testificd thet they hed nothing but nffectlion nnd
preyers for the prisoncrs amd yot strongely encugh - the prisoncrs died
and dicd of wviolence,

Note another interosting cepcct of this cerse, 411 of the accused
excopt Nrkese nnd Lsano insiast thut diseipline wre so strong in the
Jepanose Nowvy and superior orders so compelling thrt thoy were forecd to
oet, Yot Nakasc and Lsano insist thet Ueno alone is the eulprit - Ueno
elono took the prisoners = and Ueno slong gnthored meny membors of che
41st Hovel Guards end caused the prisoners to be killed, In faect, Hekaro
| - would have you believe thrt this ineidont which occurred in a tightly run,
nilit~ry command of which he was cxoeutive officcr did not ewven eorc to
his ettention 411 after the end of the wer, many months after it took
place, Lsano, the commending officer, would have you beliowe thet a rore
licutenont cormonder, and a medical officer at that, had hoodwinked hin ;
out of his nriseners, hnd used his entire area as o waet oporating room
rnd hed given umn&l to Asano's subordinotes contrary to Lsano's sishcs.
Lot the cormission doedde if any subordinste officer would be so brosem an
would do such onormous thinfs unlcss he well knew thrt ho was carrying ouwt

the orders of his suporiors, _
%Hﬂummwﬁnoml&mamm&h

in he om » for it wos thought thot becruse of his
he ¢ do nmught but distort the feets into his own frver,
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Only now cen an pcccuscd testify and hecouse of his sclf interest his
tostimony is to be carefully serutinized, After heering these accused,
prrticularly Kobaynshi, Nekase and fsano,.onc can well anprociate that the
connon lav rule wes based cn sound reason and since perjury con be so
¢rsily end unblushingly committed, ‘possibly the common law rule should
epain hold ewry, For no truth. ceme fron those aceused,

Therc is no duplicoticn in thosc specificrtions and ench specificrtion
should be seperertely judged by the commission, It is the duty of tho
commission to weigh the evidonce presented to determine the frete, "nd to
apply the lrw to those foets to recch its findings of proved or not
proved, guilty or not guilty, If the frets and the law so opplied by the
cormiseion warront a finding of guilty under any spesific spocificotion
nnd charge that spceificention st be found proved, ne must all other
chorges and specificetions which moet the some test. The commission eannot
properly sct sside a charge end specificontion which it bolieves has been
prﬂ'vﬁ. .

This 1o sound law and is meroly rentiomed for the guidance of the

! comrdssior in considering Charge II, The judge ndvoerte believes thet with
the exception of Kobaynshi - the evidence is so overwhelming ageinst the
othor named ccecused it would be bootless to ergue their guilt, Tho eould
ergue thot Asano either restrained his men or protected these prisoners -
who would argue thrt cnee Ueno hrd these prisoners at his battle dressing
stetion, he protected thom properly? The commission well knows thet the
prisoners are dend = decd as the result of the violence of warious menmbers
of the 41st Guard Unit and more pertisularly desd of violence of these
ngoecused,

It 48 Jopan = the nation thot 1s responsible for the crimes and not
those individunls, This is no orgument of the judge ndvoonte but rather
one futiley put forth by defqnse counsel, Let the commission remonber that
not all Amerdicnn prisoners of war werc murdered = but also let the
conrdssion remember the deed of theso six individuales who now ory mercy
vhon they showed no nerey,

The trirl is over = the accused hove had their long dey in court,
The plerding and argumont ie at an end, Now let them be judged,

Respeotfully,

JOSEPH A, REGLN,
Lioutenant Commander, USN,

En
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To: The Militery Commission convened at Headquarters Command, Cemmander
Larianas, Guem, Marianas Islande, September 22, 1947, by Rear Admirn}
Charles 4, Povmall, U, 8, Navy, The Commander ﬁeriml.

The acoused, Apano, Shimpel makes this motion in arrest of judgment
to prevent an entry of judgment,

£11 specifications show on the face thet the Statute of Limitetions
has run against all offenses charged and the Statute of Limitations is a
bar to the trial of Asano,

The allegation that the offense charged in all specifications, vac
committed "on or about June 20, 1944" is insufficient in law,

The specifications do not on their fece show nor is there any juris=-
diotion in this comrission to try Asano, Shimpei.

There ies duplicity and multipliecity of the specificetions and charges.

Specification 1 of Charge II does not on ite face constitute a public
offense within the jurisdiction of this eommission, It appears on the
fage of the specification 1 of Charge II thet no Judpment can be legally
entered, The faots stated in this specificetion 1 of Charge II do not
constitute a ocrime,

In CI0 15-1917 the JAG laid down the rule: "Insofar as practiceble,
the employment of exceptional military courts shonld as a general rule Le
restricted to the trial of offenses in breach of the pence, in viclation
of military orders or reguletions, or otherwise in interference with tan
exerclee of military authority. llone of the offenses charged ageinst
lsano, Shimpei are in vicletion of any of the sbove emmerated class of
casce,

The accused Asano, Shimpel was deprived of his constitutional rights
gueranteed by the Constitution of the United States of .me~icn because
there was introfuced as evidence against him the unsworn statement of
Nogashima, Mitsuo, now seid to be insene in Matsusewa Psychiatric Hospital
Tokyo, Japan and the unsworn stetamente of the codefendarnts Uero, Chisato,
Eriguchi, Takeshi and Tanaka, Sueta,

Respectfully,

M/RTIN E, CLRLSON,
Commander, USHR,
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To: The Militery Commission convemed at Headquarters Commend, Comrender
Marianes, Cuam, llar:lm; Islands, September 22, 1947, by Reor dmirai
Charles A, Pownall, U, 8, Navy, the Commander Marienas,

The acoused Uspo, Chisato rakes this motion in errest of judgment to
prevent an entry of judgment,

A1]1 specifications show on the face that the Statute of Limitetions
has run egeinst 2ll offenses cherged end the Statute of Limitations is a
bér to trial of Ueno, Chisato,

The allegetion thet the offense chavged in all speeifications was
committed on or ebout Jume 20, 1944 is insufficient in law,

fbe specifications do not on their face show nor is there any juris-
dictiﬁ in the commiseion to try Ueno, Chisato,

There 48 dupliciy and multiplieity of the specifications and charges

Specification 1 of Charge II does not on its foce constitute & publi:
offense within the jurisdiction of thie commission, It orpears on the
face of the specification 1 of Charge II thet no judgment cen be legelly
entered, The facts steted in this specificotion 1 of Cherge II do not
constitute a crime,

In CMO 15-1917 the JAG laid down the rule, Insofer as prﬂcticahla,
the employment of Exceptional Militery Courts should as & genefal rule e
restricted to the trial of offenses In brgach of the peace, in violetion
of militery orders or regulations, or otherwise in interfcorence with tha
exereise of military authority, None of the offensces chorged egainst Urc.
Chiseto are in violetion of any of the sbove esmerated cless of onscs,

The acoused, Ueno, Chisato was deprived of his econstitutionnl righie

guaranteed by the Constitution o?.the United States of /nocrica beceusc
there wae introduged as eviflence ageinst him the unswora eirtament of
NHagashime, Mitsuoy, now said to be insane in Metsuseva Fsychietrie Fospifx !
Tokyo, Japan and the unsworn stetements of his codefendants, Eriguchi,
Takeshl and Tanoke, Sucta end his own unsworn statement edmitted into

evidence against him,

Respectfully,

* MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Comrmander, USNR,

FIED T® BE A TRUE cll‘

Mr'rﬂu L.




To: The Militery Commission convgned at Headquarters Command, Comrender
Marianas, Guen, Merianes Islands, September 22, 1947, by Reer Ldiirel
Charles ., Povnall, U, 8, Nevy, The Commander ll=riance,

The accused, Nekase, Shohichi, makes this motion in nrrest of judgmout
to prevent an entry of judgment,

11 specifications show on the face thet the Statute of Limitatiors
hrs run against »11 offenses charprd and the Stetute of Idmitations is a

bar to the trinl of Nakase, Shohiuhi,

The allegotion that the offerte charged in o1l specificntions wes
committoed "on or about June 20, 1944" is insuffieiert in lewm,

The epeeificatlons do Art on their face show nor is there any jurie-
diction in ttis commission to try Mekese, Shohiohi,

There is duplicity anc rultiylieity of the speeifications nnd chargee,

In GO 15-1917 the JAG 1rid éovm the rule: Insofer ss practicable,
the employient of Exceptioral Militrry Courts should as a general rule, b«
restrictod to the trial of offenses in breach of the pesco, in violation
of miiitary orders or regulations, er otherwise in interference with tle
exercise of militery suthority, Nonme of the offenses charged apainst
Nakase, Shohichi are in vloletion of any of the above cnumerated cless o
crecs,

The sccused, Nakmse, Shohichi, mee deprived of his constitutional
rights gunrantced by the Constitution of the United States of Amcrien
beeausa thore ras introduecd ae cvidence against him the vrsvorn stotene
of Nagmohima, Mitsuo, ncv/ seid to be insone in lintsuszera Peychintrie
Hoepitnl, Tokyo, Jamon, énd the unsworn statements of the codefundunta
Ueno, Chisato, ﬁrigmh:[, Tnkeshi end Tehaka, Sueta,

Respectfully,

' M!RTIN E, CARLSON, iy
Commander, USHR

1D TO BE MTRUE €OFT

" "ZF
7 JAMES P, mm‘j
e




Tot The Militery Commission convened at Headquarters Command, Commander
Morienss, Guam, larianes Islands, September 22, 1947, h:.r Rerr Admiral
Charles A, Pownelil, U, S, Navy, The Commander Morionas,

The acoused Eriguchi, Tekeshi makes this motion in arrest of judgment
to prevent an entry of judgment.

(11 spocifications show on the faco thet the Strtute of lLimitetions
has run cgairet al) offenses chorged end the Striute of Limitations is a
bar to trial of Erisuchi, Tekeshi,

The allegevion thet the offense charged in all specificrtions wes
committed on or about June 20, 1944 is insuffieiont in law,

The specificriions do not on their fege show nor is there any juris-
diction in thies commission to try Eriguchi, Takeshi,

There is duplicity end mltipiiuitr of the specificrtions and charges,

In M0 15-1917 the JAG laid down the rule: Insofar ns practicable,
the employment of Exceptional Military Courts should as a genecrel rule be
restricted to the trianl of offenses in brerch of the peece, in viclaetion
of mi’itery orders or repgulations, or otherwise in interfeorence tith the
exerciee of militery outhority, lione of the offenses charged apgainst
Eriguchi, Terkeshi are in vicletion of any of the ebove enumerated elnss o
cnges,

The accuscd Eriguchi, Tekeshi wes deprived of his conatitutional
rights gurrantoed by the titution of the United States of /moriea
beceruse therc wre introdvced as evidence against Lim tho meworn stutemen
of Negeshima, Mitsuo, no; said to be insone in Matsumevwe Paychintrie
Hospitel, Tokyo, Jepan and the unsworn statements ol his endefcndente
Tancka, Sueta end his own unsworn stotement edmitted in%o ovidenne ngefne’
hin,

I Respectfully,

Cemmandor, USNR i}

-0 BRE A ™RITF cowy

/Ao

3 - JAMES P, IE?"!
" Liout,, U
Tudgo Advceato.
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Tot The Military Commission eonvened at Headquerters Cormand, Commander
Merianas, Cuem, Meriesnss Islands, September 22, 1947, by Rear Ldmizal
Charles [, Povmall, U, S, Nevy, The Commander Marianrs,

The acoused Kobayashi, Kagumi makes this motion in arrest of judgment
to prevent an entry of judgmont,

A1l speeifications show on the face thet the Statute of limitrtions
hoe run ogainst all offenses chrrged and the Statute of Limitations 18 o
bor te the triel of Kubeyashi, Kazumi,

The allegatdon thrt the offense charged in oll specificetions wes
comnitted "on or rbouv June 20, 1944" is insufficient in low,
" The specifications do not on their face show nor is thero any juris-
dietion in this camission to try Fobeyoshi, Kezumi,

There is duplicity end multiplieity of tho specificetions and charges,

In CMO 15-1917 the JiG laid down the rule: Insofnr as precticable,
the employment of exceptional militery courts should as a genoral rule be
restricted to the trial of offenses in breach of the pecce, in viclrtian
of milit-ry orders or regulations, or otherwise in interference with the
exorcige of militery outhoerity, lone of the offenses charged egainst
Koveynshi, Kogumi are in violrtion of any of the ebove ecnumercted class of
cases,

The nccused Kobayashi, Kezumi wrs deprived of his constitutionnl ri:
gueranteed by the Lautitutinn of the Unitod States of lmerieca beenuse
there wee introduced os evidence ageinst hin the unsworn steterent of
Negashima, i tsuo, now srid to be insanc in Motsuseva Psychiatrie Hornitol,
Tokyo, Japan, and the unsworn statements of the coderendants Ueno, Cliscto;
Eriguchi, Takanhi } end Tanaka, Sueta,

| | G- Bospectfully,

WRTIN E, C/RLSON,
i Commander, USNR i)

; 1-1- 'h[/l HE‘. TRUE coMY
ﬂ“"""ﬁm&w |




To: The Mi'itery Commission convened at Hleadquarters Command, Commnner
Meriancs, Guam, Merianes Islands, September 22, 1947, by Rerr ldmirnl
Charles %, Pomall, U, S, Navy, The Commender Marisnes,

The accused Tanaka, Suctn makee this motion in arrest of judgment to
pravent an entry of judgment,

I11 specificntions show on the free thet the Strtute of Limitatione
hrs run against all offenses charged end the Stetute of Limitetions is o
bar to triel of Taneln, Sueta,

The ellegntion thet the offeunse eharged in all specvifications wes
committed on or mbout June 20, 1944 is insuffieiert in law,

The specif4c:tione do nct on their foce show nor is there any jurise
dietion in this corrission to try Tanckr, Suete,

There is duplicity and multinlicity of the specificotions end charges

In CMO 15-1917 the JiG lnid down the rule: Insafar aos practiccble,
the stnlurmert of exceptional militory courte should cs e general rule be
restricted to the trirl of offensecs in brerch of the peace, in violatior
of rilitary orders or regulations, or otherwise in interference with tne
exer zise of militery outihority. llone of the offenses charged against
Tenske, Sueta are in violetion of any of the above enumercted clnse of
cogses,

The eccused Trnaka, Sucta won deprived of his constitutional righte
gueranteed by the Constitution of tha United States of frerioca becruce
there wes introcuccd re cvidencve rgaimst him the rnavorn svatement of
Nogeshimn, Mitsuo, now suii to bte insene in Metsurnia Peyehiatrie Hospital,
Tokyo, Jepen, nnd the unsworn stetements of his ecdefencents Driguehd,
Tokeshi and his own unsworn stotement admitted into cvidence wgainsi h.m,

Respectfully,

5 MARTIN E, C/RLSON, )
Commander, USNR,

"‘P’"" vTED TO RE A TRUE cowy

JAMES P, Kt
M' U ;
Judgo Advocat..
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CRIGINAL STATNNENT, “NY NRART," BY TANAKA, Swste, FETTY OPPIGER
FIRS? CLASS, TNWERIAL JAPANRSE WAVY,
(appended to the erigina) recerd)




R
SRR _ _m.
il -
R m_ _:____ ﬁﬁ,
i . .E ___ S
.,_..._m:..: “ _ _ﬁ__
' 3 :m :Mm. m_ .u .
_g. M




__._ I

i it §

_...__ __ “m"_
_ .“““_.mu

“m it s

)

b
ﬂﬂ

i i

T.
L TT _.,

__:

..1

_:

...—__ __
3 |

TN
b B |
i L
%_wmm
IR
af 1 i ey
RIRE .,,m

(4]

O

P e e
—_—




Execuidve Offiser: Lisutensnt Commander NAKASE, INN,

Nead Nedical Officer of the 4lst Guapd Daits Ohisate,
Consgnder (Modicsl Osrps), 1IN, i

liewtenant pg), 1N,

RTIPIED TO BE A TRUE COPY
P. EONY
s U

Judgoe Advocato.







_ i ““ .w ...._. ﬂm

u,
_ ___“___ _
H_ _m__ﬂ w % m_ . _.,
E _ ... .r _ﬁm _: Bi: =

__M .*_mﬂ ot _ar £ _




__a "__._w | _. m |

_m _m .u_ mu_ *..

u
ﬁ. .m_ .. __.u ifi; _.. _“ mm
,- % .m_m i ._ Al _mm“__“._
MH“ .—m ﬂu._. __._ _.. _.~ __




m .
___ _mm -

_m._..m
i i

_..“ i i E

¥D ™0 BE A TRUF 20TV

jra

V.4

|

|

tae

.



CRIGINAL STATEMENY BY UWENO, CNISATO, SURGEON CODBIANDER, INPERIAL
JAPARRER NAVY,
(spponded to the original recerd)
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